Level 2, 3 and 4 Certificates and Diplomas in Sustainable Waste Management (0746)



Candidate logbook

www.cityandguilds.com June 2011 Version 2.0 (October 2011) Version 3.0 (July 2013)

About City & Guilds

As the UK's leading vocational education organisation, City & Guilds is leading the talent revolution by inspiring people to unlock their potential and develop their skills. We offer over 500 qualifications across 28 industries through 8500 centres worldwide and award around two million certificates every year. City & Guilds is recognised and respected by employers across the world as a sign of quality and exceptional training.

City & Guilds Group

The City & Guilds Group operates from three major hubs: London (servicing Europe, the Caribbean and Americas), Johannesburg (servicing Africa), and Singapore (servicing Asia, Australia and New Zealand). The Group also includes the Institute of Leadership & Management (management and leadership qualifications), City & Guilds Land Based Services (land-based qualifications), the Centre for Skills Development (CSD works to improve the policy and practice of vocational education and training worldwide) and Learning Assistant (an online e-portfolio).

Equal opportunities

City & Guilds fully supports the principle of equal opportunities and we are committed to satisfying this principle in all our activities and published material. A copy of our equal opportunities policy statement is available on the City & Guilds website.

Copyright

The content of this document is, unless otherwise indicated, © The City and Guilds of London Institute and may not be copied, reproduced or distributed without prior written consent.

However, approved City & Guilds centres and candidates studying for City & Guilds qualifications may photocopy this document free of charge and/or include a PDF version of it on centre intranets on the following conditions:

- centre staff may copy the material only for the purpose of teaching candidates working towards a City & Guilds qualification, or for internal administration purposes
- candidates may copy the material only for their own use when working towards a City & Guilds qualification

The Standard Copying Conditions (which can be found on the City & Guilds website) also apply.

Please note: National Occupational Standards are not © The City and Guilds of London Institute. Please check the conditions upon which they may be copied with the relevant Sector Skills Council.

Publications

City & Guilds publications are available from our website or from our Publications Sales department, using the contact details shown below.

Every effort has been made to ensure that the information contained in this publication is true and correct at the time of going to press. However, City & Guilds' products and services are subject to continuous development and improvement and the right is reserved to change products and services from time to time. City & Guilds cannot accept liability for loss or damage arising from the use of information in this publication.

City & Guilds
1 Giltspur Street
London EC1A 9DD
T +44 (0)844 543 0033
F +44 (0)20 7294 2413

www.cityandguilds.com learnersupport@cityandguilds.com

Level 2, 3 and 4 Certificates and Diplomas in Sustainable Waste Management (0746)



Candidate logbook

Qualification title	Number	QAN
Level 2 Certificate for Sustainable Waste Management Operative	0746-20	600/0646/8
Level 2 Certificate for Sustainable Waste Management Operative (Waste Collection)	0746-21	501/2367/1
Level 2 Certificate for Sustainable Waste Management Operative (Waste Collection Driver)	0746-22	501/2368/3
Level 2 Diploma for Sustainable Waste Management Operative (Waste Site Operative)	0746-23	501/2369/5
Level 2 Diploma for Sustainable Waste Management Operative (Weighbridge Operative)	0746-24	51/2141/8
Level 2 Diploma for Sustainable Waste Management Operative (Team Leader)	0746-25	501/2365/8
Level 3 Diploma for Waste Supervisor	0746-30	600/1474/X
Level 4 Diploma in Waste Management Operations: Managing Civic Amenity Site	0746-40	600/2861/0
Level 4 Diploma in Waste Management Operations: Managing Transfer	0746-41	600/2781/2
Level 4 Diploma in Waste Management Operations: Managing Landfill	0746-42	600/2742/3
Level 4 Diploma in Waste Management Operations: Managing Physical & Chemical Treatment	0746-43	600/2741/1

Version and date	Change detail	Section
3.0 July 2013	Added Unit 230, which replaces Unit 202 in the Level 2 qualifications	Units

City & Guilds

Believe you can



www.cityandguilds.com

Contents

1	About your candidate logbook	7
1.1	Contact details	7
1.2	Introduction to the logbook	8
2	About the qualification	9
3	About the approved centre	10
4	About candidates	12
5	The assessment process	13
6	Using your logbook	14
Unit 101	Manual collection of waste	58
Unit 102	Process received waste	62
Unit 103	Transportation of waste	66
Unit 104	Working with other people	70
Unit 105	Direct waste delivery crews on a waste management facility	74
Unit 106	Despatch stored and received waste	78
Unit 107	General duties on waste facilities	82
Unit 108	Maintain the security of waste management facilities	86
Unit 109	Manual handling, lifting and moving of loads in a waste environment	90
Unit 110	Mechanically handle waste	92
Unit 111	Operate equipment to install, remove and replace containers for waste	96
Unit 112	Support safety around waste collection vehicles	100
Unit 113	Conforming to general safety in the workplace	104
Unit 201	Comply with emergency procedures on waste management activities	107
Unit 202	Conforming to efficient working practices in the workplace	111
Unit 203	Contribute to the sustainability, maintenance and preservation of the environment	114
Unit 204	Maintain a healthy and safe working environment for waste management activities	nt 118
Unit 205	Acceptance of waste	122
Unit 206	Clean and adjust small plant and equipment	126
Unit 207	Conduct environmental monitoring on a waste management facility	129
Unit 208	Conform to general workplace environmental requirements	133
Unit 209	Contribute to maintaining sustainable development and environmental good practice at work	136
Unit 210	Contribute to the provision of customer service in a waste environment	141
Unit 211	Control and carry out landfill operations	144
Unit 212	Control the risk from vehicle and plant movements on waste manageme facilities	nt 148
Unit 213	Direct vehicle movements on site	153
Unit 214	Exchange responsibility for control of waste processing operations	155
Unit 215	Loading a hazardous waste transport vehicle	160

Unit 216	Loading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle	165
Unit 217	Loading a waste transport vehicle	170
Unit 218	Loading an inert waste transport vehicle	175
Unit 219	Maintain the condition of waste process equipment	179
Unit 220	Participate in meetings	184
Unit 221	Resolve customer service problems	186
Unit 222	Support customer service improvements	189
Unit 223	Unloading a hazardous waste transport vehicle	192
Unit 224	Unloading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle	196
Unit 225	Unloading an inert waste transport vehicle	200
Unit 226	Validation of waste	204
Unit 227	Ensure that staff conform to productive and efficient working practices	207
Unit 228	Inspection of vehicles used in waste management facilities	210
Unit 229	Control the sale of stocked material or products	214
Unit 230	Conforming to productive working practices in the workplace	217
Unit 301	Operate the weighbridge	220
Unit 302	Plan, allocate and monitor work of a team	223
Unit 303	Set objectives and provide support for team members	226
Unit 304	Work with others to improve customer service	229
Unit 305	Generate and retain waste and resource management business	232
Unit 306	Manage own professional development within an organisation	236
Unit 307	Manage the traffic office	238
Unit 308	Organise the transportation of loads in a waste environment	241
Unit 309	Oversee waste progress operations	244
Unit 310	Revise planned waste transport operations	249
Unit 311	Store waste and operating materials within a waste management facility	y 2 53
Unit 312	Contribute to the management of the environmental impact of work	257
Unit 313	Supervise the work of others	260
Unit 314	Supervise health and safety in the working environment for waste management activities	263
Unit 315	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from remediati of contaminated land	on 267
Unit 316	Control work activities on a waste management facility	272
Unit 317	Maintain vehicle crew compliance with operational requirements	277
Unit 318	Make effective decisions	279
Unit 319	Manage customer care programs to improve waste management service	es 282
Unit 320	Organise the transportation of loads	287
Unit 321	Manage the movement, sorting and storage of waste	290
Unit 322	Monitor procedures to safely control work operations	294
Unit 323	Manage the reception of inert waste	298
Unit 324	Restore and prepare for aftercare on landfill sites	301
Unit 325	Manage the movement, sorting and storage of waste on a single waste stream site	307

Unit 326	Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of non-hazardous waste	311
Unit 327	Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of inert waste	316
Unit 401	Review the quality of customer service	320
Unit 402	Support learning and development within own area of responsibility	323
Unit 403	Control maintenance and other engineering operations	326
Unit 404	Manage and maintain effective systems for responding to emergencies	331
Unit 405	Ensure compliance with legal, regulatory, ethical and social requirement	ts 336
Unit 406	Plan, allocate and monitor work in own area of responsibility	338
Unit 407	Implement change in own area of responsibility	341
Unit 408	Identify and evaluate sustainable resources in a waste environment	343
Unit 409	Manage the environmental impact of work activities	345
Unit 410	Manage the reception of waste on a civic amenity site	348
Unit 411	Manage the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility	351
Unit 412	Manage the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a no hazardous waste facility	on- 356
Unit 413	Manage improvements to waste management operations	361
Unit 414	Manage physical resources	366
Unit 415	Procedural compliance	369
Unit 416	Manage the reception of hazardous waste	373
Unit 417	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations	s 377
Unit 418	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non- hazardous waste transfer and recovery operations	382
Unit 419	Manage the reception of non-hazardous waste	387
Unit 420	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery operations	s 391
Unit 421	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non- hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery operations	396
Unit 422	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from waste transfer and recovery operations, inert waste	401
Unit 423	Provide leadership and direction for own area of responsibility	406
Unit 424	Manage site operations for the treatment of hazardous waste	408
Unit 425	Manage site operations for the treatment of non-hazardous waste	413
Unit 426	Manage site operations for the remediation of contaminated land	417
Unit 428	Manage site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to landfill o single waste stream site	n a 422
Unit 429	Manage the reception of hazardous waste on a single waste stream site	427
Unit 430	Manage site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land sites	lfill 431
Unit 431	Develop schemes for the restoration and aftercare of non-hazardous walandfill sites	aste 436
Unit 432	Manage site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land on a single waste stream site	fill 441
Unit 433	Manage site operations for the disposal of inert waste to landfill sites	446

Unit 434	Manage the reception of inert waste on a single waste stream site	451
Unit 435	Manage site operations for the disposal of inert waste to landfill on a si waste stream site	ngle 455
Unit 436	Manage the reception of non-hazardous waste on a single waste stream site	n 460
Unit 437	Develop schemes for the restoration and aftercare of inert waste landfi sites	II 463
Unit 438	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non- hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations	468
Unit 439	Manage site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to landfill s	ites 473
Unit 440	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardou waste transfer and recovery operations	s 478
Unit 501	Provide leadership in area of responsibility	483
Unit 502	Manage a budget for own area of responsibility	486
Unit 503	Work productively with colleagues and stakeholders	488
Unit 504	Recruit staff in own area of responsibility	491
Unit 505	Develop schemes for the restoration and aftercare of hazardous waste landfill sites	494
Unit 506	Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of hazardous waste	499
Unit 701	Plan an organisation's workforce	504
Appendix 1	Summary of City & Guilds assessment policies	506

1 About your candidate logbook

1.1 Contact details

Candidate name	
Candidate enrolment no	
Centre name	
Centre number	
N/SVQ start date	

Keep a record of relevant contact details in the space provided below. You may find it helpful to make a note of phone numbers and e-mail addresses here.

Your Assessor(s)	
Your Internal Verifier	
Quality Assurance Contact	

1 About your candidate logbook

1.2 Introduction to the logbook

This logbook will help you complete your Certificate or Diploma. It contains

- the units you need to achieve to complete your qualification
- information about your responsibilities as a candidate
- forms you can use to record and organise your evidence.

It will also tell you:

- about your qualification
- what you need to do to complete your qualification
- who will help you.

About City & Guilds

City & Guilds is your awarding body for this qualification. City & Guilds is the UK's leading awarding body for vocational qualifications.

Information about City & Guilds and our qualifications is available on our website **www.cityandguilds.com**.

2 About the qualification

The Certificates and Diplmas in Sustainable Waste Management are nationally recognised qualifications gained in the workplace. They are based on National Occupational Standards, which are standards written by employers and experts in your industry.

When you achieve your qualification it will prove that you can work to the standards expected by employers in your industry. Your qualification will show you are competent to do a job and have the skills, knowledge and understanding needed to do it well.

Your qualification is assessed in the workplace. Therefore, you should be carrying out the type of work involved in the qualification, or expect to carry it out in the future. If you are not in work, your centre will need to arrange a work placement for your assessment.

3 About the approved centre

Centre responsibilities

Assessment for your qualification will be carried out at your centre. Your centre may be your place of work, a college, training provider or a combination of these.

City & Guilds approves centres to offer their qualifications and regularly monitors them to make sure they meet our quality standards and follow our assessment policies.

Your centre is responsible for the administration of your qualification. Centre staff will

- register you with City & Guilds
- give you your City & Guilds enrolment number
- apply for your certificate(s) when you have completed your qualification or units.

Centres are also responsible for supporting you as your work towards your qualification. Centres will

- carry out an initial assessment with you
- tell you about any learning or training (and resources) you will need to help you complete your qualification
- provide an induction programme to explain how the assessment process works
- produce an assessment plan for you.

Assessment roles

The following people at your centre will help you achieve your qualification.

The assessor

The assessor is the person you will have the most contact with as you work towards your qualification. Your assessor will

- help you identify any training you need
- agree an assessment plan with you
- help you plan and organise your workload and evidence
- observe you carrying out your job in the workplace over a period of time
- ask you questions about the work you do
- make decisions about your evidence and
- judge when you are competent and meet the national standards
- give you feedback about your evidence and competence.

Your assessor may be your manager or supervisor at work. You may have more than one assessor depending on which units of the qualification you take.

The internal verifier

The internal verifier maintains the quality of assessment within the centre.

The external verifier

The external verifier is employed by City & Guilds to ensure that your centre meets the required national standards for quality and assessment.

The mentor

The mentor is someone in your workplace who can help and support you as you are working towards your qualification but does not carry out assessments. They may be able to provide you with witness testimony for your qualification.

Witnesses

Witnesses do not judge your overall competence but may provide you with statements about your performance which can be used as evidence of your work.

4 About candidates

Candidate role and responsibilities

Your responsibilities as a City & Guilds candidate are to

- provide your centre with your personal details so you can be registered with City & Guilds
- participate in an initial assessment and induction
- agree a personal assessment plan with your assessor
- collect and organise your evidence as agreed in your assessment plan
- attend regular meetings with your assessor to discuss your progress and to amend your plan when required
- meet with other centre and City & Guilds staff to talk about your qualification and evidence
- make sure you understand and comply with Health and Safety law and regulations.

Your centre **may** ask you to agree and sign a learning contract with them to show how you will be assessed for your qualification.

Candidate enrolment number

Make sure you keep a note of your unique City & Guilds enrolment number on the front page of this logbook.

You will need this number again if you take any other City & Guilds qualifications. Using the same enrolment number helps City & Guilds keep a record of every unit and qualification you complete.

Moving to a new centre

If you change jobs or move to a new centre before you complete your qualification, you may be able to complete it at a new centre. Ask your centre to apply for any certificates of unit credit for you before you leave, and add them to your records.

A new centre will need your candidate enrolment number, your assessment records and evidence to help you complete your qualification.

5 The assessment process

Initial assessment

Before you start work on your Certificate or Diploma you will meet with your assessor to discuss what you need to do to complete your qualification. This can include

- checking you are taking the right level
- checking you have chosen suitable units
- identifying any training or learning you will need to help you gain your qualification
- agreeing an assessment plan
- signing a learning contract.

Skill scan

As part of this meeting, you will discuss the skills and knowledge you may already have, and decide how this can be used towards your qualification. This process is sometimes called a Skill scan. There is a skill scan form in this logbook you can use to record the skills you may already have.

The assessment process

Once you have chosen your units you will make and agree an assessment plan with your assessor. This will show

- the units the plan covers
- when you will be assessed
- where the assessment will take place
- what you will be doing
- what evidence you will produce
- who will assess you.

The plan should also indicate the methods of assessment to be used to collect your evidence. Evidence can include

- observation by your assessor
- products of your work
- projects and assignments
- questioning this could be verbal, written or computer based
- peer reports
- witness testimonies.

Your centre will explain the different types of evidence to you in more detail. There is an assessment plan form you can use in this logbook.

6 Using your logbook

Recording forms

This logbook contains all of the forms you and your assessor will need to plan, review and organise your evidence. Your assessor will be able to help you decide which forms you need to complete and help you fill them in.

Candidate and centre contact details

Record these details on the form at the beginning of the logbook.

Candidate job profile

You can use this form to record your personal details if you don't already have a Candidate resume/CV.

Skill scan/Initial assessment

This can be used to record the skills and knowledge you may already have. This may be part of your initial assessment.

Expert/witness status list

This is used to record the details of staff that will provide you with witness testimony.

Assessment/Action planning

You and your assessor will use this form to feedback after each session. It will also enable you and your assessor to plan what actions need to be done before the next session.

Unit record form

The unit record is used to record all of the work activities and tasks you do as you complete the unit. There is one unit record for each unit.

Unit assessment and verification declaration

At the end of each unit, you and your assessor will sign this form to show that you both agree that your evidence meets the standards.

Summary of achievement

This form is used to show how many units of your qualification you have completed. When you have completed all of the units and are ready to ask for your certificate, you and your assessor will sign this.

Please photocopy these forms as required.

Candidate job profile

If you already have your own CV you can use that instead of this form
Name
Place of work
Assessor
Outline of job role
Previous roles & responsibilities relevant to the qualification:
Previous qualification and training relevant to the qualification:

Skill scan/Initial assessment

Level 2 and 3 Sustainable Waste Management

Candi	date name		
Unit	Duties	Examples	Training Required
101	Manual collection of waste		
	Be able to collect waste		
	Be able to operate equipment		
	Be able to use and communicate information		
	Be able to resolve problems arising from collecting waste		
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for manual collection of waste		
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for manual collection		
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance		
102	Process received waste		
	Be able to process received waste in accordance with operational procedures		
	Be able to use and communicate data and information to comply with waste processing procedures		
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from processing waste		
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for processing received waste		
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for processing received waste		
	Be able to work in a manner which		

103

underpins effective performance

Be able to operate and control a waste

Be able to use and communicate data and information related to the transportation

Transportation of waste

Be able to transport waste

transport vehicle

of waste

	Be able to resolve problems which arise with the transportation of waste	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for transportation of waste	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for transportation of waste	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
104	Working with other people	
	Be able to agree individual work activities when working with others	
	Be able to complete work activities with others	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information	
	Be able to resolve problems which could affect working with others	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for working with other people	
	Understand the specific procedures and requirements for working with other people	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
105	Direct waste delivery crews on a waste management facility	
	Be able to confirm the suitability of vehicles for entry to the facility	
	Be able to direct waste delivery crews to uploading or holding areas	_
	Be able to use and communicate data and information in accordance with operational procedures	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from directing waste delivery crews	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for directing waste delivery crews on a waste management facility	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for directing	
	waste delivery crews on a waste management facility	
	waste delivery crews on a waste	
106	waste delivery crews on a waste management facility Be able to work in a manner which	
106	waste delivery crews on a waste management facility Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	

	Be able to resolve problems which arise
	from despatching stored and received waste
	Understand the regulation procedures and
	requirements for despatching stored and received waste
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for despatching stored and received waste
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins performance
107	General duties on waste facilities
107	Be able to carry out general duties safely
	Be able to store tools, equipment and consumable materials safely
	Be able to use and communicate data and information
	Be able to report problems to the designated person
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for general duties on waste facilities
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for general duties on waste facilities
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance
108	Maintain the security of waste management facilities
	Be able to maintain the security of the premises, equipment and materials
	Be able to use and communicate data and information
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from maintaining security
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining the security of waste management facilities
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining the security of waste management facilities
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance
109	Manual handling, lifting and moving loads in a waste environment
	Understand how to prepare for handling and lifting loads
	Understand procedures and instructions for handling and lifting loads
	- Idi Hallalling and litting loads

110	Mechanically handle waste	
	Be able to prepare to use mechanical handling equipment to load, move and unload waste	
	Be able to load, move and unload waste using mechanical handling equipment	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from mechanically handling waste	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for mechanically handling waste	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for mechanically handling waste	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
111	Operate equipment to install, remove and replace containers for waste	
	Be able to select and install containers for waste in line with operational procedures	
	Be able to remove and replace containers for waste in line with operational procedures	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information relating to installing, removing and replacing containers for waste	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from installing, removing and replacing containers for waste	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for installing, removing and replacing containers for waste	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for installing, removing and replacing containers for waste	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
112	Support safety around waste collection vehicles	
	Be able to support safe operations of the waste collection vehicle	
	Be able to keep people safe from waste collection vehicle movements	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from vehicle safety	

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for supporting safety around waste collection vehicles	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for supporting safety around waste collection vehicles	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
113	Conforming to general safety in the workplace	
	Be able to identify hazards associated with the workplace and record and report in accordance with organisational procedures	
	Be able to comply with all workplace safety legislation requirements	
	Be able to comply with and maintain all organisational security arrangements and approved procedures	
	Be able to comply with all emergency procedures in accordance with organisational policy	
201	Comply with emergency procedures on waste management activities	
	Be able to respond to emergency situations involving accidents to people	
	Be able to respond to emergency situations involving accidents on the work site	
	Be able to minimise the effect of an emergency	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information	
	Be able to report problems that could affect compliance with emergency procedures	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for complying with emergency procedures on waste management activities	
	Understand specific regulation procedures for complying with emergency procedures on waste management activities	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	

03	Contribute to the sustainability, maintenance and preservation of the environment	
_	Be able to operate and look after equipment and materials so as to reduce environmental damage	
	Be able to carry out work in a manner which minimises environmental damage	
	Be able to make sure work is carried out in accordance with approved procedures and practices	
	Be able to recognise any likely or actual environmental damage and take the appropriate action	
	Be able to identify improvements to approved procedures and practices in terms of environmental good practice and take the appropriate action	
	Be able to demonstrate that you have the knowledge and understanding to contribute to the sustainability, maintenance and preservation of the environment	
04	Maintain a healthy and safe working environment for waste management activities	
	Be able to maintain personal hygiene	
	Be able to comply with safety procedures at the work site	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information in line with operational procedures	
,	Be able to resolve problems which could affect health and safety	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining a healthy and safe working environment for waste management activities	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining a healthy and safe working environment for waste management activities	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
05	Acceptance of waste	
	Be able to accept waste	
	Be able to use and communicate data and	
	information in accordance with operational procedures	

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for acceptance of waste	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for acceptance of waste	
	Be able to Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
206	Clean and adjust small plant and equipment	
	Be able to clean and adjust small plant and equipment	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information related to small plant and equipment maintenance	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise during cleaning and adjusting sundry small plant and equipment	
207	Conduct environmental monitoring on a waste management facility	
	Be able to conduct environmental monitoring	
	Be able to inspect, sample and test waste in line with operational procedures	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information in line with operational procedures	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from conducting environmental monitoring	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for conducting environmental monitoring on a waste management facility	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for conducting environmental monitoring on a waste management facility	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
208	Conform to general workplace environmental requirements	
	Be able to identify environmental aspects	
	Be able to control waste arising from the operations in your area of responsibility	
209	Contribute to maintaining sustainable development and environmental good practice at work	
	Be able to carry out work in a manner which minimises environmental damage	

	Be able to select and use equipment and materials that minimises environmental damage	
	Be able to make sure work is carried out in accordance with approved procedures and practices	
	Be able to recognise any environmental damage and take appropriate action	
	Be able to identify improvements to approved procedures and practices in terms of environmental good practice and take the appropriate action	
	Be able to dispose of waste materials safely and according to relevant approved procedures and practices	
	Be able to deal with small scale pollution incidents in accordance with approved procedures and practices	
	Be able to report more serious pollution incidents to the relevant people	
	Be able to report environmental incidents promptly and accurately in accordance with approved procedures and practices	
	Be able to contribute to sustainable development during work activities	
	Be able to demonstrate that you have the knowledge and understanding to contribute to maintaining sustainable development and environmental good practice at work	
210	Contribute to the provision of customer service in a waste environment	
	Know how to contribute to the provision of customer services in logistics operations	
	Be able to contribute to the provision of customer services in logistics operations	
211	Control and carry out landfill operations	
	Be able to control the deposit of waste on the landfill facility in accordance with operational procedures	
	Be able to cover and consolidate deposited waste in accordance with operational procedures	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from depositing waste on landfill facility	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for controlling and carrying out the landfill operations	

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for controlling and carrying out the landfill operations	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
212	Control the risk from vehicle and plant movements on waste management facilities	
	Be able to control the risk from vehicle and mobile plant movements in line with operational and location specific procedures	
	Be able to maintain the safety of pedestrians and workers in line with operational and location specific procedures	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information to enable risk to be controlled	
	Be able to resolve problems from vehicle and mobile plant movements which compromise safety	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for controlling the risk from vehicle and plant movements on waste management facilities	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for controlling the risk from vehicle and plant movements on waste management facilities	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
213	Direct vehicle movements on site	
	Be able to direct vehicle movements	
214	Exchange responsibility for control of waste processing operations	
	Be able to hand over responsibility for the control of the waste process to an incoming operator	
	Be able to accept responsibility for the control of waste processing from an outgoing operator	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information required for the handover process	
	Be able to resolve problems for the control of waste processing which arise during the exchange of responsibility	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for exchanging responsibility for control of waste processing operations	

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for exchanging responsibility for control of waste processing operations	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
215	Loading a hazardous waste transport vehicle	
	Be able to prepare to load waste and related materials	
	Be able to load waste and related materials in line with location-specific procedures	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with loading waste and related materials	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from loading waste and related materials	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for loading a waste transport vehicle	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for loading a waste transport vehicle	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
216	Loading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle	
	Be able to prepare to load a non- hazardous waste and related materials	
	Be able to load non-hazardous waste and related materials in line with location-specific procedures	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with loading non-hazardous waste and related materials	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from loading non-hazardous waste and related materials	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for loading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for loading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
217		
217	Loading a waste transport vehicle	
217	Be able to prepare to load waste and related materials	

	Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with loading waste and related materials	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from loading waste and related materials	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for loading a waste transport vehicle	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for loading a waste transport vehicle	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
218	Loading an inert waste transport vehicle	
	Be able to prepare to load inert waste and related materials	
	Be able to load inert waste and related materials in line with location-specific procedures	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with loading inert waste and related materials	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from loading inert waste and related materials	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for loading an inert waste transport vehicle	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for loading an inert waste transport vehicle	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
219	Maintain the condition of waste process equipment	
	Be able to confirm waste processing equipment conforms to operational requirements	
	Be able to clean, maintain and adjust waste process equipment to specification	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from maintaining waste processing equipment	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining the condition of waste process equipment	

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining the condition of waste process equipment
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance
20	Participate in meetings
	Be able to prepare for a meeting
	Be able to participate in a meeting
	Be able to communicate information to relevant stakeholders
	Resolve customer service problems
	Be able to spot customer service problems
	Be able to pick the best solution to resolve customer service problems
	Be able to take action to resolve customer service problems
	Know how to resolve customer service problems
2	Support customer service improvements
	Be able to use feedback to identify potential customer service improvements
	Be able to implement changes in customer service
	Be able to assist with the evaluation of changes in customer service
	Know and understand how to support customer service improvements
23	Unloading hazardous waste transport vehicle
	Be able to prepare to unload hazardous waste and related materials
	Be able to unload hazardous waste and related materials in line with location-specific procedures
	Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with unloading hazardous waste and related materials
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from unloading hazardous waste and related materials
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for unloading a hazardous waste transport vehicle
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for unloading a hazardous waste transport vehicle

Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance

224	Unloading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle	
	Be able to prepare to unload non- hazardous waste and related materials	
	Be able to unload non-hazardous waste and related materials in line with location- specific procedures	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with unloading non-hazardous waste and related materials	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from unloading non-hazardous waste and related materials	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for unloading a nonhazardous waste transport vehicle	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for unloading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
225	Unloading an inert waste transport vehicle	
	Be able to prepare to unload inert waste and related materials	
	Be able to unload inert waste and related materials in line with location-specific procedures	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with unloading inert waste and related materials	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from unloading inert waste and related materials	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for unloading an inert waste transport vehicle	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for unloading an inert waste transport vehicle	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
226	Validation of waste	
	Be able to validate waste	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from the validation of waste	

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for the validation of waste		
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the validation of waste		
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance		
227	Ensure that staff conform to productive and efficient working practices		
	Be able to establish productive working practices		
	Be able to develop individuals and teams to work efficiently		
	Be able to use and communicate data and information in line with operational procedures		
	Be able to resolve problems which could affect operational efficiency		
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for ensuring that staff conform to productive and efficient working practices		
228	Inspection of vehicles used in waste management facilities		
	Be able to carry out inspections of vehicles and associated equipment		
	Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with inspections		
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from inspections of vehicles and associated equipment		
	Understand the regulations, procedures and requirements for inspection of vehicles used in waste management facilities		
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance		
229	Control the sale of stocked material or products		
	Be able to control the stocks of material or products		
	Be able to sell stocked material or products		
301	Operate the weighbridge		
	Be able to carry out present checks on weighbridge		
	Be able to operate the weighbridge		-
	Be able to shut down and secure the weighbridge		
		-	·

302	Plan, allocate and monitor work of a team
	Be able to plan work for a team
	Be able to allocate work across a team
	Be able to manage team members to achieve objectives
	Be able to monitor and evaluate the performance of teams members
	Be able to monitor and evaluate the performance of team members
	Be able to improve the performance of a team
303	Set objectives and provide support for team members
	Be able to communicate a team's purpose and objectives to the team members
	Be able to develop a plan with team members showing how team objectives will be met
	Be able to support team members identifying opportunities and providing support
	Be able to monitor and evaluate progress and recognise achievement
304	Work with others to improve customer service
	Be able to improve customer service by working with others
	Be able to monitor your own performance when improving customer service
	Be able to monitor team performance when improving customer service
	Understand how to work with others to improve customer service
305	Generate and retain waste and resource management business
	Be able to contribute to the generation of business
	Be able to contribute to the retention of business
	Be able to use and communicate data and information
	Be able to report problems which could affect the generation and retention of waste and resource management business
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for generating and retaining waste and resource management business

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for generating and retaining waste and resource management business

306	Manage own professional development within an organisation
	Be able to assess own career goals and personal development
	Be able to set personal work objectives
	Be able to produce a personal development plan
	Be able to implement and monitor own personal development plan
307	Manage the traffic office
	Know how to manage the traffic office
	Be able to manage the traffic office
308	Organise the transportation of loads in a waste environment
	Be able to organise transport
	Understand the organisation of transportation of loads
309	Oversee waste progress operations
	Be able to prepare equipment and materials to treat waste
	Be able to monitor and control waste process operations
	Be able to shut down the processing operations
	Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with waste process operations
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from running waste process operations
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for overseeing waste process operations
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for overseeing waste process operations
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance
310	Revise planned waste transport operations
	Be able to revise the planned transportation of waste loads
	Be able to use and communicate data and information for maintaining the waste transport operation
	Be able to resolve problems which affect the transportation of waste

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for revising planned waste transport operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for revising planned waste transport operations	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
311	Store waste and operating materials within a waste management facility	
	Be able to sort and store waste and operating materials	
	Be able to monitor and maintain storage conditions	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information	
	Be able to resolve problems from storing waste and operating materials	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for storing waste and operating materials within a waste management facility	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for storing waste and operating materials within a waste management facility	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
312	Contribute to the management of the environmental impact of work	
	Be able to maintain the environment through effective contribution to the management of work	
	Understand how to manage the impact of work on the environment	
313	Supervise the work of others	
	Be able to plan and delegate work activities within your area of responsibility	
	Be able to manage the timely and safe completion of work activities	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information when supervising others	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise when supervising and working with others	
	Understand the regulations, procedures and requirements for supervising the work of others	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	

314	Supervise health and safety in the working environment for waste management activities	
	Be able to supervise activities in compliance with health and safety legislation and approved processes and procedures	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information in line with operation procedures	
	Be able to resolve problems which could affect health and safety	
	Understand the regulations, procedures and requirements for supervising health and safety in the working environment for waste management activities	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
315	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from remediation of contaminated land	
	Be able to manage the transfer of outputs and the disposal of residues from remediation of contaminated land	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information to enable compliance with legislative and organisational requirements	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and the disposal of residues from remediation of contaminated land	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from remediation of contaminated land	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from remediation of contaminated land	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
316	Control work activities on a waste management facility	
	Be able to control work activities on a waste facility	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information	
	Be able to resolve any problems which may arise from controlling work activities on a waste facility	

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for controlling work activities on a waste management facility	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for controlling work activities on a waste management facility	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
317	Maintain vehicle crew compliance with operational requirements	
	Be able to maintain vehicle crew compliance with operational requirements	
318	Make effective decisions	
	Be able to identify circumstances that require a decision to be made	
	Be able to collect information to inform decision making	
	Be able to analyse information to inform decision-making	
	Be able to make a decision	
319	Manage customer care programs to improve waste management services	
	Be able to obtain and analyse feedback from customers on waste and resource management services.	
	Be able to make recommendations to improve services to customers	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information.	
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from identifying opportunities to improve services to customers.	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for managing customer care programs to improve waste management services.	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing customer care programs to improve waste management services.	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.	
320	Organise the Transportation of Loads	
	Be able to organise transport	
	Understand the organisation of transportation of loads	
321	Manage the movement, sorting and storage of waste	
	Manage the movement, sorting And storage of waste	

	Manage vehicles, plant and crews on site which handle waste	
	Use, record and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise during or resulting from the movement, sorting and storage of waste	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the movement, sorting and storage of waste	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
322	Monitor procedures to safely control work operations	
	be able to check that health and safety instructions are followed	
	be able to recommend changes to health and safety. workplace instructions	
	be able to make sure that hazards and risks are controlled safely and effectively	
	know how to monitor procedures to safely control work operations	
323	Manage the reception of inert waste	
	Manage the reception of inert waste	
	Manage the reception of mert waste	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Use and communicate data and	
	Use and communicate data and information Resolve problems which arise from	
	Use and communicate data and information Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of inert waste Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for	
	Use and communicate data and information Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of inert waste Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the	
324	Use and communicate data and information Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of inert waste Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the reception of inert waste Work in a manner which underpins	
324	Use and communicate data and information Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of inert waste Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the reception of inert waste Work in a manner which underpins effective performance Restore and prepare for aftercare on	
324	Use and communicate data and information Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of inert waste Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the reception of inert waste Work in a manner which underpins effective performance Restore and prepare for aftercare on landfill sites	
324	Use and communicate data and information Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of inert waste Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the reception of inert waste Work in a manner which underpins effective performance Restore and prepare for aftercare on landfill sites Restore landfill sites	

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for restoring and preparing for aftercare on landfill sites	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
325	Manage the movement, sorting and storage of waste on a single waste stream site	
	Manage the movement, sorting and storage of waste on a single waste stream site	
	Manage vehicles, plant and crews on site which handle waste	
	Use, record and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise during or resulting from the movement, sorting and storage of waste on a single waste stream site	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the movement, sorting and storage of waste on a single waste stream site	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
326	Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of non-hazardous waste	
	Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of non-hazardous waste	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from preparing landfill sites for the acceptance of non-hazardous waste	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for preparing landfill sites for acceptance of non-hazardous waste	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
327	Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of inert waste	

	Prepare landfill sites for acceptance of inert waste	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from preparing landfill sites for the acceptance of inert waste	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
101	Review the quality of customer service	
	Be able to plan how to measure customer service	
	Be able to collect and analyse information on customer service	
	Understand how to review the quality of customer service	
402	Support learning and development within own area of responsibility	
	Be able to identify the learning needs of colleagues in own area of responsibility	
	Understand how to develop a learning environment in own area of responsibility	
	Be able to support colleagues in learning and its application	
	Be able evaluate learning outcomes and future learning and development of colleagues	
403	Control maintenance and other engineering operations	
	Be able to produce maintenance schedules	
	Be able to use and communicate data and information	
	Be able to monitor maintenance and other engineering operations	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for controlling maintenance and other engineering operations	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
404	Manage and maintain effective systems for responding to emergencies	
	Be able to implement emergency plans and procedures	

	Be able to maintain effective response to emergencies through the use of procedures and drills	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for managing and maintaining effective systems for responding to emergencies	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing and maintaining effective systems for responding to emergencies	
	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
405	Ensure compliance with legal, regulatory ethical and social requirements	
	Be able to monitor the operational compliance of procedures in meeting legal, regulatory, ethical and social requirements	
	Be able to identify and make recommendations on areas of non-compliance with procedures for legal, regulatory, ethical and social requirements relating to own area of responsibility	
406	Plan, allocate and monitor work in own area of responsibility	
	Be able to produce a work plan for own area of responsibility	
	Be able to allocate and agree responsibility with team members	
	Be able to monitor the progress and quality of work in own area of responsibility and provide feedback	
	Be able to review and amend plans of work for own area of responsibility and communicate changes	
407	Implement change in own area of responsibility	
	Understand how to implement changes in own area of responsibility	
	Be able to involve and support others through the change process	
	Be able to implement and monitor a plan for change in own area of responsibility	
408	Identify and evaluate sustainable resources in a waste environment	
	Be able to identify and evaluate sustainable resources	
	Understand how to identify and evaluate sustainable resources	

409	Manage the environmental impact of work activities
	Understand the legal requirements and environmental policies that impact on own area of responsibility
	Understand how to assess the impact of work activities on the environment and how this can be minimise
	Be able to assess and report on the environmental impact of work activities in own area of responsibility
	Be able to organise work activities and resource use to minimise environmental impact
	Be able to promote ongoing improvement in environmental performance
410	Manage the Reception of Waste on a Civic Amenity Site
	Manage the reception of waste
	Use and communicate data and information
	Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of waste on a Civic Amenity site
	Understand the regulations procedures and requirements for the reception of wastes on a Civic Amenity site
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the reception of wastes on a Civic Amenity site
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance
411	Manage the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility
	Manage the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility
	Use and communicate data and information to enable compliance with legislative and organisational requirements
	Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
412	Manage the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a non-hazardous waste facility	
	Manage the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a non-hazardous waste facility	
	Use and communicate data and information to enable compliance with legislative and organisational requirements	
	Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a non-hazardous waste facility	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a non-hazardous waste facility	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
413	Manage improvements to waste management operations	
	Identify and plan improvements to waste management operations	
	Implement and evaluate improvements to waste management operation	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from managing improvements	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing improvements in waste management operations	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
414	Manage Physical Resources	

	Understand the importance of sustainability when using physical resources	
	Be able to identify resource requirements for own area of responsibility	
	Be able to obtain required resources for own area of responsibility	
	Be able to monitor and review the quality and usage of resources in own area of responsibility	
415	Procedural Compliance	
	Implement and maintain operating procedures required for legislative compliance	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems connected with compliance issues	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for procedural compliance	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
416	Manage the reception of hazardous waste	
	Manage the reception of hazardous waste	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of hazardous waste	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation	
	procedures and requirements for the reception of hazardous waste	
417	reception of hazardous waste Work in a manner which underpins	
417	reception of hazardous waste Work in a manner which underpins effective performance Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery	

	Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
418	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste transfer and recovery operations	
	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste transfer and recovery	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste transfer and recovery	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste transfer and recovery operations	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
419	Manage the reception of non- hazardous waste	
	Manage the reception of non-hazardous waste	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of non-hazardous waste	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the reception of non-hazardous waste	

Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

	chective performance	
420	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery operations	
	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery operations	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
421	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery operations	
	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
422	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from waste transfer and recovery operations, inert waste	

	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from inert waste transfer and recovery	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from inert waste transfer and recovery	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from inert waste transfer and recovery operations	
423	Provide leadership and direction for own area of responsibility	
	Be able to lead in own area of responsibility	
	Be able to provide direction and set objectives in own area of responsibility	
	Be able to communicate the direction for own area of responsibility and collect feedback to inform improvement	
	Be able to assess own leadership performance	
424	Manage site operations for the treatment of hazardous waste	
	Manage treatment operations for hazardous waste	
	Control work activities on sites treating waste	
	Use, record and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from operations for the treatment of hazardous waste	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the treatment of hazardous waste	
425	Manage site operations for the	
	treatment of non-hazardous waste	
	Manage treatment operations for non-hazardous waste	

	Use, record and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from operations for the treatment of non-hazardous waste	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the treatment of non-hazardous waste	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
426	Manage site operations for the remediation of contaminated land	
	Manage operations for the remediation of contaminated land	
	Control work activities for the remediation of contaminated land	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from the management of the remediation of contaminated land	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the remediation of contaminated land	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
428	Manage site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to landfill on a single waste stream site	
	Manage operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to land	
	Control work activities for the disposal of hazardous waste to land	
	Use, record and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to land	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to landfill on a single waste stream site	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
429	Manage the reception of hazardous waste on a single waste stream site	
	Manage the reception of hazardous waste on a single waste stream site	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of hazardous waste on a single waste stream site	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the reception of hazardous waste on a single waste stream site	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
430	Manage site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to landfill sites	
	Manage operations for the disposal of non- hazardous waste to land	
	Control work activities for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land	
	Use, record and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land	
	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to landfill sites	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to landfill sites	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
431	Develop schemes for the restoration and aftercare of non-hazardous waste landfill sites	
	Prepare restoration schemes for non- hazardous waste landfill sites	

	Determine the preparation needed for aftercare on non-hazardous waste landfill sites	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from developing schemes for the restoration and aftercare of non-hazardous waste landfill sites	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for developing schemes for the restoration and aftercare of non-hazardous waste landfill sites	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
432	Manage site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to landfill on a single waste stream site	
	Manage operations for the disposal of non- hazardous waste to land	
	Control work activities for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land	
	Use, record and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to landfill on a single waste stream site	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
433	Manage site operations for the disposal of inert waste to landfill sites	
	Manage operations for the disposal of inert waste to land	
	Control work activities for the disposal of inert waste to land	
	Use, record and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of inert waste to land	

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of inert waste to landfill sites	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
434	Manage the reception of inert waste on a single waste stream site	
	Manage the reception of inert waste on a single waste stream site	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of inert waste on a single waste stream site	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the reception of inert waste on a single waste stream site	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
435	Manage site operations for the disposal of inert waste to landfill on a single waste stream site	
	Manage operations for the disposal of inert waste to land	
	Control work activities for the disposal of inert waste to land	
	Use, record and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of inert waste to land	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of inert waste to landfill on a single waste stream site	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
436	Manage the reception of non- hazardous waste on a single waste stream site	

	Prepare restoration schemes for inert waste landfill sites	
	Determine the preparation needed for aftercare on inert waste landfill sites	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from developing schemes for the restoration and aftercare of inert waste landfill sites	
437	Develop schemes for the restoration and aftercare of inert waste landfill sites	
	Prepare restoration schemes for inert waste landfill sites	
	Determine the preparation needed for aftercare on inert waste landfill sites	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from developing schemes for the restoration and aftercare of inert waste landfill sites	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for developing schemes for the restoration and aftercare of inert waste landfill sites	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
438	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations	
	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery	
	Use and communicate data and information	
	Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations	

Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Manage site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to landfill sites	
Manage operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to land	
Control work activities for the disposal of hazardous waste to land	
Use, record and communicate data and information	
Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to land	
Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to landfill sites	
Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste transfer and recovery operations	
Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste transfer and recovery	
Use and communicate data and information	
Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste transfer and recovery	
Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste transfer and recovery operations	
Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
Provide leadership in area of responsibility	
Be able to provide leadership in own area of responsibility	

Understand behaviours that underpin effective performance and provide leadership in your area of responsibility

502	Manage a budget for own area of responsibility
	Be able to prepare a budget for own area of responsibility
	Be able to manage a budget
	Be able to review budget management performance
03	Work productively with colleagues and stakeholders
	Be able to provide colleagues and stakeholders with information
	Be able to consult with colleagues and stakeholders in relation to decisions or activities
	Understand the importance of fulfilling agreements and honouring commitments made to colleagues and stakeholders
	Understand how to manage potential conflicts of interest
	Understand how to be able to monitor working relationships
	Be able to review and improve the effectiveness of working relationships
504	Recruit staff in own area of responsibility
	Be able to review human resource requirements to meet business objectives in own area of responsibility
	Understand the importance of ensuring that recruitment and selection processes meet legal, regulatory, ethical and social requirements
	Be able to participate in the recruitment and selection process
	Be able to evaluate the recruitment and selection process and identify improvements for the future
505	Develop schemes for the restoration and aftercare of hazardous waste landfill sites
	Prepare restoration schemes for hazardous waste landfill sites

	Resolve problems which arise from developing schemes for the restoration and aftercare of hazardous waste landfill sites	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	_
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for developing schemes for the restoration and aftercare of hazardous waste landfill sites	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	
506	Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of hazardous waste	
	Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of hazardous waste	
	Use and communicate data and information	_
	Resolve problems which arise from preparing landfill sites for the acceptance of hazardous waste	
	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations	
	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for preparing landfill sites for the acceptance of hazardous waste	
	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance	_
701	Plan an organisation's workforce	
	Be able to identify workforce requirements for an organisation	
	Be able to review the current workforce of an organisation against identified requirements	
	Be able to plan how an organisation's workforce requirements will be met	_
	Be able to communicate workforce plans to relevant individuals	_

Expert/Witness Status list

Name and Witness Signature	Status *	Professional relationship to candidate **	Outcomes witnessed
	_		_
			_
	_		
			*
	_		-
			_
			-
	-		
Status			
Occupational expert meeting specequirements for role of expert with		3 Non expert famil	liar with the standards
Occupational expert not familiar wandards	ith the	4 Non expert not f	amiliar with the standards

Assessment/Action Planning

Candidate Name	Assessor Name	Date	
Review of previous plan			
Record of session			
Feedback on session			
Actions to be reviewed at next session	n	Date	
Units/Outcomes completed			
offics/outcomes completed			
Signature of candidate			
Signature of assessor			

Summary of Achievement

Candidate name:			
Candidate enrolm	ent number:		
Unique candidate	number:		
Centre number: _			
in the table belo Assessor/Interna requirements to	w. This is necessary for va		ided by the
Assessor(s)			
Assessor(s) Name (print)	1.	2.	3.
Signature:			
Countersigning Assessor(s) Name (print)	1.	2.	3.
Signature:			
Internal Verifier(s)			
Internal Verifier(s) Name (print)	1.	2.	3.
Signature:			
Countersigning Internal Verifier(s) (print)	<u>1.</u>	2.	<u>3.</u>
Signature:			

Summary of Achievement

City & Guilds suggests that you should enter the unit numbers, of the units you plan to achieve, in the table below. This will allow you to track your progress through the qualification at a glance.

Declaration

By signing this summary of unit achievement, I confirm that all learning outcomes for the unit have been completed and that the evidence is authentic and has been obtained under specified conditions for which certification is now requested.

Units achieved Unit Date Candidate Assessor Countersigning Internal verifier Countersigning IV signature* Number achieved signature Assessor signature signature signature*

^{*}where applicable

Unit 101 Manual collection of waste

Level: 1
Credit value: 3
Recommended GLH: 20

Unit aim

This unit is about collecting waste safely in accordance with the organisation's guidelines.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to collect waste.
- 2. Be able to operate equipment.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate information.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems arising from collecting waste.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for manual collection of waste.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for manual collection of waste.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 101 Manual collection of waste

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to collect waste			·	·	·	
1	Leave the designated collection	area clean and safe					
2	Use Personal Protective Equipme organisational procedures	ent (PPE) in accordance with					
3	Follow all health and safety and work procedures and instructions throughout the collection process						
4	Make sure there is safe access to the waste to be collected						
5	Collect waste, using manual and mechanical handling techniques, in a manner which avoids the risk of injury to self and others						
6	Reject waste and deal with non-conforming waste in accordance with organisational procedures						
7	Check and confirm containers contain the correct classification of waste						
8	Use the proper manual handling techniques for the different types of containers						
		Type of evidence →					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to operate equipment							
1	Follow organisational and manuf operate machinery and equipme							
2	2 Report faults and defects as soon as possible in line with operational procedures							
3	Work in a manner which reduces the risk of injury and disease to self and others, and avoids risk of harm to self, others and the environment							
4	Operate equipment in a safe and efficient manner in accordance with risk assessment and equipment operating procedures.							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to use and communicat	e information					
1	Give and request information to and from designated person						
2	2 Check the collection documentation is accurate and complete						
	Type of evidence →						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	Be able to resolve problems arising from collecting waste							
1	Report promptly any circumstances which affect the collection of the waste, in accordance with operational procedures							
2	Report any damage which results from the collection process, in accordance with operational procedures							
3	Resolve problems within limits of your own responsibility							
	Type of evidence →							

	derstand the regulation procedures and requirements for manual vaste	collection
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	the classifications and types of waste	
2	the potential hazards associated with different wastes	
3	details of operational procedures and documentation	
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.	
You	must be able to determine:	PRN
5	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements	
6	how to identify work-related hazards and risks	
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures	
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.	

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for manual collection of waste				
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN			
1	waste collection schemes relevant to the organisation				
2	the safe working areas and hazards associated with loading waste				
3	the characteristics of different types of collection receptacle and how to handle them				
4	the reasons for rejecting waste				
5	information required for the completion of organisational documentation				
6	equipment operating procedures and the importance of carrying them out correctly.				
You	must be able to determine:	PRN			
7	how to deal with non-conforming waste				
8	how to avoid the risk of injury and disease				
9	how to minimise the risk of harm to oneself and the environment				
10	how to deal with hazardous waste				
11	how to deal with unsuitable and damaged collection equipment.				

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Recognise and act when others need support						
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area						
	Type of evidence →						

Unit 102 Process received waste

Level: 1
Credit value: 7
Recommended GLH: 70

Unit aim

This unit is about complying with waste processing procedures.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to process received waste in accordance with operational procedures.
- 2. Be able to use and communicate data and information to comply with waste processing procedures.
- 3. Be able to resolve problems which arise from processing waste.
- 4. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for processing received waste.
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for processing received waste.
- 6. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 102 Process received waste

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Веа	able to process received was	ste in accordance with ope	rationa	prod	edu	res	
1	Maintain personal standards of h	ygiene and conduct					
2	Use the designated methods when handling waste for processing						
3	Select and use the designated personal protective equipment (PPE)						
4	Confirm the waste to be processed complies with waste acceptance procedures						
5	Determine the types of waste an them which needs to be used	d the methods of processing					
6	Reject unacceptable waste proce with in the proper way	edures and ensure it is dealt					
7	Take immediate steps to deal wit release of contamination to the e						
8	Make sure the cleanliness and hy maintained at all times	giene of the facility is					
9	Comply with all health and safety procedures and instructions						
		Type of evidence 👈					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
	Be able to use and communicate data and information to comply with waste processing procedures								
1	Verify the detail in the documentation received with the waste is correct before the waste is processed								
2	Check the process control information for treatment meets the required operational standards								
3	Record and report any defects in equipment, failure to meet processing requirements, and accidents or incidents in accordance with operational procedures								
4	Check the records which will be used for quality assurance purposes are dealt with correctly and are stored securely.								
		Type of evidence 🛨							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be able to resolve problems which arise from processing waste								
1		Alert the designated person promptly to emergencies and accidents which arise on the work site						
2	Follow operational procedures p accidents which result in person people							
3	Take steps to ensure hazards are they are reported to the designa							
4	Check that unsafe behaviour is a responsibilities of the job role an							
5	Report problems that arise within cannot be resolved safely	n the job role responsibility that						
6	Refer matters: to the designated per that affect the integrit a health and safety ris	y of the process, or which pose						
	1							

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for processing received waste				
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN			
1	details of operational procedures and documentation				
2	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.				
You	must be able to determine:	PRN			
3	the classifications and types of waste				
4	the potential hazards associated with different wastes				
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks				
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements				
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures				
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.				

You	must be able to:	PRN
1	identify and determine the different types of waste received in a waste facility	
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
2	the waste processing procedures for the site	
3	the different methods of processing waste	
4	the procedures for reporting hazards and removing them from site	
5	documentation and recording procedures to comply with organisational requirements and regulations	
6	environmental permit requirements relating to the processing of wastes	
7	organisational procedures and requirements related to the processing of wastes.	
You	must be able to determine:	PRN
8	the waste received matches the description on the documentation	
9	different types of waste is contained and packaged correctly	
10	how to identify unacceptable waste in deliveries	
11	how to handle and process different types of waste and minimise risk	
12	how to deal with accidents and emergencies resulting from spillages and contamination	
13	how to deal with personal injury and accidents to other people	
14	how to prevent processed waste becoming contaminated before it is despatched.	

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance								
1	Recognise and act when others need support							
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area							
	Type of evidence 🛨							

Unit 103 Transportation of waste

Level: 1
Credit value: 3
Recommended GLH: 30

Unit aim

This unit is about identifying risks and hazards and dealing effectively with emergency procedures as they occur on waste management facilities.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to operate and control a waste transport vehicle.
- 2. Be able to transport waste.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information related to the transportation of waste.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise with the transportation of waste.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for transportation of waste.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for transportation of waste.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 103 Transportation of waste

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	Be able to operate and control a waste transport vehicle						
1	Carry out daily routine checks on the vehicle in accordance with operational procedures						
2	Check the operational suitability of the vehicle and specialist equipment						
3	Drive and manoeuvre the vehicle safely in line with training and operational procedures						
4	Drive the vehicle in a manner wh the risk of accidental damage, ar						
5	Drive in a manner which shows of minimises risk to oneself and the						
6	Drive and operate the vehicle leg	gally					
7	7 Check the load is secure and stable before moving off						
		Type of evidence →					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	Be able to transport waste							
1	Monitor continuously the condition of the vehicle and its load by observing the vehicle's performance, and report any problems in accordance with operational procedures							
2	Follow operational procedures in the event of accident, breakdown, and other problems							
	Type of evidence →							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be able to use and communicate data and information related to the transportation of waste								
1	Complete and sign the daily vehicle checks documentation							
2	Report problems which arise from the vehicle check							
3	Record variations in vehicle performance							
4	Complete operational documentation							
5	Check regulatory documentation and signage is completed and positioned accurately							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to resolve problems which arise with the transportation of waste							
1 Report variations in vehicle performance								
2	Take steps to deal with unsecured or unstable loads							
3	Advise colleagues or managers of situations which require their attention							
4	Report situations which are outside the job role responsibilities in line with operational procedures							
5	Resolve problems to improve ve	hicle performance						
		Type of evidence →						

Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for transportation of waste					
You	You must be able to describe appropriately: PRN				
1	the classifications and types of waste				
2	the potential hazards associated with different wastes				
3	details of operational procedures and documentation				
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.				
You must be able to determine:		PRN			
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks				
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements				
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures				
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.				

You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	vehicle controls, equipment, and their functions	
2	vehicle handling and characteristics	
3	load characteristics and their effects on vehicle performance	
4	the methods of checking vehicle performance	
5	the requirements of the organisation receiving the load	
6	legislation affecting the vehicle, its driver, and its load.	
You	must be able to determine:	PRN
7	how to identify variances in vehicle performance, remedy them or report them	
8	how to identify deviations from the schedule of operations	
9	how to establish load stability	
10	how to manoeuvre safely and effectively	
11	how to minimise wear and tear and the risk of accidents	
12	how to deal with accidents, breakdowns or other problems.	
13	how to accommodate special instructions in route and schedule planning	
14	the potential environmental impact of the vehicle and its load.	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance								
1	Recognise and act when others need support							
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area							
	Type of evidence →							

Unit 104 Working with other people

Level: 1
Credit value: 2
Recommended GLH: 20

Unit aim

This unit is about the competence required to work with other people.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to agree individual work activities when working with others.
- 2. Be able to complete work activities with others.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which could affect working with others.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for working with other people.
- 6. Understand the specific procedures and requirements for working with other people.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 104 Working with other people

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	Be able to agree individual work activities when working with others							
1	Agree the division of work with others before beginning work							
2	Plan the best way to carry out the work to performance requirements							
3	Confirm the working methods that will be used to comply with operational requirements							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	Be able to complete work activities with others							
1	Carry out and complete work activities within performance requirements							
2	Check with other people for any difficulties which arise from carrying out the work							
3	3 Prevent disagreements between people from disrupting work							
	Type of evidence 🗲							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to use and communicate data and information							
1	Complete work documentation in accordance with operational requirements							
2	Provide colleagues with information undertake work in accordance w							
3	Obtain, and communicate to colleagues, information that is needed to enable tasks to be undertaken effectively and safely							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Be a	able to resolve problems wh	ich could affect working w	ith o	ther	'S		
1	Notify the designated person when work is likely to be completed later than a pre-agreed schedule						
2	Report instances of unsafe or disruptive behaviour in accordance with operational procedures						
3	Report problems arising within own area of responsibility to the designated person						
4	4 Notify matters outside the responsibility of the job role to the designated person						
	Type of evidence						

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for working with other people					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	the classifications and types of waste					
2 the potential hazards associated with different wastes						
3	details of operational procedures and documentation					
4	4 operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.					
You	must be able to determine:	PRN				
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks					
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements					
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures					
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.					

	Understand the specific procedures and requirements for working with other people					
You	must be able to determine:	PRN				
1	how to develop productive working relationships with colleagues					
2	the nature of other people's work					
3	how each person's work affects each other					
4	how to resolve misunderstandings					
5	how to make helpful contributions to work-related meetings and discussions					
6	how to recognise difficulties in own work					
7	different styles of working.					

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Recognise and act when others need support							
2	2 Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area							
	Type of evidence →							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Unit 105 Direct waste delivery crews on a waste management facility

Level: 1
Credit value: 2
Recommended GLH: 20

Unit aim

This unit is about controlling waste deliveries arriving at a waste management facility.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to confirm the suitability of vehicles for entry to the facility.
- 2. Be able to direct waste delivery crews to unloading or holding areas.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information in accordance with operational procedures.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise from directing waste delivery crews.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for directing waste delivery crews on a waste management facility.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for directing waste delivery crews on a waste management facility.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 105 Direct waste delivery crews on a waste management facility

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Веа	Be able to confirm the suitability of vehicles for entry to the facility								
1	Check that visiting drivers or crew members who are not wearing appropriate PPE remain in the vehicle cab at all times when it is on the site								
2	Select and use the designated personal protective equipment (PPE) in accordance with operational procedures								
3	Check and confirm waste deliver suitable for the current condition								
4	Comply with operational regulations and guidelines for maintaining security on the facility								
	Type of evidence •								

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Веа	Be able to direct waste delivery crews to unloading or holding areas								
Check visiting drivers and crews understand the site rules and provide them with instructions required for vehicle movements and waste operations on the facility									
2	Direct drivers and crews delivering waste to the designated area for discharge								
3	Direct drivers and crews that arr a holding area and seek further in designated person								
4	Ensure delivery vehicle crews adhere to safety signage and speed limits								
	Type of evidence →								

			_					
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to use and communicaterational procedures	e data and information in a	ccor	dan	ce w	/ith	'	
Report promptly - to the designated person - when a vehicle or its load does not meet organisational requirements								
2	Check documents for wastes being accepted are completed accurately and legibly, and they are stored in the designated place							
3	Provide vehicle crews with clear and precise instructions for unloading or waiting in a holding area							
4	Report immediately to the design accidents and emergencies that of the job role	nated person any incidents, arise within the responsibility						
5	Complete the facility reporting documentation for incidents or near-misses, accidents and emergencies							
6	Report breaches of site security and defects arising on site equipment							
		Type of evidence →						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	Be able to resolve problems which arise from directing waste delivery crews							
1	Ensure unaccompanied drivers receive assistance to manoeuvre their vehicles safely on site							
2	Arrange to have spillages from unloading of vehicles to be cleared up as quickly as possible							
3	Inform the driver before the vehicle leaves the site if a fault that may affect its roadworthiness is noticed							
	Type of evidence →							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for directing waste delivery crews on a waste management facility					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	details of operational procedures and documentation					
2	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.					
You	must be able to determine:	PRN				
3	the classifications and types of waste					
4	the potential hazards associated with different wastes					
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks					
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements					
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures					
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.					

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for directing waste delivery crews on a waste management facility						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	the organisational regulations, site rules for visitors and operating procedures for the facility.						
You	You must be able to determine:						
2 how to recognise that vehicles are suitable for the site and any conditions affecting the site							
3	how to identify loads and check the documentation for them is correct						
4	the current facility conditions and implications for vehicles manoeuvring and unloading						
5	how to recognise and interpret identification codes for hazardous loads						
6	how to respond to any incidents, accidents and emergencies arising during site operations.						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	1 Recognise and act when others need support							
2	2 Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area							
	Type of evidence →							

Unit 106 Despatch stored and received waste

Level: 1
Credit value: 7
Recommended GLH: 70

Unit aim

This unit defines the competence required to comply with the despatch of wastes procedures. It involves ensuring the processed waste is stored adequately and remains uncontaminated before it is despatched. It involves being diligent with regard to hazards and taking steps to remove them in accordance with site procedures.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to despatch processed waste in accordance with operational procedures.
- 2. Be able to use and communicate data and information.
- 3. Be able to resolve problems which arise from despatching stored and received waste.
- 4. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for despatching stored and received waste.
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for despatching stored and received waste.
- 6. Be able to work in a manner which underpins performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 106 Despatch stored and received waste

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	able to despatch processed	waste in accordance with c	pera	atior	nal p	roc	edui	res
1	Make sure the processed waste to be despatched does not become contaminated							
2	Make sure the processed waste to be despatched is suitably contained and meets all process requirements							
3	Store the processed waste and r for waste transfer or disposal	esidues in the areas designates						
4	Check that all regulations are complied with by the collector when despatching waste or waste for disposal							
		Type of evidence →						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Be a	able to use and communicat	e data and information				
1	Report to the designated person not meet operational requirement					
2	Complete all documentation for the despatch of waste consignments and check the details for the waste to be despatched are correct					
3	Check the despatch information standards	meets the required operational				
4	Record and report any defects in despatch requirements, and any					
5	Check the records which will be used for quality assurance purposes are dealt with correctly and are stored securely in accordance with organisational procedures					
		Type of evidence 🛨				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

								_
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	able to resolve problems whate	ich arise from despatching	stor	ed a	and	rece	ivec	k
1	Alert the designated person pro accidents and near misses which							
2	Follow operational procedures promptly when dealing with accidents which result in personal injury or contamination of people							
3	Take steps to ensure hazards are they are reported to the designa							
4	Check that unsafe behaviour is a responsibilities of the job role an							
5	Report problems that arise withi cannot be resolved safely	n the job role responsibility that						
6	Refer matters to the designated process, or which pose a health							
		Type of evidence 👈						

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for despatching stored and received waste					
You	must be able to:	PRN				
1	describe appropriately details of operational procedures and documentation					
2	describe appropriately operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them					
3	determine the classifications and types of waste					
4	determine the potential hazards associated with different wastes					
5	determine how to identify work-related hazards and risks					
6	determine how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements					
7	determine how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures					
8	determine the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.					

	lerstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for patching stored and received waste	
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe appropriately the waste despatch procedures for the site	
2	describe appropriately the different methods of despatching wastes	
3	describe appropriately the procedures for reporting hazards and removing them from site	
4	describe appropriately documentation and recording procedures to comply with organisational requirements and regulations	
5	describe appropriately organisational procedures and requirements related to the despatch of wastes	
6	determine the waste being despatched matches the description on the documentation	
7	determine how to contain and package wastes correctly	
8	determine how to handle and despatch different types of waste and minimise risk	
9	determine how to deal with accidents and emergencies resulting from spillages and contamination	
10	determine how to deal with personal injury and accidents to other people	
11	determine how to prevent processed waste becoming contaminated before it is despatched.	

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)								
Ве	Be able to work in a manner which underpins performance									
1	1 Recognise and act when others need support									
2	2 Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area									
	Type of evidence →									

 $O = Observation \ Q = Question \& answer \ S = Simulation/RWE$

Unit 107 General duties on waste facilities

Level: 1
Credit value: 4
Recommended GLH: 40

Unit aim

This unit is about carrying out general site duties in a safe way.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to carry out general duties safely.
- 2. Be able to store tools, equipment and consumable materials safely.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information.
- 4. Be able to report problems to the designated person.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for general duties on waste facilities.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for general duties on waste facilities.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 107 General duties on waste facilities

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Веа	able to carry out general dut	ies safely						
1	Confirm own understanding of the carrying out the work required	ne work instructions given for						
2	Check risk assessments are in pla	ace						
3	Select and use personal protective equipment (PPE)							
4	Select and use the tools and equipment designated for the jok for all tasks to be carried out/undertaken							
5		Check the tools and equipment selected are safe, are serviceable, and are in a useable condition						
6	Clean tools and equipment wher of each day, and return them to							
7	Comply with safe working praction	ce and procedures						
8	Handle waste materials in the wa	ay specified in procedures						
9	Dispose of used consumable ma operational requirements	terials in accordance with						
10	Comply with procedures and guidelines for maintaining security in the place where the work has been done							
		Type of evidence 👈						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	Be able to store tools, equipment and consumable materials safely							
1	1 Return unused consumable materials to the store .							
2	2 Keep storage areas clean and tidy and make sure access is clear and unobstructed							
3	Store tools, equipment, PPE, and consumable materials in the designated place in accordance with operational requirements							
	Type of evidence ->							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)									
Be a	Be able to use and communicate data and information										
1	1 Ensure that other people likely to be affected by tasks being carried out by them are notified and informed of any risks										
2	Complete all documentation for work that you carry out if you are required to do so										
3	Ensure documentation is legible and clear, and seek confirmation from a person in authority if there are any doubts or discrepancies										

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Be a	Be able to report problems to the designated person								
1	Report unauthorised removal of tools, equipment or consumable materials from stores or the working area to a designated person								
2	2 Report faults and damage to tools and equipment rendering them unusable or unsafe								
3	3 Report hazards and significant risks encountered while working								
	Type of evidence →								

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for general duties on waste facilities						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	the classifications and types of waste						
2	the potential hazards associated with different wastes						
3	details of operational procedures and documentation						
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.						
You	must be able to determine:	PRN					
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks						
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements						
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures						
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.						

	erstand the regulation procedures and requirements for general d te facilities	uties on
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	the procedures to ensure risks are under control	
2	approved methods to carry out tasks	
3	storage methods for tools, equipment and consumable	
4	documentation required to comply with operational requirements	
5	methods for the safe disposal of used consumable and waste materials.	
You	must be able to determine:	PRN
6	how to recognise and handle safely substances that are hazardous to health	
7	how to deal safely with statutory and other nuisance	
8	the tools, equipment, PPE, and consumable materials that are subject to damage	
9	how to store tools, equipment, PPE, and consumable materials in a way which prevents them from being accidentally damaged and to ensure the safety of oneself and others	
10	the effects of weather on consumable materials in use and in storage	
11	how to use hand tools and equipment correctly and safely	
12	the characteristics of consumable materials and how to use them safely in compliance with operational procedures	
13	consumable materials requiring specialised or secure storage	
14	how to check for damage and faults in tools and equipment and appropriate method of cleaning them	
15	when it is safe to proceed with work tasks when work has been suspended because of a risk or hazard.	

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)								
Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance										
1	Recognise and act when others need support									
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area									

 $O = Observation \ \ Q = Question \ \& \ answer \ \ \ \ S = Simulation/RWE$

Unit 108 Maintain the security of waste management facilities

Level: 1
Credit value: 7
Recommended GLH: 23

Unit aim

This unit is about maintaining security of the premises and the equipment and materials used there.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to maintain the security of the premises, equipment and materials.
- 2. Be able to use and communicate data and information.
- 3. Be able to resolve problems which arise from maintaining security.
- 4. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining the security of waste management facilities.
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining the security of waste management facilities.
- 6. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 108 Maintain the security of waste management facilities

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)									
Веа	Be able to maintain the security of the premises, equipment and materials										
1	Follow all organisational procedu worker	ures where you are a lone									
2	Maintain personal visibility in poopening and securing premises	or light conditions when									
3	Check the integrity of the access to the premises on arrival and follow the correct entering procedures										
4	Carry out a general visual check of premises internally and externally for anything unusual										
5	Store equipment and materials safely and securely when not in use										
6	Check plant and equipment - not immobilised when not in use	stored in a secure place - are									
7	Check all keys for vehicles and plinternal access, are adequately when not in use										
8	Check that any waste stored in the and stable condition to be left in been secured										
9	Turn off lights and power supplying equipment not required for security										
10	Follow the correct exit procedur systems that are fitted - and secu										
		Type of evidence →									

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Веа	able to use and communicat	e data and information				·	
1	Comply with operational proced maintaining security of equipme						
2	Report any actual, or potential, breaches of security in accordance with operational procedures						
3	Store confidential information securely						
4	Ensure spare keys for access to the facility, and for vehicles and equipment kept on site, are correctly labelled and securely stored in a designated place off site						
5	Check documentation is legible and clear and seek confirmation from a person in authority if there are any doubts or discrepancies						
6	Check records of consumable resources used, and held in stock, are up-to-date						
7	Report any excesses, shortages or recording errors for consumables stored on site to the designated person						
	Type of evidence →						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)									
Be a	Be able to resolve problems which arise from maintaining security										
1	Arrange for damaged or insecure gates, doors, or window locks or catches to be repaired or replaced to enable the premises to be secured when not in use										
2	Arrange for lights that are not working to be restored to full working order										
3	Arrange for damage to the facilit repaired in accordance with ope										
	Type of evidence →										

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining the security of waste management facilities						
You	You must be able to describe appropriately:						
1	the classifications and types of waste						
2	the potential hazards associated with different wastes						
3	details of operational procedures and documentation						
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.						
You	must be able to determine:	PRN					
5	the classifications and types of waste						
6	the potential hazards associated with different wastes						
7	details of operational procedures and documentation						
8	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.						

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining the security of waste management facilities						
You	You must be able to describe appropriately:						
1	entering and leaving procedures for the facility						
2	other methods of securing equipment and materials.						
You	You must be able to determine:						
3	how to recognise and report suspicious occurrences						
4	how to recognise and report breaches of security						
5	what information about the organisation is confidential						
6	why information about clients and visitors should be kept confidential						
7	how to check use of consumable resources						
8	how to immobilise machinery and equipment						
9	location and security of keys for vehicles and plant.						

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)								
Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance										
1	Recognise and act when others need support									
2	2 Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area									
	Type of evidence →									

Unit 109 Manual handling, lifting and moving of loads in a waste environment

Level: 1
Credit value: 2
Recommended GLH: 10

Unit aim

This unit is about lifting and moving loads safely. It covers both manual lifting and the use of lifting equipment.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Understand how to prepare for handling and lifting loads.
- 2. Understand procedures and instructions for handling and lifting loads.
- 3. Be able to handle and lift loads.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 109 Manual handling, lifting and moving of loads in a waste environment

Understand how to prepare for handling and lifting loads					
You	You must be able to:				
1	describe the process for identifying if loads are safe to move				
2	explain the reasons for planning a route when moving loads				
3	give examples of safe handling techniques.				

Understand procedures and instructions for handling and lifting loads							
You	You must be able to:						
1	describe company guidelines and procedures for safe handling and moving loads						
2	describe the relevant health and safety regulations for the safe handling and movement of loads						
3	give examples of the consequences of using unsafe techniques to self and others.						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Ве	Be able to handle and lift loads								
1	1 Select safe and efficient routes for moving items								
2	Wears assigned personal protection equipment when moving loads								
3	Use safe and approve handling to	echniques when moving loads							
4	Resolves problems within own a	rea of personal responsibility							
5	Report problems outside own personal responsibility to resolve to designated personnel								
	Type of evidence →								

Unit 110 Mechanically handle waste

Level: 1
Credit value: 3
Recommended GLH: 30

Unit aim

This unit is about using mechanically operated machinery and equipment to move waste loads.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to prepare to use mechanical handling equipment to load, move and unload waste.
- 2. Be able to load, move and unload waste using mechanical handling equipment.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise from mechanically handling waste.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for mechanically handling waste.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for mechanically handling waste.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 110 Mechanically handle waste

Perf	Performance evidence required Portfolio Reference No. (PRN)							
	Be able to prepare to use mechanical handling equipment to load, move and unload waste							
1	Select and use the designated po (PPE) in compliance with operation							
2	Undertake daily checks and confirm the mechanical handling equipment and its attachments and accessories are working in accordance with operational and manufacturer's procedures							
3	Check all required certification is in date for the piece of equipment to be used							
4	Check that risk assessments hav operations are started	e been completed before						
5	Confirm the machine complies with legal requirements where it is used on the public highway							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Per	formance evidence required Po	ortfolio Reference No. (PRN)			
Ве	able to load, move and unload	waste using mechanical	handlir	ng equip	ment
1	Operate machinery in accordance v organisational procedures	vith work instructions and			
2	Comply with organisational procedu	ures for lone working			
3	Make sure the machine is operated	within its safe working limit			
4	Operate mechanical handling equip minimises the potential for damage and other vehicles				
5	Keep the working area clean, tidy, a				
6	Comply with operational procedure handling waste	s and documents when			
7	Check and confirm the equipment to characteristics of the waste	o be used is suitable for the			
8	Make sure that the waste is handled	d in a safe manner			
9	Make sure the load being handled is	s stable at all times			
10	Make sure the work area is free fror during operations	n obstructions at all times			
11	Monitor the work environment cont	cinuously to minimise risk.			
	·	Type of evidence →			

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Be a	Be able to use and communicate data and information								
1	Provide information to others to complete all documentation associated with the handling of the load								
2	2 Report situations where waste does not comply with documentation								
3	Report defects on equipment, and in the work area, when handling waste								
_	Type of evidence →								

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	able to resolve problems wh	ich arise from mechanicall	y haı	ndlir	ig w	aste	•	
1	Deal with emergencies and spillages in line with operational procedures							
2	Rectify and resolve any discrepancies between the paperwork and the waste before it is loaded or unloaded							
3	Check defects in the specialist had before using it	andling equipment are rectified						
4	Take steps immediately in according procedures to ensure unsafe con							
5	Advise colleagues or managers of attention	of situations which require their						
6	Report situations which are outside the job role responsibilities in line with organisational procedures							
		Type of evidence →						

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for mechanically handling waste				
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN			
1	the classifications and types of waste				
2	the potential hazards associated with different wastes				
3	details of operational procedures and documentation				
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.				
You	must be able to determine:	PRN			
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks				
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements				
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures				
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.				

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for mechanically handling waste					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	the techniques for handling loads					
2	the legal requirements for operating machines on the public highway.					
You	must be able to determine:	PRN				
3	how to check on-site risk assessments are in place					
4	the physical and handling characteristics of wastes and containers					
5	how adverse conditions can affect the handling of loads					
6	how to work in a manner which minimises the potential for damage to buildings and vehicles					
7	how to work in a manner that minimises the risk of injury to colleagues and pedestrians					
8	how to recognise and prevent distortion or movement of stored waste whilst picking up and placing loads.					

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance								
1	1 Recognise and act when others need support							
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area							
	Type of evidence →							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Unit 111 Operate equipment to install, remove and replace containers for waste

Level: 1
Credit value: 2
Recommended GLH: 20

Unit aim

This unit is about installing and removing containers for waste.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to select and install containers for waste in line with operational procedures.
- 2. Be able to remove and replace containers for waste in line with operational procedures.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information relating to installing, removing and replacing containers for waste.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise from installing, removing and replacing containers for waste
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for installing, removing and replacing containers for waste.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for installing, removing and replacing containers for waste.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 111 Operate equipment to install, remove and replace containers for waste

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Be able to select and install containers for waste in line with operational procedures							
1	Select containers which are suitable for the intended purpose							
2	Prepare containers for use							
3	Select and use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures							
4	Check handling equipment is fit t	for purpose and safe to use						
5	Load and unload containers to and from vehicles							
6	6 Install and position containers							
	Type of evidence →							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Be able to remove and replace containers for waste in line with operational procedures							
1	1 Ensure the containers are safely accessible							
2	Use the designated personal protective equipment (PPE)							
3	Check handling equipment is fit for purpose and safe to use							
4	Remove containers and load the	m safely onto a suitable vehicle						
5	Check that containers are stored in line with operational procedures							
		Type of evidence →						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Be able to use and communicate data and information relating to installing, removing and replacing containers for waste							
1	Follow all operational procedure	s where you are a lone worker						
2	Check that documentation is legiconfirmation from a person in a or discrepancies	ible and clear and seek uthority if there are any doubts						
3	Complete documentation in according procedures	ordance with operational						
4	Record out of specification, misu accordance with operational pro							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

delivering or removing container	blockages to access for	noving	and	rep	lacin	ıg
tainers for waste Make arrangements for clearing delivering or removing container	blockages to access for	noving	and	rep	lacin	ıg
delivering or removing container						
	1 Make arrangements for clearing blockages to access for delivering or removing containers					
Arrange for out of specification, misused or damaged containers to be removed from service in accordance with operational procedures						
Report promptly situations where security at premises does not comply with organisational expectations or requirements						
Report defective equipment to the	ne designated person					
Report discrepancies in the information being used when installing and removing containers to the designated person						
Report incidents, accidents, and with operational procedures	near-misses in accordance					
	Type of evidence →					
	Arrange for out of specification, containers to be removed from soperational procedures Report promptly situations wher comply with organisational experiment to the second defective equipment to the second discrepancies in the information installing and removing containers. Report incidents, accidents, and	Arrange for out of specification, misused or damaged containers to be removed from service in accordance with operational procedures Report promptly situations where security at premises does not comply with organisational expectations or requirements Report defective equipment to the designated person Report discrepancies in the information being used when installing and removing containers to the designated person Report incidents, accidents, and near-misses in accordance with operational procedures	Arrange for out of specification, misused or damaged containers to be removed from service in accordance with operational procedures Report promptly situations where security at premises does not comply with organisational expectations or requirements Report defective equipment to the designated person Report discrepancies in the information being used when installing and removing containers to the designated person Report incidents, accidents, and near-misses in accordance with operational procedures	Arrange for out of specification, misused or damaged containers to be removed from service in accordance with operational procedures Report promptly situations where security at premises does not comply with organisational expectations or requirements Report defective equipment to the designated person Report discrepancies in the information being used when installing and removing containers to the designated person Report incidents, accidents, and near-misses in accordance with operational procedures	Arrange for out of specification, misused or damaged containers to be removed from service in accordance with operational procedures Report promptly situations where security at premises does not comply with organisational expectations or requirements Report defective equipment to the designated person Report discrepancies in the information being used when installing and removing containers to the designated person Report incidents, accidents, and near-misses in accordance with operational procedures	Arrange for out of specification, misused or damaged containers to be removed from service in accordance with operational procedures Report promptly situations where security at premises does not comply with organisational expectations or requirements Report defective equipment to the designated person Report discrepancies in the information being used when installing and removing containers to the designated person Report incidents, accidents, and near-misses in accordance with operational procedures

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for installing, removing and replacing containers for waste					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	the classifications and types of waste					
2	the potential hazards associated with different wastes					
3	details of operational procedures and documentation					
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.					
You	You must be able to determine:					
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks					
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements					
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures					
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.					

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for installing, removing and replacing containers for waste				
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN			
1	safe loading and unloading procedures				
2	load restraint techniques.				
You	must be able to determine:	PRN			
3	how to identify containers for waste				
4	how to select containers suitable for requirements				
5	the nature and characteristics of containers for waste				
6	how to deal with poor labelling or identification of containers for waste				
7	how to prepare containers for waste for use				
8	how to operate handling equipment safely				
9	how to recognise and record defects				
10	the nature of defects and methods to deal with them				
11	how to deal with incidents, accidents, and near misses.				

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Reference No. (PRN)								
Be a	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance									
1	Recognise and act when others need support									
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area									
	Type of evidence →									

Unit 112 Support safety around waste collection vehicles

Level: 1
Credit value: 2
Recommended GLH: 20

Unit aim

This unit is about maintaining the safety of vehicle movements in the workplace, facility or client premises.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to support safe operations of the waste collection vehicle.
- 2. Be able to keep people safe from waste collection vehicle movements.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise from vehicle safety.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for supporting safety around waste collection vehicles.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for supporting safety around waste collection vehicles.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 112 Support safety around waste collection vehicles

			T	1	1		
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Веа	ble to support safe operation	ons of the waste collection	veh	icle			
1	Select and use the designated PPE before starting operations is accordance with the operational requirements						
2	2 Check and test the vehicle safety systems on a daily basis before starting work						
3	Help to rectify faults which are caused by malfunctioning systems, obscured safety features and illegible notices and signs						
4	Check that safety and amenity ed is in place and suitable for use	quipment carried on the vehicle					
5	Replenish missing health, safety or welfare consumables and						
6	Clean and reset dirty or obscured safety signs, mirrors, observational devices or operating information notices on the vehicle						
	Type of evidence						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to keep people safe from waste collection vehicle movements							
1	Give clear hand signals to assist the driver when the vehicle is being manoeuvred							
2	Minimise inconvenience to other road users by checking and confirming their whereabouts when the waste collection vehicle is manoeuvring on a public highway							
3	Take steps to ensure pedestrians safe distance from the vehicle wits mechanisms are operating							
4	Be responsible for the security of the vehicle when on operations in the absence of the driver							
		Type of evidence →						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Ве	Be able to use and communicate data and information								
1	Use the work documents provided to ensure any information needed for the work is not missed								
		Type of evidence 👈							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Веа	able to resolve problems wh	ich arise from vehicle safe	ty					
1	Inform the driver immediately if a fault is found in the vehicle safety systems							
2	Reset any emergency stops on the vehicle when it is safe to do so							
3	Report to the designated person - on a daily basis - situations encountered on operational duty which are uncontrolled or inappropriately controlled							
4	Report situations where personr compromised in accordance wit							
5	Report defective equipment promptly to the driver or designated person in the driver's absence							
	Type of evidence →							

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for supporting safety around waste collection vehicles					
You	must be able to determine:	PRN				
1	the classifications and types of waste					
2	the potential hazards associated with different wastes					
3	details of operational procedures and documentation					
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them					
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks					
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements					
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures					
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.					

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for supporting safety around waste collection vehicles						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	the purpose and normal operation of vehicle safety systems						
2	the importance of vehicle and safety checks.						
You	must be able to determine:	PRN					
3	how to recognise faults in lighting systems, warning systems, notices and signs						
4	how to clean obscured screens, lights, and notices						
5	hand signals to use in order to communicate with the driver						
6	manoeuvring capabilities of the vehicle in forward and reverse						
7	the driver's field of vision from the driving seat						
8	the rights of way on the road						
9	methods of signalling to other road users						
10	the dangers which could arise from manoeuvring a vehicle						
11	how to ensure the vehicle is locked and keys removed to prevent unauthorized access to it						
12	how to immobilise vehicles and loading equipment safely to prevent unauthorised people interfering with the vehicle						
13	how to access and operate health safety and welfare equipment carried on the vehicle.						

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance								
1	1 Recognise and act when others need support							
2	2 Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area							
	Type of evidence →							

Unit 113 Conforming to general safety in the workplace

Level: 1
Credit value: 2
Recommended GLH: 7

Unit aim

This unit is about:

- awareness of relevant current statutory requirements and official guidance
- personal responsibilities relating to workplace safety, wearing appropriate personal protective equipment (PPE) and compliance with warning/safety signs
- personal behaviour in the workplace
- security in the workplace.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to identify hazards associated with the workplace and record and report in accordance with organisational procedures.
- 2. Be able to comply with all workplace safety legislation requirements.
- 3. Be able to comply with and maintain all organisational security arrangements and approved procedures.
- 4. Be able to comply with all emergency procedures in accordance with organisational policy.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 113 Conforming to general safety in the workplace

	Be able to identify hazards associated with the workplace and record and report in accordance with organisational procedures					
You	must be able to:	PRN				
1	report and/or record hazards within the workplace and occupations at work					
2	describe typical hazards associated with the occupational area including noise, resources, environmental, substances and articles, obstructions, storage and work activities					
3	state the methods used for reporting hazards in the workplace.					

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to comply with all workplace safety legislation requirements							
1	Select and wear general persona the work environment in accorda organisational requirements							
2	State when and why PPE should be used, including protective helmets, ear protection, overalls, safety boots and high visibility clothing							
3	Adhere with statutory requirement warning notices displayed within							
4	Describe which types of safety n occupational area	otices are relevant to the						
	Type of evidence 👈							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Be able to comply with and maintain all organisational security arrangements and approved procedures									
1	Maintain security of the workplace procedures relating to: - during the working of	, 6 6							
	on completion of the day's work								
2	Explain how security procedures workplace	are implemented within the							
		Type of evidence →							

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be able to comply with all emergency procedures in accordance with organisational policy								
1	Follow organisational procedures for accidents and emergencies associated with the type of work being undertaken and the work environment							
2	State the types of fire extinguishers available and describe how and when they are used							
Type of evidence →								

Unit 201 Comply with emergency procedures on waste management activities

Level: 2
Credit value: 3
Recommended GLH: 30

Unit aim

This unit is about identifying risks and hazards and dealing effectively with emergency procedures as they occur on waste management facilities.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to respond to emergency situations involving accidents to people.
- 2. Be able to respond to emergency situations involving accidents on the work site.
- 3. Be able to minimise the effect of an emergency.
- 4. Be able to use and communicate data and information.
- 5. Be able to report problems that could affect compliance with emergency procedures.
- 6. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for complying with emergency procedures on waste management activities.
- 7. Understand specific regulation procedures for complying with emergency procedures on waste management activities.
- 8. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 201 Comply with emergency procedures on waste management activities

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Веа	able to respond to emergen	cy situations involving acci	dents to	peo	ple	
1	Raise the alarm in accordance with workplace procedures for accidents to people					
2	Alert other workers and managers promptly when someone is involved in an accident					
3	Contact the designated first-aide treatment as quickly as possible					
4	Give any injured people comfort	and reassurance				
		Type of evidence 🛨				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	able to respond to emergen	cy situations involving acci	dent	s on	the	wo	rk si	te
1	1 Raise the alarm using mechanical or electronic means on discovering an emergency							
2	Notify the designated personnel promptly when there is a major service failure							
3	Alert people promptly to emerge site	encies which arise on your work						
4	Take steps to ensure the emerge accordance with workplace proc							
5	Notify designated personnel pro suspicious situations that may ca							
		Type of evidence →						

 $O = Observation \ \ Q = Question \ \& \ answer \ \ \ \ S = Simulation/RWE$

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to minimise the effect o	f an emergency		·		·	
1	Check that your actions taken during an emergency reflect the seriousness of the situation but do not cause panic to other people						
2	Take action to minimise any environmental damage that may occur through spillage or release of hazardous substances in accordance with workplace procedures						
3	Use emergency first aid equipme equipment in accordance with w						
4	Ensure your response to emerge yours and others' personal safet equipment and resources						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	able to use and communicate	e data and information					·	
1	1 Notify the designated person promptly when raising an alarm							
2	Report unsafe equipment and hazardous locations that have the potential to cause an accident							
3	Report situations which emerge from visual inspections or monitoring data which have the potential to pose risks to people							
4	Report high risk hazards which a your job role to the designated p							
5	Record the details of an accident are involved in accordance with							
	Type of evidence →							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	able to report problems that cedures	could affect compliance w	vith e	emer	gen	су	
1	Deal with unsafe behaviour in accordance with responsibilities of your job role and workplace procedures						
2	Report day-to-day problems with responsibility	nin your own area of					
3	Refer matters outside the responsibility of your job role to designated personnel						
	Type of evidence						

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for complying with emergency procedures on waste management activities						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	the classifications and types of waste						
2	details of operational procedures and documentation						
3	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.						
You	must be able to determine:	PRN					
4	the potential hazards associated with different wastes						
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks						
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements						
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures						
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.						

	Understand specific regulation procedures for complying with emergency procedures on waste management activities						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	the procedures for extinguishing, containing and dispersing fires						
2	the organisational procedures for reporting accidents, incidents and dangerous occurrences.						
You	You must be able to determine:						
3	how to identify an emergency situation						
4	the importance of raising an alarm and the methods available for doing so						
5	the importance of contacting an individual trained in first aid						
6	how to call the emergency services						
7	how to offer reassurance to individuals affected by the emergency.						

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance									
1	Recognise and act when others need support								
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area								
	Type of evidence →								

Unit 202 Conforming to efficient working practices in the workplace

Level: 2
Credit value: 3
Recommended guided learning hours: 10

Unit aim

The aim of this unit is to illustrate the skills, knowledge and understanding required to confirm competence in conforming to efficient working practices in the workplace within the relevant sector of industry.

Learning outcomes

- Communicate with others to establish productive working relationships.
- Follow organisational procedures to maintain good work relationships.
- Maintain appropriate records in accordance with the organisational procedures.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Conforming to efficient working practices in **Unit 202** the workplace

Cor	nmunicate with others to establish productive working relatio	nships
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	Communicate with colleagues and/or clients to ensure that the work is carried out efficiently	
2	Explain different methods of communicating with line managers, co-workers and clients	
3	Give reasons for using certain methods of communication for particular job activities	
4	Describe the reasons for communicating efficiently and effectively, and the consequences of poor communication	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Reference Number (PRN)				
Foll	low organisational proced	ures to maintain good w	ork rel	ation	ship	5
1	Carry out work in conjunction wi harmonised relationships .	th other workers and maintain				
2	Explain how organisational work procedures are applied to maintain good working relationships with line managers, coworkers and clients					
3	State the reasons for effective w managers, co-workers and client					
4	Describe the consequences for each with line managers, co-workers a					
		Type of evidence 👈				

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Reference Number (PRN)							
	intain appropriate records cedures	s in accordance with the	orga	nisati	onal				
1		plete relevant documentation according to the occupation cordance with organisational procedures							
	Describe how to maintain docun organisational procedures relati - job cards								
2	- worksheets								
	- material/resource lists								
	- time sheets.								
3	Explain the reasons for ensuring clearly and within given timescal								
		Type of evidence 👈							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Contribute to the sustainability, maintenance **Unit 203** and preservation of the environment

Level: 2 2 **Credit value: Recommended GLH:**

Unit aim

This unit is about contributing to the protection of the environment.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to operate and look after equipment and materials so as to reduce environmental damage.
- 2. Be able to carry out work in a manner which minimises environmental damage.
- 3. Be able to make sure work is carried out in accordance with approved procedures and practices.
- 4. Be able to recognise any likely or actual environmental damage and take the appropriate action.
- 5. Be able to identify improvements to approved procedures and practices in terms of environmental good practice and take the appropriate action.
- 6. Be able to demonstrate that you have the knowledge and understanding to contribute to the sustainability, maintenance and preservation of the environment.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 203 Contribute to the sustainability, maintenance and preservation of the environment

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Reference No. (PRN)									
	Be able to operate and look after equipment and materials so as to reduce environmental damage										
	Operate and look after equipment environmental damage: • recyclable materials	nt and materials so as to reduce									
1	static and mobile plant	t									
	 pollution 										
	• physical disturbance.										
		Type of evidence 👈									

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Reference No. (PRN)						
Ве	able to carry out work in a m	nanner which minimises en	viror	ımeı	ntal	dan	nage	;
1	Carry out work in a manner whic damage:	h minimises environmental						
	pollutionphysical disturbance.							
	·	Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Reference No. (PRN)						
	able to make sure work is ca cedures and practices	rried out in accordance wi	th ap	prov	/ed	<u>.</u>	·	
	Make sure work is carried out in procedures and practices. Healt related to:							
	the individual and others							
1	the organisation							
	 regulatory and statuto 	ry requirements						
	 relevant company policies 							
	 risk assessment. 							
		Type of evidence →						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to recognise any likely or ropriate action	or actual environmental da	mag	e an	d ta	ke t	he	
1	Recognise any likely or actual en the appropriate action: • pollution	vironmental damage and take						
	• physical.							
	Recognise health, safety and envito:	vironmental incidents related						
	 the individual and others 							
2	the organisation							
	 regulatory and statutory requirements 							
	relevant company policies							
	• risk assessment.							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)									
	Be able to identify improvements to approved procedures and practices in terms of environmental good practice and take the appropriate action										
	Identify improvements to approvements of environmental good proaction. Health, safety and environe the individual and other	actice and take the appropriate nmental related to:									
1	• the organisation										
	 regulatory and statuto 	ry requirements									
	 relevant company poli 	cies									
	 risk assessment 										
		Type of evidence →									

Be able to demonstrate that you have the knowledge and understanding to contribute to the sustainability, maintenance and preservation of the environment

_		
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	understand ways in which tools and materials should be used in order to minimise environmental damage	
2	understand the consequences of pollution	
3	understand how to recognise wastage of energy, equipment and materials	
4	understand working methods that will minimise pollution and waste of resources	
5	understand types of damage which may occur, the impact these can have on the environment and the corrective actions to be taken	
6	understand methods of waste disposal which will minimise the risk to the environment.	

Maintain a healthy and safe working **Unit 204** environment for waste management activities

Level: 2 **Credit value:** 6 **Recommended GLH:** 60

Unit aim

This unit is about the competence required to comply with general health and safety in the working environment.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to maintain personal hygiene.
- 2. Be able to comply with safety procedures at the work site.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information in line with operational procedures.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which could affect health and safety.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining a healthy and safe working environment for waste management activities.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining a healthy and safe working environment for waste management activities.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 204 Maintain a healthy and safe working environment for waste management activities

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)								
Be a	Be able to maintain personal hygiene									
1	Maintain personal standards of horganisational requirements									
2	Select and use the designated personal protective equipment (PPE) in accordance with operational procedures and legislation									
3	Use approved safe working and lechniques when carrying out w									
4	Check work areas are kept clean and tidy and contribute to maintaining them in a suitable condition									

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to comply with safety p	rocedures at the work site					
1	Follow safe working procedures with organisational requirements						
2	Carry out work routines in accord						
3	Check risk assessments are in place for all aspects of own work, prior to commencing operations, and ensure their requirements are complied with						
4	Keep to specified walkways in th	e work place					
5	Give warnings to people who might be at risk from hazardous conditions						
6	Comply with the organisation's r situations						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to use and communicat cedures	e data and information in	line v	vith o	per	atio	nal	
1	Report unsafe materials, plant ar	nd equipment						
2	Report unsafe locations to the designated person							
3	Report unsafe operating condition	ons in the work environment						
4	Report hazards which have the p	ootential to be risks						
5	Report emergencies promptly							
		Type of evidence	•					

Perf	ormance evidence required							
Веа	Be able to resolve problems which could affect health and safety							
1	Deal with unsafe behaviour in ac of the job role and workplace pro							
2	Take steps to deal with conditions that are hazardous to people							
3	Report problems within own area of responsibility in accordance with operational procedures							
4	Refer, to the designated person, health and safety issues that fall outside the responsibility of the job role							
	Type of evidence →							

	derstand the regulation procedures and requirements for maintain of thy and safe working environment for waste management activiti	
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	the classifications and types of waste	
2	the potential hazards associated with different wastes	
3	details of operational procedures and documentation	
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.	
You	must be able to determine:	PRN
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks	
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements	
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures	
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.	

mai	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining a healthy and safe working environment for waste management activities						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	the organisational requirements for personal hygiene						
2	the importance of good housekeeping						
3	risk assessments in the work place						
4	the organisational requirements for reporting risks, hazards and dangerous incidents						
You	must be able to determine:	PRN					
5	the differences between a hazard and a risk						
6	the importance of identifying hazards and how to minimise them						
7	the importance of warning others about risks and ways to do it						
8	8 the different types of plant equipment and potential risks from it						
9	hazard warning signs and their purposes.						

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)								
Ве	Be able to work ina manner which underpins effective performance									
1	Recognise and act when others need support									
2	Be receptive to new ways of working									
		Type of evidence →								

Unit 205 Acceptance of waste

Level: 2
Credit value: 7
Recommended GLH: 12

Unit aim

This unit is about the acceptance of waste.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to accept waste.
- 2. Be able to use and communicate data and information in accordance with operational procedures.
- 3. Be able to resolve problems which arise from the acceptance of waste.
- 4. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for acceptance of waste.
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for acceptance of waste.
- 6. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 205 Acceptance of waste

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Be a	able to accept waste				·	
1	Check the incoming vehicle conf requirements	orms to the site duty of care				
2	Ensure that vehicles comply with movement around the site	entry and exit procedures and				
3	Check the vehicle occupants cor requirements	nply with site health and safety				
4	Check the waste reception area and safe	and equipment is operational				
5	Reject unsuitable waste in accor procedures	dance with organisational				
		Type of evidence →				

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	able to use and communicate erational procedures	e data and information in a	ccor	dan	ce v	vith	
1	Record all received waste on the	required documentation					
2	Report abnormalities in received attention of the designated personal street attention of the designated personal street at the						
3	Record and report the reception accordance with organisational r						
4	Report to the designated person not meet operational requirement						
5	Report breaches in site security						
6	Report defective equipment						
7	Report problems outside the job	role limits of authority					
		Type of evidence 👈					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to resolve problems wh	ich arise from the acceptar	nce o	of wa	aste		
1	Have defects rectified on special using it	ist handling equipment before					
2	Take immediate steps, in accord procedures, where unsafe condi	ance with operational tions arise					
		Type of evidence →					

Und was	lerstand the regulation procedures and requirements for acceptante	ce of
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	the classifications and types of waste	
2	the potential hazards associated with different wastes	
3	details of operational procedures and documentation	
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.	
You	must be able to determine:	PRN
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks	
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements	
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures	
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.	

	lerstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for a vaste	cceptance
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	the operational procedures for validation and rejection of waste	
2	limitations on responsibility for the dissemination of information outside the organisation	
3	the transport, acceptance, and rejection documentation to comply with legal and organisational requirements	
4	the Permit or License conditions covering the acceptance of waste at your site.	
You	must be able to determine:	PRN
5	how to recognise classifications of waste that you may encounter in your job role	
6	how to deal with documentation which does not comply with site permit or licence or Duty of Care Legislation	
7	other relevant environment permit details applicable to the facility	
8	how to deal with emergencies	
9	the classifications, using European Waste Codes, of waste that can be permitted on the site.	

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to work in a manner v	which underpins effective	e pe	rfor	mar	nce	
1	Recognise and act when others	need support					
2	Take responsibility for resolving	problems in your work area					
		Type of evidence →					

Unit 206 Clean and adjust small plant and equipment

Level: 2
Credit value: 5
Recommended GLH: 50

Unit aim

This unit defines the competences required to deal with basic adjustments to small plant and equipment. It involves understanding how to clean, adjust, lubricate, dismantle and re-assemble simple equipment and doing it in a way which complies with organisational health and safety and quality standards.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to clean and adjust small plant and equipment.
- 2. Be able to use and communicate data and information related to small plant and equipment maintenance.
- 3. Be able to resolve problems which arise during cleaning and adjusting sundry small plant and equipment.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 206 Clean and adjust small plant and equipment

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Be a	able to clean and adjust sma	II plant and equipment			
1	Confirm consents are in place fo work is started	r the work to go ahead before			
2	Select and use the designated pe (PPE) in accordance with operati				
3	Check risk assessments before s	tarting the work required			
4	Work in a way which meets healt	ch and safety requirements			
5	Make sure the work area is clean	and tidy			
6	Inspect tools, equipment and pla serviceability in accordance with				
7	Use methods and materials acco	ording to organisational			
8	Check, and make sure, the equip clean and uncontaminated befor				
9	Make permitted adjustments in a specifications	accordance with workplace			
10	Use fuels, lubricants or cleaning substances control assessments instructions				
11	Dispose of waste materials and owith organisational, environmen procedures.				
12	Clean up spillages promptly in lir procedures	ne with emergency spillage			
13	Confirm all plant and equipment its purpose when work is finished				
		Type of evidence 🗲			

 $O = Observation \ Q = Question \& answer \ S = Simulation/RWE$

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to use and communicate ipment maintenance	e data and information rela	ated	to s	mall	plaı	nt ar	nd
1	Record all routine maintenance a maintenance, which is carried ou the job role							
2	Record all routine and defective responsibility of the job role	equipment within the						
3	Check documents for plant and e completed accurately and legibly designated place							
4	Report defective equipment that responsibility of the job role	cannot be rectified within the						
		Type of evidence →						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to resolve problems wh all plant and equipment	ich arise during cleaning a	nd a	djus	ting	sun	dry	
1	Remove defective equipment fro procedures	m service and start repair						
2	Label and store defective equipmerevents its use by others	nent in a manner which						
3	Bring hazards that arise in the we attention of the designated pers							
4	Confirm, with the designated per qualified person may be required							
5	Arrange for replacement equipm essential equipment is removed replacement							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Unit 207 Conduct environmental monitoring on a waste management facility

Level: 2
Credit value: 4
Recommended GLH: 14

Unit aim

This unit defines the competences required to monitor environmental conditions to comply with environmental conditions for a waste management facility. It involves using different techniques and approved methods of taking samples for testing and analysis. It requires ensuring monitoring data is recorded and stored securely. It requires understanding the conditions permitted and being able to use data and information to alert people to situations which are non-compliant and need to be resolved.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to conduct environmental monitoring.
- 2. Be able to inspect, sample and test waste in line with operational procedures.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information in line with operational procedures.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise from conducting environmental monitoring.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for conducting environmental monitoring on a waste management facility.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for conducting environmental monitoring on a waste management facility.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 207 Conduct environmental monitoring on a waste management facility

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Be a	ble to conduct environment	tal monitoring			
1	Carry out environmental monitor management permit requiremen				
2	Use approved techniques - for ea accordance with organisational p				
3	Before use ensure that monitoring has been correctly calibrated in a procedures				
4	Select and use the designated pe (PPE) in accordance with operati				
5	Use sampling and testing instrun accordance with manufacturer's				
6	Clean sampling and testing instruuse to ensure it is maintained in				
7	Make sure regulations and guide are not compromised during mo around the site				
		Type of evidence →			

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	able to inspect, sample and t	test waste in line with ope	ratio	nal pro	cedu	res
1	Carry out visual and physical che site in compliance with organisal					
2	Verify wastes are correctly labell descriptions and specifications c documentation					
3	Sample wastes, using approved to verify the description in transf	methods to have them tested, er documentation				
4	Carry out tests which have been	authorised				
		Type of evidence 👈				

			_	_	
Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Be able to use and communicate data and information in line with operational procedures Check the completion of documents for wastes being accepted, treated or dispatched, to ensure they are accurate and legible, and store them in the designated place Record the results of visual checks and physical tests on wastes and record the test results in compliance with operational procedures Record all environmental monitoring inspections in compliance with organisational procedures Record and report non-compliance of test samples when they do not meet the description given in transfer documentation Report to the designated person non-compliance of samples with waste transfer documentation, and arrange for the waste rejection procedures to be initiated					
1	treated or dispatched, to ensure	they are accurate and legible,			
2	and record the test results in cor				
3		oring inspections in compliance			
4					
5	with waste transfer documentation	ion, and arrange for the waste			
		Type of evidence 👈			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	able to resolve problems wh nitoring	ich arise from conducting	envi	ronn	nent	al	
1	Advise colleagues and managers potential to be hazardous to oth environment						
2	Report - to the designated perso the responsibility of the job role	n - situations that are outside					
3	Report - to the designated perso	n - breaches of site security					
4	Report defective equipment and repair or replacement in accordance requirements						
		Type of evidence 👈	•				

 $O = Observation \ \ Q = Question \ \& \ answer \ \ \ \ S = Simulation/RWE$

	lerstand the regulation procedures and requirements for conducting ironmental monitoring on a waste management facility	ng
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe appropriately the classifications and types of waste	
2	describe appropriately the potential hazards associated with different wastes	
3	describe appropriately details of operational procedures and documentation	
4	describe appropriately operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them	
5	determine how to identify work-related hazards and risks	
6	determine how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements	
7	determine how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures	
8	determine the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.	

	derstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for or irronmental monitoring on a waste management facility	conducting
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe appropriately the approved methods for inspecting, sampling and testing wastes	
2	describe appropriately the methods for sampling	
3	describe appropriately the environmental permit requirements for waste management facilities	
4	describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with rejected waste	
5	determine the implications of legal and organisational regulations for environmental monitoring and testing	
6	determine how to select and use techniques relevant to the monitoring process	
7	determine how to calibrate and operate the monitoring and measuring instruments and equipment	
8	determine the risks and threats posed by different types of wastes	
9	determine how to use control documentation and procedures.	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Reference No. (PRN)					
Be a	able to work in a manner wh	ich underpins effective per	forn	nanc	:e		
1	Recognise and act when others r	need support					
2	Take responsibility for resolving	problems in your work area					
3	Be receptive to new ways of wor	king					
4	Treat people with civility						
		Type of evidence →					

Unit 208 Conform to general workplace environmental requirements

Level: 2
Credit value: 3
Recommended GLH: 15

Unit aim

The aim of this unit is to illustrate the skills, knowledge and understanding required to confirm competence in conforming to general environmental requirements in the workplace within the relevant sector of industry.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to identify environmental aspects.
- 2. Be able to control waste arising from the operations in your area of responsibility.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 208 Conform to general workplace environmental requirements

Be a	ble to identify environmental aspects	
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe the environmental aspects that could (actual and potential) have an impact on or pose a hazard to the work activity and adjoining areas	
2	demonstrate the procedure of checking that environmental controls, equipment and materials are in place and operational	
	demonstrate the organisational procedure for:reporting the use of environmental control equipment or materials	
3	reporting an environmental aspect that may lead to an incident	
J	reporting an environmental incident.	
	 reporting a non-compliance with environmental policies or procedures. 	
4	list the equipment and materials available for use in the event of an environmental incident	
5	demonstrate the correct use of environmental impact/incident equipment/materials	
6	describe the organisational policies and objectives for environmental management	
	describe the organisational procedures for:	
	environmental monitoring	
	reporting environmental incidents	
7	 recording environmental incidents 	
•	 rectifying situation where controls or equipment/materials are inoperable or unavailable 	
	 dealing with environmental incidents 	
	 safe use of equipment when dealing with environmental incidents. 	
0	describe the implications to the organisation in the event of an environmental incident:	
8	affecting the workplace	
	affecting areas outside the workplace.	
9	list the sources of environmental information in relation to the work activity	
10	demonstrate the sourcing of and use of environmental information.	

	able to control waste arising from the operations in your area of consibility	
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe organisational procedures for efficient use of resources and waste reduction	
2	explain why efficient use of resources and waste reduction are important	
3	demonstrate organisational procedures to: reduce waste save energy or resources	
4	demonstrate organisational waste disposal procedures	
5	explain the importance of correct disposal of waste	
6	explain the advantages of segregating different waste types	
7	describe the possible consequences of improper waste disposal.	

Unit 209 Contribute to maintaining sustainable development and environmental good practice at work

Level: 2
Credit value: 5
Recommended GLH: 17

Unit aim

This unit is designed for you to demonstrate your competence in maintaining sustainable development and environmental good practice during work activities. You must take steps to minimise damage to the environment and disturbance to habitats and complete tasks and activities in a way which causes as little damage or disturbance as possible. You must also use resources in accordance with approved procedures and practices, explaining things to others and suggesting improvements where you can. The unit also covers dealing appropriately with pollution incidents.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to carry out work in a manner which minimises environmental damage.
- 2. Be able to select and use equipment and materials that minimises environmental damage.
- 3. Be able to make sure work is carried out in accordance which approved procedures and practices.
- 4. Be able to recognise any environmental damage and take the appropriate action.
- 5. Be able to identify improvements to approved procedures and practices in terms of environmental good practice and take the appropriate action.
- 6. Be able to dispose of waste materials safely and according to relevant approved procedures and practices.
- 7. Be able to deal with small scale pollution incidents in accordance with approved procedures and practices.
- 8. Be able to report more serious pollution incidents to the relevant people.
- 9. Be able to report environmental incidents promptly and accurately in accordance with approved procedures and practices.
- 10. Be able to contribute to sustainable development during work activities.
- 11. Be able to demonstrate that you have the knowledge and understanding to contribute to maintaining sustainable development and environmental good practice at work.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 209 Contribute to maintaining sustainable development and environmental good practice at work

5 (
Performance eviden	ce required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)	
Be able to carry ou	ıt work in a manner which minimises environmenta	al damage
1 '	n a manner which minimises environmental on; physical disturbance	
	Type of evidence →	
O = Observation Q = Que	estion & answer S = Simulation/RWE	
Performance eviden	ce required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)	
Be able to select a damage	nd use equipment and materials that minimises en	vironment
Select and use re	ecyclable materials, static and mobile plant that vironmental damage: Pollution: physical	
	Type of evidence →	
	, i	
O = Observation Q = Que		
O = Observation Q = Que	estion & answer S = Simulation/RWE	
Performance eviden Be able to make suprocedures and pr	ce required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN) ure work is carried out in accordance with approve factices	ed
Performance eviden Be able to make supprocedures and procedures work	ce required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN) ure work is carried out in accordance with approve	ed .
Performance eviden Be able to make suprocedures and pr Make sure work procedures and related to:	ce required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN) ure work is carried out in accordance with approve factices is carried out in accordance	ed .
Performance eviden Be able to make suprocedures and pr Make sure work procedures and related to: • the inc	ce required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)	ed .
Performance eviden Be able to make suprocedures and pr Make sure work procedures and related to: the inc	ce required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN) ure work is carried out in accordance with approve factices is carried out in accordance with approved practices: Health, safety and environmental dividual and others is sational	ed .
Performance eviden Be able to make suprocedures and pr Make sure work procedures and related to: the inc organi	ce required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN) Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)	ed .
Performance eviden Be able to make sure procedures and procedures and related to: the inc organi regula statuto	ce required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN) Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)	ed .
Performance eviden Be able to make surprocedures and procedures and procedures and related to: the inc organi regula statute releva	ce required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN) Ire work is carried out in accordance with approve factices is carried out in accordance with approved practices: Health, safety and environmental dividual and others is sational tory ory	ed .

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	able to recognise any enviro	nmental damage and take	the a	appr	opri	ate	actio	on
1	Recognise any environmental da action: pollution; physical disturb	mage and take the appropriate pance						
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	ble to identify improvemen			ctice	es in	teri	ms
	Identify improvements to approvements of environmental good praction: Health, safety and environmental and other	actice and take the appropriate nmental related to:					
1	 organisational 						
	 regulatory 						
	statutory						
	 relevant company pol 	icies					
	 risk assessment. 						
		Type of evidence →					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to dispose of waste ma cedures and practices	terials safely and according	to I	elev	/ant	арр	rov	ed
	Dispose of waste materials safely relevant approved procedures a environmental related to:	nd practices: Health, safety and						
1	the individual and otherorganisational	ers						
	regulatorystatutory							
	relevant company polirisk assessment.	cies						
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	ble to deal with small scale cedures and practices	pollution incidents in acco	rdan	ice v	vith	арр	rove	ed
	Deal with small scale pollution in approved procedures and pract environmental related to:							
	 the individual and other 	ers						
1	 organisational 							
I	 regulatory 							
	statutory							
	relevant company pol	cies						
	 risk assessment. 							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	Be able to report more serious pollution incidents to the relevant people						
	Report more serious pollution incidents to the relevant people: • accidents which cause personal injury						
I	 changes in an individual's health which puts them at risk. 						
	Type of evidence →						

Perf	ormance evidence required Portfolio Ref Nu	mber (PRN)					
Be able to report environmental incidents promptly and accurately in accordance with approved procedures and practices							
1	Report environmental incidents promptly and acc accordance with approved procedures and pract • accidents which cause personal injury						
	 changes in an individual's health which risk. 	puts them at					
2	Report health, safety and environmental incidents • the individual and others	s related to:					
	 organisational 						
	 regulatory 						
	• statutory						
	 relevant company policies 						
	risk assessment.						
	Тур	e of evidence 🛨					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Be able to contribute to sustainable development during work activities							
1	Contribute to sustainable develo conservation of energy						
	 use of resources and equipment to minimise environmental damage. 						
Type of evidence →							

Be able to demonstrate that you have the knowledge and understanding to contribute to maintaining sustainable development and environmental good practice at work				
Impl	ement knowledge and understanding for:	PRN		
1	methods to minimise environmental damage during work			
2	the most suitable choice of materials and equipment given the nature of the work activity and its potential impact on the environment			
3	ways in which tools and materials should be used in order to minimise environmental damage			
4	organisational and legislative requirements in terms of minimising environmental damage			
5	types of damage which may occur; the impact these can have on the environment and the corrective actions to be taken.			

Unit 210 Contribute to the provision of customer service in a waste environment

Level: 2
Credit value: 5
Recommended GLH: 26

Unit aim

This unit looks at how to adapt behaviour and contribute to the provision of customer service.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Know how to contribute to the provision of customer services in logistics operations.
- 2. Be able to contribute to the provision of customer services in logistics operations.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Contribute to the provision of customer **Unit 210** service in a waste environment

	w how to contribute to the provision of customer services in logis rations	tics
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
	Explain the relevant organisational policies and procedures, in relation to the provision of customer services in logistics operations, that relate to: • health, safety and security	
	 personal protective equipment 	
	 maintaining effective customer relations 	
1	 personal appearance and hygiene 	
	 reporting procedures and systems 	
	 recording information 	
	• confidentiality	
	• complaints.	
2	Describe different types of customers in relation to own organisation	
	Describe the importance of :	
3	 promoting the organisation's image positively 	
3	effective communication	
	 good customer service. 	
4	Identify the services available to customers in own organisation.	
	Describe the implications of:	
5	a negative image on your organisation	
	 poor communication 	
	 poor customer service. 	
6	Describe:	
	own role in dealing with customer complaints	
	the limits of your responsibility.	
7	Identify who to report to when you are unable to deal with a customer enquiry or request.	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
	ble to contribute to the pro	vision of customer service	s in log	gistics	
	Follow all organisational policies contributing to customer service health, safety and sect	es that relate to:			
	 personal protective ed 	luipment			
	maintaining effective customer relations				
1	personal appearance and hygiene				
	 reporting procedures and systems 				
	recording information				
	• confidentiality				
	• complaints.				
2	Develop positive relationships w	ith customers			
3	Ensure that own personal appea organisational policies and stand				
4	Communicate effectively with cu	stomers			
5	Ensure that all information availa	ble is up-to-date and accurate			
6	Identify customer needs				
7	Deal effectively with customer e	nquiries			
8	Ensure the customer is promptly taken	informed of any action that is			
9	Maintain customer confidentialit	у			
10	Update customer records accura	ately			
11	Record customer enquiries and organisation's procedures and s				
12	Deal with customer complaints e	effectively			
		Type of evidence 🛨			

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Unit 211 Control and carry out landfill operations

Level: 2
Credit value: 2
Recommended GLH: 20

Unit aim

This unit defines the competences required to ensure waste deposited in landfill and the operational techniques used are compliant with regulatory conditions. It involves dealing safely with vehicle and plant movements and resolving operational problems which arise.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to control the deposit of waste on the landfill facility in accordance with operational procedures.
- 2. Be able to cover and consolidate deposited waste in accordance with operational procedures.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise from depositing waste on the landfill facility.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for controlling and carrying out the landfill operations.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for controlling and carrying out the landfill operations.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 211 Control and carry out landfill operations

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
	Be able to control the deposit of waste on the landfill facility in accordance with operational procedures								
1	Select and use the designated per (PPE) in compliance with procedu								
2	Direct vehicles delivering waste to loading	the specified area for off-							
3	Confirm that waste delivered to the operational procedures	ne site complies with							
4	Confirm compliance with regulation maintaining security of the facility								
5	Check the site infrastructure is no during waste deposition	t damaged or compromised							
		Type of evidence →							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Be able to cover and consolidate deposited waste in accordance with operational procedures							
1	Place and compact deposited wa requirements	aste in compliance with permit						
2	2 Carry out specified operations that are required for designated waste types in compliance with permit conditions							
3	Apply cover progressively to the with permit conditions	deposited waste in compliance						
4	Operate mechanical plant safely							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

			1				
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Веа	able to use and communicat	e data and information					
Report - immediately - the presence of waste materials that do not comply with operational requirements or permit conditions							
2	Record and report accidents, incidents and emergencies that occur on site						
3	Check documentation to verify the deposited waste is accurate in accordance with operational requirements						
4	Report defective equipment to the	ne designated person					
5	Report situations which are outs job role to the designated person						
6	Report breaches of site security	to the designated person					
7	Check that operational informati meets organisational procedures						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	able to resolve problems wh lity	ich arise from depositing v	waste	e on	the	land	lfill	
1	Alert people promptly to emerge arise on the landfill site	encies and accidents which						
2	Arrange suitable assistance for vehicles that become disabled on the site							
3	Follow operational procedures promptly when dealing with accidents which result in personal injury or contamination of people							
4	Take steps immediately, and in a procedures, to deal with the imprelease of contamination to the	proper deposit of waste and any						
5	Check that unsafe behaviour is a responsibilities of your job role a							
6	Report problems that cannot be designated person	resolved safely to the						
7	Refer matters that affect the inte pose a health and safety risk, to							
		Type of evidence 👈						

	derstand the regulation procedures and requirements for cont carrying out the landfill operations	trolling
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe appropriately the classifications and types of waste	
2	describe appropriately the potential hazards associated with different wastes	
3	describe appropriately details of operational procedures and documentation	
4	describe appropriately operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them	
5	determine how to identify work-related hazards and risks	
6	determine how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements	
7	determine how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures	
8	determine the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.	

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for controlling and carrying out the landfill operations						
You	must be able to:	PRN					
1	describe appropriately the organisational requirements and permit conditions for site operations						
2	describe appropriately organisational documentation requirements for site operations						
3	determine how to identify unacceptable waste in deliveries						
4	determine how to deal with waste requiring specified operational techniques						
5	determine how to assist the movement or recovery of vehicles on the facility						
6	determine how to identify marks and hazard warning signs for potentially hazardous substances or materials						
7	determine how to respond to accidents and emergencies on landfill sites						
8	determine how to respond to operational problems which result from weather and environmental incidents.						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to work in a manner v	e pe	rfor	maı	nce		
1	Recognise and act when others need support						
2	2 Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area						

Unit 212 Control the risk from vehicle and plant movements on waste management facilities

Level: 2
Credit value: 9
Recommended GLH: 35

Unit aim

This unit is about collecting waste safely in accordance with the organisation's guidelines.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to control the risk from vehicle and mobile plant movements in line with operational and location-specific procedures.
- 2. Be able to maintain the safety of pedestrians and workers in line with operational and location-specific procedures.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information to enable risk to be controlled.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems from vehicle and mobile plant movements which compromise safety.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for controlling the risk from vehicle and plant movements on waste management facilities.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for controlling the risk from vehicle and plant movements on waste management facilities.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 212 Control the risk from vehicle and plant movements on waste management facilities

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)								
	Be able to control the risk from vehicle and mobile plant movements in line with operational and location-specific procedures									
1	Direct the vehicle driver to the designated loading or unloading area									
2	2 Explain the hand signals you will use to users of the site									
3	Give hand signals to the driver to assist with the safe movement and positioning of the vehicle or mobile plant									
4	Ensure drivers of plant, and vehi with safe working practice	cles and their crews, comply								
5	Check mobile plant and vehicle of PPE specified for the site	drivers and their crew use the								
6	Check vehicles manoeuvring to a site are properly directed to avo road users, users of the site, and									
		Type of evidence 🛨								

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Be able to maintain the safety of pedestrians and workers in line with operational and location-specific procedures									
1	Check and confirm the designate safe for use by pedestrians	ed walking areas are clear and							
2	Check pedestrians do not enter unless directed to do so	vehicle or plant operating areas							
3	Check vehicle crews comply with during vehicle movements on th								
4	Check pedestrians and visitors to authorised and understand and practices								
		Type of evidence →							

 $O = Observation \ \ Q = Question \ \& \ answer \ \ \ \ S = Simulation/RWE$

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to use and communic trolled	ate data and information	to	enal	ble	risk	to k	эе
1	Inform all site visitors and users a access to and movement on the PPE in accordance with organisa	site and the requirements for						
2	Report promptly incidents which movement of vehicles, plant, driv pedestrians on the site in accord procedures	vers, crews, workers and						
3	Report infringements of site rule operational procedures	s in accordance with site						
4	Inform drivers of problems they may encounter during vehicle							
5	Inform drivers of defects that ma procedures	y breach organisational						
6	Record and report defective fixtue the site	ures, fittings or equipment on						
7	Advise plant and vehicle drivers compliance with organizational a							
8	Advise plant and vehicle drivers restrictions that may affect the n mobile plant on site							
9	Give instructions to vehicle crew pedestrians, on how to move saf							
10	Report accidents or near-miss in accordance with organisational r							
		Type of evidence →						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
	Be able to resolve problems from vehicle and mobile plant movements which compromise safety								
1	Deal with unsafe behaviour in accordance with responsibilities of the job role and operational procedures								
2	Refer matters outside the responsibility of the job role to designated personnel								
3	Cordon off any area on site that operations, and notify the design								
4	Arrange for spillage, from vehicles or plant on the site, to be made safe and cleared up								

Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for controlling the risk from vehicle and plant movements on waste management facilities

You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	the classifications and types of waste	
2	the potential hazards associated with different wastes	
3	details of operational procedures and documentation	
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.	
You	You must be able to determine:	
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks	
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements	
7	7 how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures	
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.	

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for controlling the risk from vehicle and plant movements on waste management facilities

m	iagement racinities			
Your	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN		
1	workplace procedures for the operation of vehicles and mobile plant			
2	operating procedures for the location of vehicles and mobile plant			
3	site rules and operating procedures for the location.			
Your	must be able to determine:	PRN		
4	how to recognise vehicle and mobile plant characteristics and turning restrictions			
5	the types of problems which can occur in forward and reverse movements			
6	how to recognise and deal with hazardous substances that may be spilled from vehicles or plant on the site			
7	potential risks that pedestrians are exposed to from vehicle and mobile plant movements			
8	how to prevent pedestrians breaching organisational regulations			
9	how to recognise and respond to incidents that interfere with operations			
10	how to communicate tactfully with drivers and crews			
11	how to select and use personal protective equipment			
12	how to report non-compliance issues			
13	how to ensure the safety of road users when manoeuvring vehicles onto public roads.			

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Recognise and act when others need support.							
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area.							
	Type of evidence →							

Unit 213 Direct vehicle movements on site

Level: 2
Credit value: 4
Recommended GLH: 12

Unit aim

The aim of this unit is to illustrate the skills, knowledge and understanding required to confirm competence in directing vehicle movements in the workplace within the relevant sector of industry.

Learning outcomes

1. Be able to direct vehicle movements.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Direct vehicle movements on site **Unit 213**

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Ве	able to direct vehicle mov	ements			
1	Demonstrate that the vehicle, cracked and confirmed as corequirements				
2	Identify the purpose and route for	or the vehicle movement on site			
3	Communicate accurate and com vehicle movement that are unde				
4	Give directions that encourage s	afe and efficient movement			
5	Describe the organisational polic condition of vehicles entering, le site				
6	Explain the organisational policie vehicle movements	es and procedures controlling			
7	Outline the range and characteri the site	stics of loads transported on			
8	Explain the organisational policie personal protective clothing and				
9	Describe the various modes of codirections on site	ommunication and giving			
10	Explain the consequences of pool directions	or communication and incorrect			
	Explain the organisational procedoccurring, to include: • vehicle in the wrong lo	·			
	vehicle breakdown				
11	spillage				
	 unauthorised access o 	r movement			
	• incidents or accidents				
	emergency situations.				
		Type of evidence 🛨			

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Unit 214 Exchange responsibility for control of waste processing operations

Level: 2
Credit value: 9
Recommended GLH: 35

Unit aim

People managing customer service need to know how effectively it is being delivered. Without this information, they have no way of knowing if their customers are satisfied and are likely to remain loyal. They also need to know what to do to improve customer service to meet and exceed customer expectations. This unit is about planning how the learner can measure standards of customer service by collecting and analysing information. The learner must develop conclusions and recommendations and then report their findings to relevant people.

Most of all, this unit is about approaching the review of customer service quality systematically and making full use of the findings.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to hand over responsibility for the control of the waste process to an incoming operator.
- 2. Be able to accept responsibility for the control of waste processing from an outgoing operator.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information required for the handover process.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems for the control of waste processing which arise during the exchange of responsibility.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for exchanging responsibility for control of waste processing operations.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for exchanging responsibility for control of waste processing operations.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Exchange responsibility for control of waste Unit 214 processing operations

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to hand over respons ncoming operator	ibility for the control of	the v	wast	te p	roce	ess	to
1	Follow operational procedures for handing over responsibilit both during and at the end of a work period							
2	Ensure the incoming operator knows that decisions outside the operator's job role responsibilities must be referred to the designated person							
3	Inform the incoming operator ab responsibility is handed over and the operating log							
4	Confirm the current operational associated equipment according							
5	Confirm completion of handover and that incoming operator accepts responsibility in accordance with operational requirements							
		Type of evidence 👈						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to accept responsibil outgoing operator	ity for the control of was	te p	roc	essi	ng f	rom	1
1	Confirm information provided by the outgoing operator is understood before accepting responsibility, and that issues of concern are clarified before handover							
2	Ensure issues of concern are ent	ered in the operating log						
3	Confirm all the operational settings for treatment and associated equipment are received from the outgoing operator and are recorded accurately							
4	Accept responsibility when all the continuing the process operation operational procedures is complete.	n in accordance with						
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to use and communic	ate data and information	rec	quire	ed f	or tl	he	
1								
2	Confirm the incoming operator understands the information provided and questions are answered before handing over responsibility Provide the incoming operator with accurate and up-to-date information about the current process conditions and settings and confirm the process records are complete Relay special instructions applying to the process or materials and ensure the incoming operator understands the instruction							
3	Delever and the second state of the second sta							
4	Check the incoming operator is informed fully about problems and steps taken to resolve them, and other safety, health and							
5	Maintain operational logs for info operators	ormation passed onto incoming						
6	Pocard and report discrepancies in data or information required							
7	Check documentation is legible a confirmation from the designate discrepancies							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to resolve problems f e during the exchange of		roc	essi	ng v	whic	:h	
1	Resolve instances where information is missing or unclear, as an incoming operator and as an outgoing operator							
2	Agree, with the designated persinformation about operational or arisen							
3	Report situations which are outs role to the designated person	ide the responsibility of the job						

 $O = Observation \ \ Q = Question \ \& \ answer \ \ \ \ S = Simulation/RWE$

Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for exchanging responsibility for control of waste processing operations You must be able to: PRN 1 describe appropriately the classifications and types of waste 2 describe appropriately the potential hazards associated with different wastes 3 describe appropriately details of operational procedures and documentation describe appropriately operational procedures and why it is important to 4 comply with them 5 determine how to identify work-related hazards and risks determine how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and 6 resolve disagreements determine how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with 7 operational procedures determine the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with 8 others.

	lerstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements hanging responsibility for control of waste processing operate	
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe appropriately the operational procedures for maintenance of health and safety and environmental permit compliance	
2	determine the responsibilities of both the incoming and outgoing operators for providing, understanding and clarifying information	
3	determine how to provide data and other information effectively and efficiently	
4	determine how, where, and when to record and store data and information	
5	determine how, and when, to use verbal and written communications effectively	
6	determine the importance of passing on information about problems encountered during the previous period, causes, and steps taken to resolve them	
7	determine problems that might arise, symptoms, and steps to take to deal with them	
8	determine the expected operational performance of the treatment process	
9	determine where, and how, to access accurate and up-to-date records of the treatment operation and the need to keep it maintained and current	
10	determine the timing of significant stages in the process	
11	determine the status of stocks of raw waste, treatment materials, and other necessities	
12	determine the present health and safety status of the treatment operation.	

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to work in a manner	which underpins effective	e pe	rfor	maı	nce	
1	Recognise and act when others need support						
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area						
	Type of evidence →						

Unit 215 Loading a hazardous waste transport vehicle

Level: 2
Credit value: 4
Recommended GLH: 20

Unit aim

This unit is about loading waste safely and observing operational and regulatory requirements.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to prepare to load waste and related materials.
- 2. Be able to load waste and related materials in line with location-specific procedures.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with loading waste and related materials.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise from loading waste and related materials.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for loading a waste transport vehicle.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for loading a waste transport vehicle.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 215 Loading a hazardous waste transport vehicle

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	able to prepare to load wa	aste and related material	S			
1	Establish the accessibility and th action	e suitability of the loading				
2	Check the suitability of the loading equipment to be used					
3	Check to make sure the vehicle is positioned so it can be prepared and loaded safely					
4	Comply with all regulations and operational procedures that relate to loading hazardous waste					
5	Select and use appropriate PPE i requirements	n accordance with operational				
6	Establish the safe loading limits of equipment	of both the vehicle and loading				
7	Work in a way which complies w operational and location-specific loading hazardous waste					
		Type of evidence →				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to load waste and rel cedures	ated materials in line w	ith lo	cati	on-s	pec	ific	
1	Distribute the load to prevent mo escape of waste during transit							
2	Place batched waste in a manne unloading	r that enables access to it for						
3	Check and confirm the load is se loaded vehicle is moved, and tha with regulations							
		Type of evidence	>					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
_	able to use and communic ding waste and related ma		cor	nec	cted	wit	:h	
1	Communicate with others involvensure work is carried out safely operational and location-specific	, and in compliance with						
2	Check that the hazardous waste and the documentation are in compliance							
3	Report unresolved vehicle defects or problems with defective equipment to the designated person							
4	Check that documentation is leg confirmation from a person in au or discrepancies							
5	Complete documentation in accollocation-specific procedures	ordance with operational and						
6	Report situations that prevent safe loading or unloading to take place in accordance with operational and location-specific procedures							
	Type of evidence 👈							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from loading waste and related materials								
1	Resolve any discrepancies in the documentation for the load before the hazardous waste is loaded								
2	Report defects in operational sui loading equipment to the design								
3	Arrange for alternative loading s designated site is unsuitable	ites to be identified when the							
4	Reload or rearrange the load if the instability of the vehicle or loading								
		Type of evidence	>						

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for loading a waste transport vehicle						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	the classification and types of hazardous waste						
2	the potential hazards associated with different hazardous wastes						
3	details of operational procedures and documentation						
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.						
You	/ou must be able to determine:						
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks						
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements						
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures						
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.						

	derstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements ding a waste transport vehicle	for				
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	the regulations relating to loading hazardous waste and related materials					
2	the regulations relating to the carriage of dangerous goods					
3	operational procedures for loading					
4	site operating procedures and regulations at loading sites.					
You	You must be able to determine:					
5	the different types of hazardous waste and materials likely to be encountered whilst carrying out the job					
6	how to establish compliance of load with transfer requirements					
7	how to operate loading equipment which is both integral and no-integral with the vehicle					
8	how to identify, rectify and record discrepancies and defects					
9	9 the nature and characteristics of hazardous waste loads and related materials					
10	the limits of job role and responsibility.					

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Recognise and act when others need support							
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area							

Unit 216 Loading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle

Level: 2
Credit value: 3
Recommended GLH: 30

Unit aim

This unit is about loading non-hazardous waste safely and observing operational and regulatory requirements.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to prepare to load a non-hazardous waste and related materials
- 2. Be able to load non-hazardous waste and related materials in line with location-specific procedures
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with loading non-hazardous waste and related materials
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise from loading non-hazardous waste and related materials
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for loading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for loading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 216 Loading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)									
Ве	Be able to prepare to load a non-hazardous waste and related materials										
1	Establish the accessibility and the action	e suitability of the loading									
2	Check the suitability of the loading equipment to be used										
3	Check to make sure the vehicle is positioned so it can be prepared and loaded safely										
4	Comply with all regulations and operational procedures that relate to loading non-hazardous waste										
5	Select and use appropriate PPE i requirements	n accordance with operational									
6	Establish the safe loading limits of equipment	of both the vehicle and loading									
7	Work in a way which complies with all regulations, and operational and location-specific procedures that relate to loading non-hazardous waste										
	Type of evidence →										

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Be able to load non-hazardous waste and related materials in line with location-specific procedures									
1	Distribute the load to prevent movement, displacement or escape of non-hazardous waste during transit								
2	Place batched non-hazardous waste in a manner that enables access to it for unloading								
3	Check and confirm the load is se loaded vehicle is moved and that with regulations								
	Type of evidence →								

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with loading non-hazardous waste and related materials Communicate with others involved in the loading processes to ensure work is carried out safely, and in compliance with operational and location-specific procedures Check that the non-hazardous waste and the documentation are in compliance Report unresolved vehicle defects or problems with defective equipment to the designated person Check that documentation is legible and clear and seek confirmation from a person in authority if there are any doubts or discrepancies Complete documentation in accordance with operational and location-specific procedures Report situations that prevent safe loading or unloading to take						
Communicate with others involved in the loading processes to ensure work is carried out safely, and in compliance with operational and location-specific procedures Check that the non-hazardous waste and the documentation are in compliance Report unresolved vehicle defects or problems with defective equipment to the designated person Check that documentation is legible and clear and seek							
2		aste and the documentation					
3							
4	confirmation from a person in au	ble and clear and seek thority if there are any doubts					
5	•	ordance with operational and					
6	Report situations that prevent sa place in accordance with operati procedures						
		Type of evidence 👈					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)								
	Be able to resolve problems which arise from loading non-hazardous waste and related materials									
1	Resolve any discrepancies in the documentation for the load before the non-hazardous waste is loaded									
2	Report defects in operational suitability of the vehicle and loading equipment to the designated person									
3	Arrange for alternative loading s designated site is unsuitable	ites to be identified when the								
4	Reload or rearrange the load if the instability of the vehicle or loading									
	Type of evidence →									

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for loading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	the classification and types of non-hazardous waste						
2	the potential hazards associated with different non-hazardous wastes						
3	details of operational procedures and documentation						
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.						
You	/ou must be able to determine:						
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks						
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements						
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures						
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.						

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for loading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	the regulations relating to loading non-hazardous waste and related materials						
2	the regulations relating to the carriage of dangerous goods						
3	operational procedures for loading						
4	site operating procedures and regulations at loading sites.						
You	You must be able to determine:						
5	the different types of non-hazardous waste and materials likely to be encountered whilst carrying out the job						
6	how to establish compliance of load with transfer requirements						
7	how to operate loading equipment which is both integral and no-integral with the vehicle						
8	how to identify, rectify and record discrepancies and defects						
9	the nature and characteristics of non-hazardous waste loads and related materials						
10	the limits of job role and responsibility.						

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Ве	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance								
1	1 Recognise and act when others need support								
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area								
	Type of evidence →								

Unit 217 Loading a waste transport vehicle

Level: 2
Credit value: 2
Recommended GLH: 20

Unit aim

This unit is about loading waste safely and observing operational and regulatory requirements.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to prepare to load waste and related materials.
- 2. Be able to load waste and related materials in line with location-specific procedures.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with loading waste and related materials.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise from loading waste and related materials.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for loading a waste transport vehicle.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for loading a waste transport vehicle.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 217 Loading a waste transport vehicle

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to prepare to load wa	aste and related material	S				
1	Establish the accessibility and th location	e suitability of the loading					
2	Check the suitability of the loadir	ng equipment to be used					
3	Check to make sure the vehicle is positioned so it can be prepared and loaded safely						
4	Comply with all regulations and operational procedures that relate to loading waste						
5	Select and use appropriate PPE i requirements	n accordance with operational					
6	Establish the safe loading limits of equipment	of both the vehicle and loading					
7	Work in a way which complies with all regulations, and operational and location-specific procedures that relate to loading waste						
		Type of evidence →					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be able to load waste and related materials in line with location-specific procedures								
1	Distribute the load to prevent me escape of waste during transit	ovement, displacement or						
2	Place batched waste in a manner that enables access to it for unloading							
3	Check and confirm the load is secure and safe before the loaded vehicle is moved, and that the vehicle and load comply with regulations							
		Type of evidence	•					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to use and communic ding waste and related ma		con	nec	ted	wit	:h	
1	Communicate with others involved in the loading processes to ensure work is carried out safely, and in compliance with operational and location-specific procedures							
2	Check that the waste and the do	cumentation are in compliance						
Report unresolved vehicle defects or problems with defective equipment to the designated person								
4	Check that documentation is legible and clear and seek							
5	Complete documentation in accolocation-specific procedures	ordance with operational and						
6	Report situations that prevent safe loading or unloading to tall place in accordance with operational and location-specific procedures							
		Type of evidence 🗲						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to resolve problems v terials	which arise from loading	was	te a	nd	rela	ted	
1	Resolve any discrepancies in the before the waste is loaded	documentation for the load						
2	Report defects in operational suitability of the vehicle and loading equipment to the designated person							
3	Arrange for alternative loading s designated site is unsuitable	ites to be identified when the						
4	Reload or rearrange the load if the loading operation causes instability of the vehicle or loading equipment							
		Type of evidence →						

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for loading a waste transport vehicle					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	the classifications and types of waste					
2	the potential hazards associated with different wastes					
3	details of operational procedures and documentation					
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.					
You	must be able to determine:	PRN				
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks					
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements					
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures					
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.					

	derstand the specific regulation procedures and requirement ding a waste transport vehicle	s for					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	the regulations relating to loading waste and related materials						
2	the regulations relating to the carriage of dangerous goods						
3	3 operational procedures for loading						
4	site operating procedures and regulations at loading sites.						
You	You must be able to determine:						
5	the different types of waste and materials likely to be encountered whilst carrying out the job						
6	how to establish compliance of load with transfer requirements						
7	how to operate loading equipment which is both integral and non-integral with the vehicle						
8	how to identify, rectify and record discrepancies and defects						
9	the nature and characteristics of waste loads and related materials						
10	the limits of job role and responsibility.						

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Recognise and act when others need support							
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area							
	Type of evidence →							

Unit 218 Loading an inert waste transport vehicle

Level: 2
Credit value: 3
Recommended GLH: 30

Unit aim

This unit is about loading inert waste safely and observing operational and regulatory requirements.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to prepare to load inert waste and related materials.
- 2. Be able to load inert waste and related materials in line with location-specific procedures.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with loading inert waste and related materials.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise from loading inert waste and related materials.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for loading an inert waste transport vehicle.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for loading an inert waste transport vehicle.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Loading an inert waste transport vehicle **Unit 218**

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	able to prepare to load in	ert waste and related ma	ateria	als		
1	Establish the accessibility and th action	e suitability of the loading				
2	Check the suitability of the loadir	ng equipment to be used				
3	Check to make sure the vehicle is positioned so it can be prepared and loaded safely					
4	Comply with all regulations and operational procedures that relate to loading inert waste					
5	Select and use appropriate PPE i requirements	n accordance with operational				
6	Establish the safe loading limits of equipment	of both the vehicle and loading				
7	Work in a way which complies w operational and location-specific loading inert waste					
		Type of evidence 🛨	•			

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be able to load inert waste and related materials in line with location- specific procedures								
Distribute the load to prevent movement, displacement or escape of inert waste during transit								
2	Place batched inert waste in a ma for unloading	anner that enables access to it						
3	Check and confirm the load is secure and safe before the loaded vehicle is moved and that the vehicle and load comply with regulations							
		Type of evidence 🗲						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
_	able to use and communic ding inert waste and relate		cor	nec	cted	wit	h	
1	Communicate with others involvensure work is carried out safely operational and location-specific	, and in compliance with						
2	Check that the inert waste and the compliance	ne documentation are in						
3	Report unresolved vehicle defect equipment to the designated per							
4	Check that documentation is legi confirmation from a person in au or discrepancies							
5	Complete documentation in accollocation-specific procedures	ordance with operational and						
6	Report situations that prevent sa place in accordance with operati procedures							
		Type of evidence →						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to resolve problems v ited materials	which arise from loading	iner	t wa	aste	and	d	
1	Resolve any discrepancies in the before the inert waste is loaded	documentation for the load						
2	Report defects in operational sui loading equipment to the design							
3	Arrange for alternative loading s designated site is unsuitable	ites to be identified when the						
4	Reload or rearrange the load if the instability of the vehicle or loading							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for loading an inert waste transport vehicle					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	the classification and types of inert waste					
2	the potential hazards associated with different inert wastes					
3	details of operational procedures and documentation					
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.					
You	must be able to determine:	PRN				
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks					
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements					
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures					
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.					

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for loading an inert waste transport vehicle							
You must be able to describe appropriately:							
1	the regulations relating to loading inert waste and related materials						
2	the regulations relating to the carriage of dangerous goods						
3	operational procedures for loading						
4	site operating procedures and regulations at loading sites.						
You must be able to determine:		PRN					
5	the different types of inert waste and materials likely to be encountered whilst carrying out the job						
6	how to establish compliance of load with transfer requirements						
7	how to operate loading equipment which is both integral and no-integral with the vehicle						
8	how to identify, rectify and record discrepancies and defects						
9	the nature and characteristics of inert waste loads and related materials						
10	the limits of job role and responsibility.						

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)									
Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance											
1	recognise and act when others need support										
2	take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area.										
		Type of evidence 🛨									

Unit 219 Maintain the condition of waste process equipment

Level: 1
Credit value: 3
Recommended GLH: 20

Unit aim

This unit is about collecting waste safely in accordance with the organisation's guidelines.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to confirm waste processing equipment conforms to operational requirements.
- 2. Be able to clean, maintain and adjust waste process equipment to specification.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise from maintaining waste processing equipment.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining the condition of waste process equipment.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining the condition of waste process equipment.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 219 Maintain the condition of waste process equipment

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Be able to confirm waste processing equipment conforms to operational requirements									
1	Check the operation of the proce operational and non-operational								
2	Check all elements of the risk assessment for carrying out examinations on the equipment are observed, and follow all safe working systems								
3	Follow all organisational procedurequired	ures where lone working is							
		Type of evidence 🛨							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	able to clean, maintain and cification	d adjust waste process e	quip	mer	nt to)	
1	Carry out cleaning and maintena and non-operational conditions i procedures						
2	Check that the work area is safe maintenance work to be carried						
3	Select and use the designated po (PPE) in line with operational req						
4	Follow operational maintenance lubricating, adjusting, dismantlin equipment						
5	Select, use and dispose of materials, residues maintenance substances, tools and equipment specified in the maintenance procedures						
		Type of evidence →					

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	able to use and communic	ate data and information	า				,	
1	1 Use and erect warning signs to indicate potential hazards around the work area							
2	Comply with Permit to Work doc operational requirements before							
3	Complete performance documentation legibly and accurately and store the documents according to organisational requirements							
4	Notify the designated person wh to meet organisational requirem							
5	Report - to the designated perso cannot be rectified within the res							
6	Comply with operational proced undertaking maintenance work	ures and guidelines whilst						
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	able to resolve problems v cessing equipment	which arise from maintair	ning	wa	ste		
1	Remove defective equipment fro procedures						
2	2 Label and store defective equipment in a manner which prevents its use by others						
3	Bring to the attention of the desi arise in the working area	gnated person hazards that					
4	Arrange for replacement equipment to be available when essential equipment is removed from service for major repair or replacement						

Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for maintaining the condition of waste process equipment You must be able to: PRN 1 describe appropriately the classifications and types of waste describe appropriately the potential hazards associated with different wastes 2 3 describe appropriately details of operational procedures and documentation describe appropriately operational procedures and why it is important to 4 comply with them 5 determine how to identify work-related hazards and risks determine how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and 6 resolve disagreements determine how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with 7

determine the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with

operational procedures

8

others.

	derstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements ntaining the condition of waste process equipment	for
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe appropriately the permit conditions for the site to operate and maintain the equipment	
2	describe appropriately the isolation procedures for treatment equipment	
3	describe appropriately the access requirements and safety interlocks to maintain equipment	
4	describe appropriately the different types of identifications to use for plant and equipment which is unsuitable to use	
5	describe appropriately environmentally safe disposal of cleaning fluids, residues and other materials	
6	describe appropriately emergency procedures related to cleaning and maintenance operations	
7	describe appropriately the organisational requirements for records about performance, adjustments, maintenance and repair, and parts and materials used	
8	determine how to initiate and use organisational authorisation procedures	
9	determine the items needing dismantling prior to cleaning and maintenance, and reassembly	
10	determine the adjustment parameters and how to make operator adjustments	
11	determine how to immobilise unserviceable equipment.	
12	determine the cleaning materials, maintenance tools and equipment required for different jobs	
13	determine how to clean and maintain tools and equipment used to carry out maintenance	
14	determine how to access risk assessments for inspecting, and maintaining the equipment	

15	determine the items that require dismantling prior to cleaning and maintenance, and how to reassemble them	
16	determine how to report defective equipment	
17	determine how to communicate instructions and information to other people.	

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to work in a manner v	which underpins effective	e pe	rfor	maı	nce	
1	Recognise and act when others need support						
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area						
		Type of evidence →					

Unit 220 Participate in meetings

Level: 2
Credit value: 2
Recommended GLH: 10

Unit aim

This unit is about participating in meetings in an active and constructive way. It involves preparation before the meeting, perhaps researching information, consulting with others and clarifying your own objectives and opinions on the various agenda items. It also involves taking a positive stance within the meeting, presenting information and opinions clearly and concisely and acknowledging and building on the contributions of others, in order to arrive at the meeting's objectives. After the meeting, it may be necessary to communicate decisions to other people, in line with any protocol agreed at the meeting.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to prepare for a meeting.
- 2. Be able to participate in a meeting.
- 3. Be able to communicate information to relevant stakeholders.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 220 Participate in meetings

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Ве	able to prepare for a meet				
1	Explain meeting objectives prior	to the meeting			
2	Identify own role and prepare as	necessary			
		Type of evidence 👈			

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to participate in a meeting							
1	Contribute to meeting discussion own opinions	ns using evidence to support						
2	Acknowledge other viewpoints p	presented at a meeting						
3	Seek clarification or confirmation outcomes	n of own understanding of						
		Type of evidence →						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to communicate infor	mation to relevant stake	holo	ders			
1	Communicate information from the meeting to those who have an interest, in line with any organisational protocol						
		Type of evidence →					

Unit 221 Resolve customer service problems

Level: 2
Credit value: 6
Recommended GLH: 40

Unit aim

This unit is about what to do when it is difficult to meet customer expectations. Even if the service the learner gives is excellent, some customers experience problems. Part of the learner's job is to help to resolve those problems. There is likely to be a problem if customer expectations are not met. This may be because the customer's expectations involve more than the learner can offer or because service procedures have not been followed. Some problems are reported by customers and sometimes you will spot the problem first and resolve it before your customer has even noticed. As soon as you are aware of a problem, you need to consider the options and then choose a way to put it right.

This unit is particularly important in customer service because many customers judge how good the customer service of the organisation is by the way problems are handled.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to spot customer service problems.
- 2. Be able to pick the best solution to resolve customer service problems.
- 3. Be able to take action to resolve customer service problems.
- 4. Know how to resolve customer service problems.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 221 Resolve customer service problems

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)								
Ве	Be able to spot customer service problems									
1	Listen carefully to customers about any problem they have raised									
2	Ask customers about the proble	m to check their understanding								
3	Recognise repeated problems ar authority	nd alert the appropriate								
4	Share customer feedback with o problems before they happen	thers to identify potential								
5	Identify problems with systems a begin to affect customers									
		Type of evidence →								

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Ве	Be able to pick the best solution to resolve customer service problems								
1	Identify the options for resolving	a customer service problem							
2	Work with others to identify and confirm the options to resolve a customer service problem								
3	Work out the advantages and dis your customer and the organisa								
4	Pick the best option for your cus	tomer and the organisation							
5	Identify, for your customer, other ways that problems may be resolved if you are unable to help								
		Type of evidence →							

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to take action to resolve customer service problems							
1	Discuss and agree the options fo customer	r solving the problem with your						
2	2 Take action to implement the option agreed with your customer							
3	Work with others and your customer to make sure that any promises related to solving the problem are kept							
4	Keep your customer fully informer resolve the problem	ed about what is happening to						
5	Check with your customer to make sure the problem has been resolved to the customer's satisfaction							
6	Give clear reasons to your custon been resolved to the customer's							
		Type of evidence →						

Know how to resolve customer service problems					
You	must be able to:	PRN			
1	describe organisational procedures and systems for dealing with customer service problems				
2	explain how to defuse potentially stressful situations				
3	describe how to negotiate				
4	identify the limitations of what you can offer your customer				
5	describe types of action that may make a customer problem worse and should be avoided.				

Unit 222 Support customer service improvements

Level: 2
Credit value: 5
Recommended GLH: 25

Unit aim

Organisations change the way they deliver service to their customers because customer expectations rise and because other organisations improve the services they offer. Often the most important ideas about how to improve customer service come from people dealing directly with customers.

Your job involves delivering customer service. If your organisation has decided to make changes, it is your job to support them and to present them positively to your customers. Also, by listening to customer comments you may have your own ideas about how the service you deliver could be improved.

This unit is all about how you provide support for changes that your organisation has introduced. In addition, it covers how you present your own ideas for improvements to someone in your organisation who can authorise trying out the change.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to use feedback to identify potential customer service improvements.
- 2. Be able to Implement changes in customer service.
- 3. Be able to assist with the evaluation of changes in customer service.
- 4. Know and understand how to support customer service improvements.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Support customer service improvements Unit 222

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
	Be able to use feedback to identify potential customer service improvements								
1	Gather informal feedback from y	our customers							
2	2 Use your organisation's procedures to collect feedback from your customers								
3	Use the information from your cuunderstanding of their customer								
4	Identify ways the service you giv information you have gathered	e could be improved based on							
5	Share your ideas for improving c colleagues	ustomer service with							
		Type of evidence 🛨							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Peri	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to Implement changes in customer service							
1 Identify a possible change that could be made to improve customer service								
2	Present your idea for improving customer service to a colleague with the appropriate authority to approve the change							
3	Carry out changes to customer service procedures based on your own idea or proposed by your organisation							
4	Keep your customers informed of	of changes to customer service						
5	Give customers a positive impression of changes that have been made							
6	Work positively with others to support customer service changes							
	Type of evidence →							

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to assist with the evaluation of changes in customer service							
1	Discuss with others how change working	s to customer service are						
2	Work with others to identify any negative effects of changes and how these can be avoided							
		Type of evidence →						

Kno	Know and understand how to support customer service improvements					
You	must be able to:	PRN				
1	show that you know and understand how customer experience is influenced by the way service is delivered					
2	show that you know and understand how customer feedback is obtained					
3	show that you know and understand how to work with others to identify and support change in the way service is delivered					
4	show that you know and understand why it is important to give a positive impression to your customer about the changes made by the organisation even if you disagree with them.					

Unloading a hazardous waste transport **Unit 223** vehicle

Level: 2 7 **Credit value:** 70 **Recommended GLH:**

Unit aim

This unit is about the competence required to comply with general health and safety in the working environment.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to prepare to unload hazardous waste and related materials.
- 2. Be able to unload hazardous waste and related materials in line with location-specific procedures.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with unloading hazardous waste and related materials.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise from unloading hazardous waste and related materials.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for unloading a hazardous waste transport vehicle.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for unloading a hazardous waste transport vehicle.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 223 Unloading a hazardous waste transport vehicle

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Ве	Be able to prepare to unload hazardous waste and related materials								
1	Establish the accessibility and the location	e suitability of the unloading							
2 Check and confirm the operational suitability of the vehicle and unloading equipment to be used									
Check to make sure the vehicle is positioned so it can be prepared and unloaded safely									
4	Comply with all regulations and o relate to unloading waste	perational procedures that							
5	Select and use appropriate PPE ir requirements	n accordance with operational							
6	Work in a way which complies wire operational and location-specific unloading waste								
		Type of evidence	•						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Be able to unload hazardous waste and related materials in line with location-specific procedures							
1	Communicate with others involvensure it is carried out safely and operational procedures							
2	Carry out the unloading operation operational procedures	n safely and in accordance with						
3	Check and confirm the unloading that the unloaded waste complied							
		Type of evidence →						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to use and communic pading hazardous waste a		cor	nec	cted	wit	th	
1	Communicate with others involved in the unloading processes to ensure work is carried out safely, and in compliance with operational and location-specific procedures							
2	Check that the waste and the documentation are in compliance							
3	Report unresolved vehicle defects or problems with defective equipment to the designated person							
4	Check that documentation is leg confirmation from a person in au or discrepancies							
5	Complete documentation in accordance with operational and location-specific procedures							
6	Report situations that prevent safe unloading to take place in accordance with operational and location-specific procedures							
	Type of evidence →							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	able to resolve problems v I related materials	which arise from unloadi	ng h	azard	ous v	vaste	
1	Resolve any discrepancies in the before the waste is unloaded	documentation for the load					
2	Report defects in operational sui unloading equipment to the desi						
3	Arrange for alternative unloading designated site is unsuitable	g sites to be identified when the					
4	Take steps to prevent unstable c vehicle and unloading equipmen						
		Type of evidence 👈					

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for unloading a hazardous waste transport vehicle					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	the classifications and types of waste					
2	the potential hazards associated with different wastes					
3	details of operational procedures and documentation					
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.					
You	must be able to determine:	PRN				
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks					
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements					
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures					
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.					

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for unloading a hazardous waste transport vehicle						
You must be able to describe appropriately:							
1	the regulations relating to unloading waste and related materials						
2	the regulations for carriage of dangerous goods						
3	operational procedures for unloading						
4	site operating procedures and regulations at unloading sites.						
You must be able to determine:							
5	the different types of waste and materials likely to be encountered when carrying out the job						
6	how to establish compliance with transfer requirements						
7	how to operate unloading equipment which is both integral and non-integral with the vehicle						
8	how to identify, rectify and record discrepancies and defects						
9	the nature and characteristics of waste loads and related materials						
10	the limits of the job role and responsibility.						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Reference No. (PRN)					
Ве	able to work in a manner v	which underpins effective	e pe	rfor	maı	nce	
1	Recognise and act when others r	need support					
2	Take responsibility for resolving	problems in your work area.					
		Type of evidence →					

Unloading a non-hazardous waste transport **Unit 224** vehicle

Level: 2 3 **Credit value: Recommended GLH:** 30

Unit aim

This unit is about unloading non-hazardous waste safely, and observing operational and regulatory requirements.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to prepare to unload non-hazardous waste and related materials.
- 2. Be able to unload non-hazardous waste and related materials in line with location-specific procedures.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with unloading non-hazardous waste and related materials.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise from unloading non-hazardous waste and related materials.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for unloading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for unloading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 224 Unloading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	able to prepare to unload	non-hazardous waste an	d re	late	d m	ateı	rials	
1	Establish the accessibility and th location	e suitability of the unloading						
2	Check and confirm the operation unloading equipment to be used							
3	Check to make sure the vehicle is prepared and unloaded safely	s positioned so it can be						
4	Comply with all regulations and or relate to unloading waste	operational procedures that						
5	Select and use appropriate PPE i requirements	n accordance with operational						
6	Work in a way which complies w operational and location-specific unloading waste							
		Type of evidence 👈						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

		I	1		I			
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to unload non-hazard ation-specific procedures	ous waste and related m	ateı	rials	in l	ine	with	1
1	Communicate with others involv ensure it is carried out safely and operational procedures							
2	Carry out the unloading operation operational procedures	n safely and in accordance with						
3	Check and confirm the unloading that the unloaded waste complied							
		Type of evidence →						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to use and communic pading non-hazardous was		cor	nec	ted	wit	h	
1	Communicate with others involved in the unloading processes to ensure work is carried out safely, and in compliance with operational and location-specific procedures							
2	Check that the waste and the do	cumentation are in compliance						
3	Report unresolved vehicle defect equipment to the designated per							
4	Check that documentation is legiconfirmation from a person in au or discrepancies							
5	Complete documentation in accollocation-specific procedures	ordance with operational and						
6	Report situations that prevent sa accordance with operational and							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to resolve problems v ste and related materials	which arise from unload	ing n	on-ŀ	naza	ardo	us	
1	Resolve any discrepancies in the before the waste is unloaded	documentation for the load						
2	Report defects in operational su unloading equipment to the des							
3	Arrange for alternative unloading designated site is unsuitable	g sites to be identified when the						
4	Take steps to prevent unstable of vehicle and unloading equipmen							
		Type of evidence 🗲						

	derstand the regulation procedures and requirements for unl n-hazardous waste transport vehicle	oading a
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	the classifications and types of waste	
2	the potential hazards associated with different wastes	
3	details of operational procedures and documentation	
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.	
You	must be able to determine:	PRN
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks	
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements	
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures	
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.	

	derstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements oading a non-hazardous waste transport vehicle	s for
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	the regulations relating to unloading waste and related materials	
2	the regulations for carriage of dangerous goods	
3	operational procedures for unloading	
4	site operating procedures and regulations at unloading sites.	
You	must be able to determine:	PRN
5	the different types of waste and materials likely to be encountered when carrying out the job	
6	how to establish compliance with transfer requirements	
7	how to operate unloading equipment which is both integral and non-integral with the vehicle	
8	how to identify, rectify and record discrepancies and defects	
9	the nature and characteristics of waste loads and related materials	
10	the limits of the job role and responsibility.	

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to work in a manner v	which underpins effective	e pe	rfor	maı	nce	
1	Recognise and act when others	need support					
2	Take responsibility for resolving	problems in your work area					
		Type of evidence 👈					

Unit 225 Unloading an inert waste transport vehicle

Level: 2
Credit value: 3
Recommended GLH: 30

Unit aim

This unit is about unloading inert waste safely, and observing operational and regulatory requirements.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to prepare to unload inert waste and related materials.
- 2. Be able to unload inert waste and related materials in line with location-specific procedures.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with unloading inert waste and related materials.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise from unloading inert waste and related materials.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for unloading an inert waste transport vehicle.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for unloading an inert waste transport vehicle.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 225 Unloading an inert waste transport vehicle

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to prepare to unload	inert waste and related	mate	erial	S		
1	Establish the accessibility and th location	e suitability of the unloading					
2	Check and confirm the operation unloading equipment to be used						
3	Check to make sure the vehicle is prepared and unloaded safely	s positioned so it can be					
4	Comply with all regulations and or relate to unloading waste	operational procedures that					
5	Select and use appropriate PPE i requirements	n accordance with operational					
6	Work in a way which complies w operational and location-specific unloading waste						
		Type of evidence 🛨					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to unload inert waste cific procedures	and related materials in	line	wit	:h lo	cati	ion-	
1	Communicate with others involved in the unloading process to ensure it is carried out safely and in compliance with operational procedures							
2	Carry out the unloading operation operational procedures	n safely and in accordance with						
3	Check and confirm the unloading operation is completed and that the unloaded waste complies with regulations							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to use and communic pading inert waste and re		cor	nne	cted	wit	th	
1	Communicate with others involv to ensure work is carried out saf operational and location-specific	ely, and in compliance with						
2	Check that the waste and the do	cumentation are in compliance						
3	Report unresolved vehicle defecequipment to the designated pe							
4	Check that documentation is leg confirmation from a person in au or discrepancies							
5	Complete documentation in accolocation-specific procedures	ordance with operational and						
6	Report situations that prevent sa accordance with operational and							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
	able to resolve problems vated materials	which arise from unload	ng in	ert wa	ste a	and
1	Resolve any discrepancies in the before the waste is unloaded	documentation for the load				
2	Report defects in operational sui unloading equipment to the desi					
3	Arrange for alternative unloading designated site is unsuitable	g sites to be identified when the				
4	Take steps to prevent unstable c vehicle and unloading equipmen					
		Type of evidence 🛨				

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for unloading an inert waste transport vehicle					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	the classifications and types of waste					
2	the potential hazards associated with different wastes					
3	details of operational procedures and documentation					
4	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.					
You	You must be able to determine:					
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks					
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements					
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures					
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.					

	derstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements oading an inert waste transport vehicle	s for
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	the regulations relating to unloading waste and related materials	
2	the regulations for carriage of dangerous goods	
3	operational procedures for unloading	
4	site operating procedures and regulations at unloading sites.	
You	ou must be able to determine:	
5	the different types of waste and materials likely to be encountered when carrying out the job	
6	how to establish compliance with transfer requirements	
7	how to operate unloading equipment which is both integral and non-integral with the vehicle	
8	how to identify, rectify and record discrepancies and defects	
9	the nature and characteristics of waste loads and related materials	
10	the limits of the job role and responsibility.	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Reference No. (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Recognise and act when others need support							
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Unit 226 Validation of waste

Level: 2
Credit value: 5
Recommended GLH: 7

Unit aim

This unit is about the validation of waste, being able to check and confirm the vehicle carrier is registered and that documentation accompanying the waste is correct.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to validate waste.
- 2. Be able to resolve problems which arise from the validation of waste.
- 3. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for the validation of waste.
- 4. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the validation of waste.
- 5. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 226 Validation of waste

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Be a	able to validate waste			·		
1	Check and confirm the documen is correct	tation accompanying the waste				
2	2 Establish the waste complies with the site waste management licence					
3	Check the documents for wastes being accepted are completed accurately and legibly and they are stored in the designated place					
4	Ensure information recorded on organisational procedures	documents meets				
5	Reject unsuitable waste in accor procedures	dance with organisational				
		Type of evidence →				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Веа	Be able to resolve problems which arise from the validation of waste							
1	Rectify and resolve discrepancies on documents accompanying the waste before it is accepted							
2	Report problems outside the responsibility of the job role in accordance with operational procedures							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for the validation of waste					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	the classifications and types of waste					
2	details of operational procedures and documentation					
3	operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.					
You	You must be able to determine:					
4	the potential hazards associated with different wastes					
5	how to identify work-related hazards and risks					
6	how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements					
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures					
8	the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.					

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the validation of waste					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	the operational procedures for validation and rejection of waste					
2	the transport, acceptance, and rejection documentation to comply with legal and organisational requirements					
3	the Permit or License conditions covering the acceptance of waste at your site					
4	other relevant environment permit details applicable to the facility.					
You	You must be able to determine:					
5	how to recognise classifications of waste that you may encounter in your job role					
6	limitations on responsibility for the dissemination of information outside the organisation					
7	how to deal with documentation which does not comply with site permit or license or Duty of Care Legislation					
8	how to deal with emergencies					
9	the classifications, using European Waste Codes, of waste that can be permitted on the site.					

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Reference No. (PRN)							
Ве	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance								
1	Recognise and act when others need support								
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area								
		Type of evidence 🛨							

Unit 227 Ensure that staff conform to productive and efficient working practices

Level: 2
Credit value: 5
Recommended GLH: 22

Unit aim

This unit defines the competences required for managing the procedures for receiving waste and controlling its reception, inspection and validation. It requires the implementation and management of procedures for dealing with waste that requires specific handling. The procedures must be implemented in compliance with the legislative requirements for the site operations.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to establish productive working relationships.
- 2. Be able to develop individuals and teams to work efficiently.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information in line with operational procedures.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which could affect operational efficiency.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for ensuring that staff conform to productive and efficient working practices.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 227 Ensure that staff conform to productive and efficient working practices

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	Be able to establish productive working relationships							
1	Ensure that individuals are motivated to carry out their work in a positive manner							
2	Ensure, wherever possible, that individuals are arranged into teams that are able to work productively together							
3	Ensure that individuals are aware of the impact of unproductive working methods							
4	Identify and resolve issues that in negative manner	mpact on productivity in a						
		Type of evidence →						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Be a	Be able to develop individuals and teams to work efficiently								
1	Ensure that individuals and teams are aware of the needs for efficient operations								
2	Ensure that individuals are trained to work in the most efficient manner								
3	Ensure that individuals are aware operational requirements for the								
4	Identify and resolve inefficient wo	rking practices							
	Type of evidence 👈								

$O = Observation \ \ Q = Question \ \& \ answer \ \ \ \ S = Simulation/RWE$

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be able to use and communicate data and information in line with operational procedures								
1	Report inefficient practices, mate	erials, plant and equipment						
2	Report unproductive operating of environment	conditions in the work						
	Type of evidence →							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	Be able to resolve problems which could affect operational efficiency							
1	Deal with inefficient behaviour in accordance with responsibilities of the job role and workplace procedures							
2	Report conditions that are inefficient or unproductive							
3	Report problems within own area accordance with operational pro							
4	Refer, to the designated person, outside the responsibility of the j							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe appropriately details of operational procedures and documentation	
2	determine the classifications and types of materials and products handled at work	
3	determine the potential hazards associated with different materials and products	
4	determine how to identify work-related hazards and risks	
5	determine how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures	
6	determine operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them	
7	determine the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others	
8	describe appropriately the organisational requirements for efficiency and productivity	
9	determine how to motivate individuals and teams	
10	determine how to create efficient and productive teams	
11	determine the benefits of productive working methods	
12	determine the impact of unproductive working methods	
13	determine the benefits of efficient working methods	
14	determine the impact of inefficient working methods	
15	determine how to identify unproductive working methods	
16	determine how to identify inefficient working methods	
17	determine the organisational reporting procedures and processes	
18	determine the limits of your responsibility for efficiency and productivity.	

Inspection of vehicles used in waste **Unit 228** management facilities

Level: 2 2 **Credit value: Recommended GLH:** 3

Unit aim

This unit defines the competence required to carry out inspections on vehicles, including plant and tracked vehicles, used in the waste management industry. It involves following prescribed procedures, including those for dealing with unsafe situations or damage permitted within the job role. It requires an ability to maintain records and report the results of inspections as required by the organisation and, in particular, damage which could affect safety or effective operation.

The inspections cover vehicles and associated ancillary equipment and tools.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to carry out inspections of vehicles and associated equipment.
- 2. Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with inspections.
- 3. Be able to resolve problems which arise from inspections of vehicles and associated equipment.
- 4. Understand the regulations, procedures and requirements for inspection of vehicles used in waste management facilities.
- 5. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 228 Inspection of vehicles used in waste management facilities

Perf								
Be able to carry out inspections of vehicles and associated equipment								
1	Select and use appropriate PPE prior to commencing an inspection in accordance with the organisational procedures							
2	Check that risk assessment outcomes covering the vehicle inspection are met							
3	Carry out the vehicle Inspection in accordance with manufacturers' recommendations and the organisation's inspection schedule							
4	Check the vehicle system in accordance with organisational requirements							
5	Inspect the wheels for security and damage							
6	Check for damage, missing items or insecure body work or fittings that might affect the safe operation of the vehicle							
7	Check the fuel and windscreen wash levels and fill up the tanks if levels are too low for the day's activities							
8	Check the levels of lubricants, cooling system fluid, and other fluid reservoirs							
9	Check that health, safety and amenity equipment fitted to, or in, the vehicle is in place and fit for service							
	Type of evidence →							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
	Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with inspections								
Complete daily inspection reports in accordance with organisational requirements									
2	Record any corrective actions taken and report them to the designated person								
3	Record and report any defects or damage found on vehicles and associated equipment in accordance with organisational procedures								
4	Issue clear warnings to drivers where vehicles and associated equipment do not conform to safe operational requirements								
Attach warning signs to vehicles that must not be moved as a result of identifying serious defects or where minor defects infringe transport legislation									
		Type of evidence 👈							

Per	Performance evidence required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Be able to resolve problems which arise from inspections of vehicles and associated equipment								
Arrange for minor defects to be rectified before vehicles are released for service								
2	Advise your designated supervisor immediately when safety warnings or vehicle isolation measures are ignored by drivers or others							
3	Inflate tyres to the correct operating pressure							
4	Top up low fluid levels with the appropriate approved fluids and record and report your action to the designated person							
5	Request expert opinion from a qualified vehicle technician if the inspection reveals any possible defect with which you are unfamiliar							
6	Resupply any missing health, safety and welfare consumables							
7	Resolve problems within own are	ea of responsibility						
	Type of evidence →							

	erstand the regulations, procedures and requirements for inspect icles used in waste management facilities	ion o
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe appropriately details of work schedules and working procedures	
2	describe appropriately organisational policies and why it is important to comply with them	
3	determine the potential hazards of waste	
4	determine how to identify work-related hazards and difficulties	
5	describe appropriately the operation of the vehicle systems	
6	describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with unsafe situations and vehicles and associated equipment not capable of operating effectively	
7	describe appropriately the procedures for reporting inspections, damage, defects, shortages and actions taken	
8	determine the items that need to be checked for a specific vehicle and associated equipment	
9	determine the items which are essential for safety	
10	determine how to identify damage that would interfere with the safe and effective operation of the vehicle and associated equipment	
11	determine how to identify any items missing in the vehicle's associated equipment	
12	determine the purpose of the inspection check list and how to use it to carry out and record daily checks	
13	determine responsibility within the job role with regard to statutory requirements	
14	determine the permitted repair or replacements which can be made within the job role.	

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Recognise and act when others need support							
2	2 Be receptive to new ways of working							
Type of evidence →								

Unit 229 Control the sale of stocked material or products

Level: 2
Credit value: 3
Recommended GLH: 12

Unit aim

Achievement of this unit demonstrates your competence in controlling the sale of stocked materials or products, sometimes termed "Yard sales" or "Cash Sales". You must be able to interpret the customers' requirements, written and/or verbal, confirming if they can be met, giving appropriate instruction for safe collection, and to address any problems which can occur.

You must also be able to ensure the goods sold are as specified and that appropriate payment is made according to operational procedures.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to control the stocks of material or products.
- 2. Be able to sell stocked material or products.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 229 Control the sale of stocked material or products

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Ве	able to control the stocks of	material or products	· ·	'	
1	Describe the range of materials/p sale	products that are available for			
2	Identify materials/products sold				
3	Show how to ascertain if stock is collection	available for sale and			
	Explain the organisational procedors sales	dures for reporting:			
	low or unavailable stock				
	• incidents or accidents				
4	emergency situations				
	vehicle breakdown				
	• spillage				
	damage or contaminat	ion of stock.			
5	Detail organisations requirement movement onto, on, and leaving				
		Type of evidence 👈			

 $O = Observation \ Q = Question \& answer \ S = Simulation/RWE$

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Be a	able to sell stocked material	or products			
1	Explain the organisational policies sales transactions	es and procedures in relation to			
2	Check that the purchaser, their vappropriate for the goods being				
3	Establish the identity of custome to the organisation	ers and that they are acceptable			
4	Describe the organisational proc customer identities, and if appro				
5	Accurately interpret the custome	ers' requirements			
6	Identify that the requested good location	s are available, and their			
7	Decide how the requested good customer	s are to be issued to the			
8	Give precise instructions to the creceiving material/products required procedure, and adding any spec	uested, including safe loading			
9	State the types and forms of inforelation to sold materials/produc				
	Demonstrate how to check:				
10	 purchases against cus 	tomer requirements			
	• that the vehicle is in a leave the site.	safe and suitable condition to			
11	Complete documentation on sale requirements	es according to organisational			
12	Receive or process payment acc procedures	ording to organisational			
	Explain the organisational proce customers who are:	dures for dealing with			
13	 difficult 				
	 fail to comply with inst 	ructions			
	do not have an approv	red method of payment.			
		Type of evidence →			

Unit 230 Conforming to productive working practices in the workplace

Level: 2
Credit value: 3
Recommended guided learning hours: 10

Unit aim

The aim of this unit is to illustrate the skills, knowledge and understanding required to confirm competence in conforming to efficient working practices in the workplace within the relevant sector of industry.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Communicate with others to establish productive work practices.
- 2. Follow organisational procedures to plan the sequence of work.
- 3. Maintain relevant records in accordance with the organisational procedures.
- 4. Maintain good working relationships when conforming to productive working practices.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Conforming to productive working practices **Unit 230** in the workplace

Cor	nmunicate with others to establish productive working practi	ces
You	must be able to:	PRN
5	Communicate in an appropriate manner with line management, colleagues and/or customers to ensure that work is carried out productively	
6	Describe the different methods of communicating with line management, colleagues and customers	
7	Describe how to use different methods of communication to ensure that the work carried out is productive	

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Reference Number (PRN)				
Fol	low organisational proced	ures to plan the sequen	ce of v	work		
5	Interpret relevant information from in order to plan the sequence of					
6	Plan the sequence of work, using accordance with organisational completed productively					
	Describe how organisational prowork is planned and carried out using resources for ov requirements	productively, in relation to:				
7	allocating appropriateorganising the work se	, ,				
	reducing carbon emiss	sions				
8	Describe how to contribute to ze within the built environment	ero/low carbon work outcomes				
		Type of evidence 🛨				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Reference Number (PRN)						
	ntain relevant records in a cedures	accordance with the orga	nisa	atio	nal			
4	Complete relevant documentation as required by the organisation	on according to the occupation						
	Describe how to complete and maintain documentation in accordance with organisational procedures in relation to: job cards							
5	- worksheets							
	- material/resource lists							
	- time sheets							
6	Explain the reasons for ensuring clearly and within given timescale							
	Type of evidence →							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Reference Number (PRN)				
	ntain good working relati king practices	onships when conformir	ng to p	rodu	ctive	
1	Carry out work productively, to t conjunction with line manageme and/or other relevant people inv good working relationships	nt, colleagues, customers				
2	Apply the principles of equality a needs of individuals when commothers					
3	Describe how to maintain good velation to: - individuals	working relationships, in				
4	- customer and operative	2				
5	- operative and line mana	agement				
6	- own and other occupati	ons				
7	Describe why it is important to w management, colleagues and cu					
8	Describe how working relationsh productive working	nips could have an effect on				
9	Describe how to apply principles communicating and working with					
		Type of evidence 👈				

Unit 301 Operate the weighbridge

Level: 3
Credit value: 15
Recommended GLH: 45

Unit aim

The aim of this unit is to illustrate the skills, knowledge and understanding required to confirm competence in operating a weighbridge in the workplace within the relevant sector of industry.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to carry out prestart checks on the weighbridge.
- 2. Be able to operate the weighbrid
- 3. Be able to shut down and secure the weighbridge.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 301 Operate the weighbridge

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Ве	able to carry out prestart che	ecks on the weighbridge		1		1			
1	Demonstrate procedure for setti checks on the weighbridge	ng up and carrying out prestart							
2	Confirm that all equipment and r	at all equipment and resources required are available							
3	Identify hazards associated with	entify hazards associated with the weighbridge activity							
4	Describe the weighbridge and ar and its limitations	ncillary equipment operation							
5	Explain the importance of carryir procedures correctly	ng out organisational prestart							
6	<u> </u>	rd s ary equipment n/testing uld weighbridge be out of use requirements for the load or for							
7	Demonstrate appropriate action • weighbridge faults • identified hazards • confirming work requir • accidents or incidents.	in the event of:							
	1	Type of evidence 🗲							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)		
Be a	able to operate the weighbri	dge		
1	Demonstrate safe operation of w	veighbridge		
2	Demonstrate monitoring of perfo any ancillary equipment)	ormance of weighbridge (and		
3	Demonstrate identification of ve	hicles and loads		
4	Explain the different forms of cor			
5	Communicate, giving correct info time, in the prescribed method t • vehicle operators			
	• supervision.			
6	Ensure records are completed ac requirements	ccording to organisational		
7	Describe the range of materials of	entering and leaving the site		
8	Describe the hazards associated operation	with the weighbridge		
9	Describe the types of faults that and ancillary equipment	can occur on the weighbridge		
10	Explain the implications of weigh	bridge faults		
11	Describe the organisational proc recording and reporting	edures for weighbridge activity		
12	Explain the importance of data p information	rotection, and security of		
13	Explain the acceptable condition leaving the site, and why these n			
		Type of evidence 🗲		

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	Be able to shut down and secure the weighbridge					
1	Demonstrate procedure to be followed when work is concluded					
2	Explain the importance of carrying out organisational shut down and security procedures correctly					
	Type of evidence					

Unit 302 Plan, allocate and monitor work of a team

Level: 3
Credit value: 5
Recommended GLH: 25

Unit aim

This unit is about ensuring that the work required of your team is effectively and fairly allocated amongst team members. It also involves checking on the progress and quality of the work of team members to ensure that the required level or standard or performance is being met.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to plan work for a team.
- 2. Be able to allocate work across a team.
- 3. Be able to manage team members to achieve objectives.
- 4. Be able to monitor and evaluate the performance of team members.
- 5. Be able to improve the performance of a team.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 302 Plan, allocate and monitor work of a team

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	able to plan work for a team					
1	Agree team objectives with own manager					
2	Develop a plan for a team to meet agreed objectives, taking into account capacity and capabilities of the team					
		Type of evidence →				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Веа	able to allocate work across	a team				
1	Discuss team plans with a team					
2	Agree work allocation and SMART (Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Realistic and Time bound) objectives with team members					
3	Agree standard of work required by team					
	Type of evidence					

$O = Observation \ Q = Question \& answer \ S = Simulation/RWE$

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Ве	able to manage team membe	ers to achieve objectives			
1	Support all team members in ord	der to achieve team objectives			
		Type of evidence →			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to monitor and evaluate	the performance of team	mem	ber	s		
1	Assess team members work against agreed standards and objectives						
2	Identify and monitor conflict with	nin a team					
3	Identify causes for team members not meeting team objectives						
	Type of evidence →						

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	able to improve the perform	ance of a team				
1	Identify ways of improving team performance					
2	Provide constructive feedback to team members to improve their performance					
3	Implement identified ways of improving team performance					
	Type of evidence					

Set objectives and provide support for team **Unit 303** members

Level: 3 5 **Credit value: Recommended GLH:** 35

Unit aim

This unit is about taking a lead in identifying the workforce requirements of your organisation and how these will be satisfied. It involves considering the strategic objectives and plans of the organisation to decide whether the workforce should be expanded, maintained or contracted. It also involves considering whether there is an appropriate mix of people to achieve the organisation's objectives, and whether any problems with this can be sorted out by recruiting staff, moving staff to other positions or making staff redundant. 'Workforce' covers any person who works for the organisation. Colleagues do not have to be directly employed as there is a wide range of contractual arrangements which could be used to provide the people the organisation needs, and part of the planning process is to decide how this is managed.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to communicate a team's purpose and objectives to the team members.
- 2. Be able to develop a plan with team members showing how team objectives will be met.
- 3. Be able to support team members identifying opportunities and providing support.
- 4. Be able to monitor and evaluate progress and recognise achievement.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 303 Set objectives and provide support for team members

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Веа	able to communicate a team	's purpose and objectives t	o th	e te	am r	nem	ber	S
1	Describe the purpose of a team							
2	Set team objectives with its men (Specific, Measurable, Achievabl							
3	Communicate the team's purpose and objectives to its members							
	Type of evidence →							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	able to develop a plan with t net	eam members showing ho	w te	am	obje	ctiv	es w	/ill
1	Discuss with team members hov	v team objectives will me met						
2	2 Ensure team members participate in the planning process and think creatively							
3	Develop plans to meet team obje	ectives						
4	Set SMART personal work object	tives with team members						
	Type of evidence →							

 $O = Observation \ Q = Question \& answer \ S = Simulation/RWE$

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to support team membe port	ers identifying opportunitie	s an	d pr	ovic	ling	'	
1	Identify opportunities and difficu	ılties faced b team members						
2	Discuss identified opportunities members	and difficulties with team						
3	Provide advice and support to te identified difficulties and challen							
4	Provide advice and support to te of identified opportunities	eam members to make the most						
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to monitor and evaluate	e progress and recognise a	chie	vem	ent		
1	Monitor and evaluate individual progress	and team activities and					
2	Provide recognition when individed been achieved	dual and team objectives have					
		Type of evidence 👈					

Unit 304 Work with others to improve customer service

Level: 3
Credit value: 8
Recommended GLH: 53

Unit aim

This unit is about collecting waste safely in accordance with the organisation's guidelines.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to improve customer service by working with others.
- 2. Be able to monitor your own performance when improving customer service.
- 3. Be able to monitor team performance when improving customer service.
- 4. Understand how to work with others to improve customer service.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 304 Work with others to improve customer service

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Be a	able to improve customer se	rvice by working with othe	rs			
1	Contribute constructive ideas fo	r improving customer service				
2	Identify what you have to do to i confirm this with others	mprove customer service and				
3	Agree with others what they have to do to improve customer service					
4	Co-operate with others to impro	ve customer service				
5	Keep your commitments made to	o others				
6	Make others aware of anything t customer service	hat may affect plans to improve				
		Type of evidence →				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	able to monitor your own pe	rformance when improving	g cus	tom	ier s	ervi	ce	
1	Discuss with others how what th	ey do affects customer service						
2	Identify how the way you work w improving customer service	vith others contributes towards						
		Type of evidence →						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	able to monitor team perform	ance when improving cus	stome	er serv	ice	
1	Discuss with others how teamwor performance	k affects customer service				
2	Work with others to collect inform service performance	nation on team customer				
3	Identify with others how custome improved	r service teamwork could be				
4	Take action with others to improv performance	e customer service				
		Type of evidence →				

Und	erstand how to work with others to improve customer service	
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe who else is involved either directly or indirectly in the delivery of customer service	
2	describe the roles and responsibilities of others in your organisation	
3	describe the roles of others outside your organisation who have an impact on your services or products	
4	evaluate what the goals or targets of your organisation are in relation to customer service and how these are set	
5	evaluate how your organisation identifies improvements in customer service.	

Unit 305 Generate and retain waste and resource management business

Level: 3
Credit value: 14
Recommended GLH: 89

Unit aim

This unit defines the competences required to support the generation and retention of waste and resource management business. It involves contact with customers, ascertaining their requirements and proposing services to meet their needs. It requires understanding the waste and resource management business, current waste industry costs & charges and being able to evaluate the customers' needs for waste and resource management services.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to contribute to the generation of business.
- 2. Be able to contribute to the retention of business.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information.
- 4. Be able to report problems which could affect the generation and retention of waste and resource management business.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for generating and retaining waste and resource management business.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for generating and retaining waste and resource management business.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 305 Generate and retain waste and resource management business

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	able to contribute to the gen	eration of business	'			
1	Maintain accurate and up-to-date organisation's services	e information on the				
2	Carry out market research and ir potential customers	ndustry networking to identify				
3	Contact potential customers and and resource management servi					
4	Develop proposals to meet custo to customers in a way that gains					
5	Follow up enquiries for services a proposals	and expressions of interest for				
6	Acquire orders from customers i initiate the service agreed	n response to proposals and				
		Type of evidence 🛨				

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Be a	able to contribute to the rete	ention of business			
1	Initiate customer's feedback syst	tems for the services provided			
2	Respond to negative customer for action	eedback and initiate remedial			
3	Evaluate feedback for its importa	ance and impact on operations			
4	Make regular contact with custon needs	mers to review their business			
		Type of evidence →			

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to use and communicate data and information							
1	Communicate information on the organisation's services which are consistent with the organisation's policy							
2	Communicate the features and advantages of the available services to generate and retain business							
3	Develop and present a reasoned case when providing advice							
4	Communicate feedback to colleagues and organisational management							
5	Maintain information systems and records for use in generating and retaining business and for quality control purposes							
6	Notify the administration process full details for charging and acco							
		Type of evidence 🗲						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Be able to report problems which could affect the generation and retention of waste and resource management business							
1	Report customer complaints of u behaviour by organisational repr the service to the appropriate m	esentatives when carrying out						
2	Arrange for customers to be notified if operational problems affect the service delivery							
3	Advise colleagues or managers of intervention	of situations which need their						
4	Seek expert advice to resolve sit responsibility of the job role	uations which are outside the						
5	Identify any problems in achievir make contingency arrangements							
6	Arrange for any sub standard wo	ork to be remedied						
		Type of evidence 👈						

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for generating and retaining waste and resource management business						
You	must be able to:	PRN					
1	describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment for waste and resource management activities						
2	describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste and resource management sites						
3	describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment						
4	describe appropriately the legal requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes						
5	describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on customer's sites						
6	describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and applicable to the services provided						
7	describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the services provided.						

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for generating and retaining waste and resource management business						
You	must be able to:	PRN					
1	describe appropriately organisational policies, procedures and resource constraints which may affect advice and information given to others						
2	describe appropriately the principles of confidentiality when handling customer feedback						
3	describe appropriately the organisations objectives relating to environmental protection, health and safety, profitability, operational outcomes and quality standards						
4	describe appropriately recent developments in technology and operating procedures within the waste management industry						
5	describe appropriately the organisations objectives and priorities for the provision of a waste and resource management service						
6	describe appropriately the organisational procedures for the proper management control of work activities on customers sites provided						
7	describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by organisational procedures in relation to the services						
8	describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the service provided						
9	describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages.						

Unit 306 Manage own professional development within an organisation

Level: 3
Credit value: 4
Recommended GLH: 20

Unit aim

This unit is about managing your personal resources (particularly knowledge, understanding, skills, experience and time) and your professional development in order to achieve your work objectives and your career and personal goals.

You need to understand your work role and how it fits into the overall vision and objectives of the organisation whilst also understanding what is driving you in terms of your values and your career and wider personal aspirations.

Identifying and addressing gaps in your skills and knowledge and understanding is an essential aspect of this unit.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to assess own career goals and personal development.
- 2. Be able to set personal work objectives.
- 3. Be able to produce a personal development plan.
- 4. Be able to implement and monitor own personal development plan.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 306 Manage own professional development within an organisation

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Be a	able to assess own career go	oals and personal develop	ment			
1	Identify own career and persona	l goals				
2	Assess how own career goals af development	fect work role and professional				
		Type of evidence →				
0 = 0	Observation Q = Question & answer	S = Simulation/RWE				
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Be a	able to set personal work ob	jectives				
1	Agree SMART (Specific, Measura Time-bound) personal work obje organisational objectives					
		Type of evidence 👈				
0 = 0	bservation Q = Question & answer	S = Simulation/RWE				
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Be a	able to produce a personal o	levelopment plan				
1	Identify gaps between objective and skills	s set, own current knowledge				
2	Produce a development plan					
		Type of evidence 🛨				
0 = 0	Observation Q = Question & answer	S = Simulation/RWE				
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Be a	able to implement and moni	tor own personal developn	nent pla	n		
1	Plan activities identified in own c	development plan				
2	Explain how to monitor and revieuplan	ew own personal development				
		Type of evidence →				
O = C	Observation Q = Question & answer	S = Simulation/RWE				

Unit 307 Manage the traffic office

Level: 3
Credit value: 4
Recommended GLH: 16

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the traffic office. It deals with recording feedback, communicating it to relevant people and advising them of likely outcomes. It involves evaluating performance, effectiveness and efficiency to identify trends.

This unit is relevant to those managing or supervising staff engaged in road transport operations. This could relate to warehousing and storage, transport or freight forwarding.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Know how to manage the traffic office.
- 2. Be able to manage the traffic office.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 307 Manage the traffic office

Kno	w how to manage the traffic office				
You	must be able to:	PRN			
1	explain the relevant organisational policies and procedures, in relation to managing the traffic office, that relate to: • health, safety and security • environmental factors • legal requirements				
	 operating requirements route, destination, delivery and collection schedules review systems. 				
	explain the following:the type of load and characteristics of the consignment being moved				
2	different modes of transport				
	 types of vehicles and equipment that can be used for carrying different loads 				
	sources of feedback information.				
3	explain how to mange colleagues within the operation				
4	identify problems that can occur when managing the traffic office				
5	explain the appropriate action take, to in order to deal with identified problems.	xplain the appropriate action take, to in order to deal with identified			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	able to manage the traffic	office				
	Follow all organisational policies managing the traffic office, that I health, safety and secu	relate to:				
	 personal protective ed 	uipment				
1	 legal requirements 					
	operating requirements					
	• route, destination, del	ivery and collection schedules				
	 review systems. 					
2	Manage colleagues to plan the ti	ransportation of loads				
3	Monitor the use of resources					
4	Support colleagues decisions wh	nere problems arise				
5	Advise customers and relevant presources allocated or the delive					
6	Maintain records making any cha procedures	anges according to operational				
7	Evaluate feedback obtained on t	he use of resources				
8	Review actual performance again	nst the operational plan				
9	Evaluate the effectiveness and e	fficiency of completed				
10	Formulate an action plan based of performance in order to improve					
11	Propose amendments to operation procedures	onal and organisational				
12	Communicate effectively					
		Type of evidence →				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Unit 308 Organise the transportation of loads in a waste environment

Level: 3
Credit value: 3
Recommended GLH: 30

Unit aim

The aim of this unit is to illustrate the skills, knowledge and understanding required to confirm competence in the organisation of the transportation of loads in the workplace within the relevant sector of industry.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to organise transport.
- 2. Understand the organisation of transportation of loads.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Organise the transportation of loads in a **Unit 308** waste environment

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	Be able to organise transport						
	Access and use information in retypes of loads to be tra	ansported					
	time of delivery/collectplace of delivery/collect						
1	any special delivery/co	ollection requirements					
	 any limitations or cons route 	traints applicable to the load or					
	• route planning						
	health, safety and envi	ironment.					
2	Arrange collection and delivery	of loads on a priority basis					
3	Selection of appropriate vehicle						
4	Follow instructions in relation to according to organisational proc						
5		Carry out checks on the suitability of the vehicle and the driver for the type of load to be transported					
6	Maintain records according to or	rganisational procedures					
		Type of evidence →					

Un	derstand the organisation of transportation of loads				
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN			
1	describe the types of loads to be moved and their characteristics				
2	xplain the organisational policies and procedures in relation to the safe and fficient organisation of transport				
3	explain the environmental, economic, and efficiency issues in relation to the loads and modes of transport used				
	outline the requirements of relevant legislation, regulation and codes of practice including:				
	weights and measures				
	drivers hours				
4	drivers licence regulations				
	 vehicle operators licensing requirements 				
	waste handling requirements				
	environmental constraints.				
	explain the organisational policies and procedures in the event of: • suitable transport being unavailable				
_	 routing or scheduling cannot be achieved in accordance with organisational or regulatory requirements 				
5	transport breakdown				
	accidents or incidents				
	 transport or operator not conforming to requirements for safe efficient operation. 				

Unit 309 Oversee waste progress operations

Level: 3
Credit value: 4
Recommended GLH: 8

Unit aim

This unit defines the competences required to ensure waste materials are treated effectively. It involves monitoring and controlling the processing of different types of waste and using equipment safely and effectively. It requires problems to be identified quickly when they arise and resolving them as quickly as possible to minimise disruption to the treatment operation (processes).

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to prepare equipment and materials to treat waste.
- 2. Be able to monitor and control waste process operations.
- 3. Be able to shut down the processing operations.
- 4. Be able to use and communicate data and information connected with waste process operations.
- 5. Be able to resolve problems which arise from running waste process operations.
- 6. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for overseeing waste process operations.
- 7. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for overseeing waste process operations.
- 8. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 309 Oversee waste progress operations

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Be a	Be able to prepare equipment and materials to treat waste						
1	Check the process equipment complies with operational requirements before processing is started						
2	Check equipment and materials to be used for processing are fully serviceable and ready for safe use in accordance with operational procedures						
3	Check workplace safety equipment is available, and functioning correctly, before processing is started						
4	Select and use the designated pe (PPE) in accordance with operati						
5	Check the work area and equipm prepared in order to start proces						
6	Follow start up procedures in line	e with operational procedures					
		Type of evidence →					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Be able to monitor and control waste process operations							
1	Check the work area is left in a clean, safe and serviceable condition on completion of processing activity						
2	2 Follow shut down procedures in line with operational procedures						
3	Shut the process down safely in incident, major failure of equipm						
	Type of evidence →						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	able to shut down the pro	cessing operations				
1	Conform to all operational procedures for the job					
2	Comply with operational guidelines for maintaining safety and security around the processing area					
3	Monitor the work process to ensure it conforms to quality control measures					
4	Adjust the process controls to ensure operations remain within specification					
5	Confirm the waste and other pro specifications in full compliance					
	Type of evidence →					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to use and communicate process operations	ate data and information	ı coı	nne	cted	wit	th	
1	Follow operational procedures to other people in the vicinity when or be handed over							
2	Verify the detail in the document is correct before the waste is pro							
3	Record waste processing inform procedures and confirm the was							
4	Report abnormalities in received waste or its documentation by bringing them to the attention of the designated person							
5	Record and report the presence of any unacceptable waste in accordance with operational requirements							
6	6 Report non-conformances of waste to the designated person							
7	Complete all documentation for the processing and dispatch of waste consignments, and check the details are correct for the waste to be despatched							
8	Pass on information to other people where it is needed for other purposes							
9	Record, and report, defects in ecorocessing requirements, accide accordance with operational pro	ents or other incidents in						
10	Check processing records for qu stored securely	ality assurance purposes are						
		Type of evidence →						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to resolve problems verations	which arise from running	wa	ste	pro	cess	•	
1	Take steps to reconcile difference documentation and wastes rece operations							
2	Arrange for minor faults to be put right quickly in order to minimise disruption to processing schedules							
3	Take steps, immediately, to deal any release of contamination to							
4	Alert people, promptly, to emergarise on the work site	gencies and accidents which						
5	Follow operational procedures paccidents which result in person people							
6	Check that unsafe behaviour is a responsibilities of the job role an							
7	Refer matters that affect the interpose a health and safety risk, that of the job role							
		Type of evidence →						

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for overseeing waste process operations					
You	must be able to:	PRN				
1	describe appropriately the classifications and types of waste					
2	describe appropriately the potential hazards associated with different wastes					
3	describe appropriately details of operational procedures and documentation					
4	describe appropriately operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them					
5	determine how to identify work-related hazards and risks					
6	determine how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements					
7	determine how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures					
8	determine the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.					

	lerstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements rseeing waste process operations	for
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe appropriately control measures and precautions to be used in handling wastes and treatment materials	
2	describe appropriately the specifications for treated waste product and how to deal with variations from those specifications	
3	describe appropriately the differences between batch waste treatment processes and continuous waste treatment processes	
4	describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with outputs and residues	
5	describe appropriately the procedures for checking process equipment	
6	describe appropriately the methods which can be used to monitor the treatment process	
7	describe appropriately the quality control parameters for the treatment processes	
8	describe appropriately the methods of process adjustment to meet specification range	
9	describe appropriately the approved methods of sampling from the treatment process	
10	describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages	
11	determine the importance of ensuring the people carrying out the process are trained or qualified to do it	
12	determine the hazards associated with wastes and treatment processes	
13	determine how to check and confirm that documentation matches the wastes and materials to which it refers	
14	determine how to deal with cases of non compliance of waste	
15	determine the importance of hygiene, safety and maintaining good housekeeping practices and standards	
16	determine how to use emergency stop procedures	
17	determine the importance of emergency shutdown procedures and how to use them.	

Ве	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance						
1	Recognise and act when others need support						
2	Take responsibility for resolving problems in your work area						
	Type of evidence →						

Unit 310 Revise planned waste transport operations

Level: 3
Credit value: 8
Recommended GLH: 80

Unit aim

This unit is about responding to changes to the planned transport route due to unforeseen circumstances such as road closures or accidents.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to revise the planned transportation of waste loads.
- 2. Be able to use and communicate data and information for maintaining the waste transport operation.
- 3. Be able to resolve problems which affect the transportation of waste.
- 4. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for revising planned waste transport operations.
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for revising planned waste transport operations.
- 6. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Revise planned waste transport operations Unit 310

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	able to revise the planned	transportation of waste	load	ds		
1	Amend the routing and scheduling transporting the loads	ng information needed for				
2 Arrange for alternative uplifts where necessary						
3	Determine the availability of drivers, and the suitability of vehicles & equipment required to transport the load safely and efficiently					
4	Provide updates to authorised peroutes and operating schedules					
5	Check that the revised transport regulations and guidelines	operation complies with all				
		Type of evidence →				

				1				
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to use and communic te transport operation	ate data and information	for	ma	inta	inin	g th	е
1	Prepare and issue all documenta the load and make it ready for iss							
2	Record details of agreements made for waste uplifts in							
3	Check that records about the driver, vehicle, and equipment allocated for each uplift are completed and processed and stored in accordance with organisational procedures							
4	Record any incidents, accidents, access restrictions that prevent to operation							
5	Check that uplift and transport d compliance and quality assurance							
6	Record useful information about affecting vehicle access for use in							
7	Arrange for drivers to notify you circumstances that interfere with schedule for any uplift							
·		Type of evidence 👈						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to resolve problems	which affect the transpor	tatio	on o	f wa	aste	
1	Notify uplift site personnel if the place on schedule	planned uplift cannot take					
2	Reschedule any delayed uplift and subsequent uplifts affected by a delay						
3	Advise drivers about adverse tra to them before they leave or by t transit						
4	Arrange for assistance to be sen disabled whilst carrying out the						
		Type of evidence →					

	derstand the regulation procedures and requirements for renned waste transport operations	evising
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	details of work schedules and working procedures	
2	organisational policies and why it is important to comply with them.	
You	must be able to determine:	PRN
3	the different types of waste	
4	the potential hazards of waste	
5	how to identify work-related hazards and difficulties	
6	how to deal with disagreements with colleagues	
7	how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures	
8	what information you are allowed to pass on to other people.	

	derstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements ising planned waste transport operations	for			
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN			
1	The legal regulations, organisational procedures and codes of practice for the transport of waste & the operation of vehicles on the public highway				
2 The characteristics of loads to be transported					
3	The records and data that need to be kept to comply with organisational requirements				
4	The principles of effective time and resource management for routing and scheduling waste transport operations				
You	must be able to determine:	PRN			
5	How to recognise the interrelationship of staff availability, drivers' hours, weather, traffic regulations, vehicle availability & suitability, traffic flows, and site access conditions when revising transport schedules				
6	How to contact customers and arrange for rescheduled uplifts				
7	7 How to access information to meet the responsibilities of your job				
8	How to transmit operational information to drivers, colleagues and customers				

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effect				maı	nce	
1	Recognise and act when others	need support					
2	Take responsibility for resolving	problems in your work area					
		Type of evidence 🛨					

Unit 311 Store waste and operating materials within a waste management facility

Level: 3
Credit value: 7
Recommended GLH: 70

Unit aim

This unit defines the competence required when working in an operational role in a waste management facility. It requires ensuring the waste materials and are dealt with and stored according to organisational requirements. It involves working safely and making sure any documentation is used and dealt with according to organisational requirements.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to sort and store waste and operating materials.
- 2. Be able to monitor and maintain storage conditions.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems from storing waste and operating materials.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for storing waste and operating materials within a waste management facility.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for storing waste and operating materials within a waste management facility.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 311 Store waste and operating materials within a waste management facility

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	able to sort and store was	te and operating materi	als	·		
1	Wear and use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures					
2	2 Use the equipment specified for the job to sort waste and operating materials					
3	Use equipment specified for the operating materials	job to move waste and				
4	Sort, store, and label waste and I nature	materials according to their				
5	Check and confirm the storage a movement of waste or materials					
		Type of evidence 🛨				

$O = Observation \ Q = Question \& answer \ S = Simulation/RWE$

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	se able to monitor and maintain storage conditions							
1	Maintain the safety and security throughout the working day	of the storage facility areas						
2	Ensure the storage facility areas throughout the working day	are kept clean and tidy						
		Type of evidence 🛨						

$O = Observation \ Q = Question \& answer \ S = Simulation/RWE$

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Ве	able to use and communic	ate data and information			
1	Check all necessary documentati	on is complete and up-to-date			
2	Keep and maintain records of wo used by others for quality assura				
3	Follow all procedures where you	are a lone worker			
4	Follow all procedures connected maintain the quality of the organi				
		Type of evidence →			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	able to resolve problems t	rom storing waste and o	pera	ating	g ma	ater	ials	
1	Report any equipment defects and take steps to correct them as permitted by operational procedures							
2	Report any problems in storage conditions to the designated person							
3	Report problems and take steps limits of the responsibility of the							
4	Advise colleagues or managers vintervene	where situations need them to						
5	Resolve situations which are out by referring them to the designa							
		Type of evidence →						

	derstand the regulation procedures and requirements for stor I operating materials within a waste management facility	ing waste
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe appropriately details of operational procedures and documentation	
2	describe appropriately operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them.	
3	determine the classifications and types of waste	
4	determine the potential hazards associated with different wastes	
5	determine how to identify work-related hazards and risks	
6	determine how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements	
7	determine how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures	
8	determine the limits of the job responsibility when communicating with others.	

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
	derstand the specific regul	•			acili	ty
1	Label waste, when required					
2	Maintain safety and security of s	torage				
3	Identify defects and correct ther	n where permissible				
4	Determine the requirements for area clean and tidy	keeping the storage facilities				
5	Determine environmental requir	ements related to storage				
6	Determine storage facilities loca	tion and layout				
7	Determine operational procedur	es for storage				
8	Determine implications of releva storing waste and operating mat					
		Type of evidence 🛨	•			

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective				maı	nce	
1	Recognise and act when others	need support					
2	Take responsibility for resolving	problems in your work area					
		Type of evidence →					

Unit 312 Contribute to the management of the environmental impact of work

Level: 3
Credit value: 7
Recommended GLH: 32

Unit aim

This unit defines the competences required for managing the procedures and processes for the treatment of waste. It requires the implementation and management of procedures for controlling treatment operations for wastes. All procedures must be implemented in compliance with the legislative requirements for the site operations.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to maintain the environment through effective contribution to the management of work
- 2. Understand how to manage the impact of work on the environment.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Contribute to the management of the environmental impact of work **Unit 312**

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
	able to maintain the environagement of work	onment through effective	conti	ributio	n to the
	Organise work activities and the responsibility so that they are: • efficient and effective	use of resources in own area of			
1	 compliant with legal repolicies 	equirements and environmental			
	 minimise the negative impact on the environ 	and maximise the positive ment.			
2	Identify the environmental impact of resources in own area of resp	onsibility			
3	Report promptly any identified ri self and others do not have the a	bility to control			
4	Encourage people in own area of opportunities for, and contribute performance				
5	Identify and implement changes of resources that will reduce the positive impact on the environm	negative and increase the			
6	Communicate the environmenta changes to work activities and the				
7	Obtain specialist advice, where r manage the environmental impa use of resources				
8	Recognise changes in circumstal and activities accordingly	nces promptly and adjust plans			
9	Present information clearly, cond that promote understanding	cisely, accurately and in ways			
10	Keep people informed of plans a	nd developments			
	Comply with and ensure others of legal requirements	comply with:			
11	 industry regulations 				
	 organisational policies 				
	professional codes.				
12	Act within the limits of own author	ority			
13	Be vigilant to possible hazards				
14	Make appropriate information ar promptly to those who need it as				

15	Encourage others to share information and knowledge efficiently within the constraints of confidentially			
16	Make best use of available resources and proactively seek new sources of support when necessary			
	Type of evidence →			

Unc	Understand how to manage the impact of work on the environment							
You	must be able to:	PRN						
1	explain how to organise work activities and the use of resources in own area of responsibility so that self and others are efficient and effective							
2	explain the importance of organising work activities and the use of resources so that you minimise their negative and maximise their positive environmental impact, and how to do so							
3	explain the importance of identifying the environmental impact of work activities and the use of resources in own area of responsibility, and how to do so							
4	explain the importance of reporting promptly any identified risks to the environment which you do not have the ability to control, and how to do so							
5	explain how to encourage people to make contributions							
6	explain how to identify and implement changes to work activities and the use of resources that will reduce their negative and increase their positive environmental impact							
7	describe the principles of effective communication and how to apply them							
8	explain the limits of own and others responsibility							
9	explain industry and sector requirements for managing environmental performance in own area of responsibility							
10	describe the legal requirements and environmental policies and how to comply with them							
11	describe the types of risks to the environment, which you and others do not have the ability to control							
12	describe the range of environmental specialists that exist inside and/or outside your organisation							
13	explain own role, responsibilities and limits of own authority							
14	present information clearly, concisely, accurately and in ways that promote understanding							
15	keep people informed of plans and developments							
16	make appropriate information and knowledge available promptly to those who need it and have a right to it							
17	encourage others to share information and knowledge efficiently within the constraints of confidentiality.							

Unit 313 Supervise the work of others

Level: 3
Credit value: 7
Recommended GLH: 33

Unit aim

This unit defines the competences required for managing the procedures to prepare wastes for further transport for treatment, keeping or disposal elsewhere. It requires the implementation and management of procedures for preparing wastes for transfer from the site to another destination. All procedures must be implemented in compliance with the legislative requirements for the site operations.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to plan and delegate work activities within your area of responsibility.
- 2. Be able to manage the timely and safe completion of work activities.
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information when supervising others.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise when supervising and working with others.
- 5. Understand the regulations, procedures and requirements for supervising the work of others.
- 6. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 313 Supervise the work of others

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
	able to plan and delegate ponsibility	work activities within yo	our area	a of		
1	Agree the division of work for earnstructing work to commence	ch member of staff before				
2	Plan the best way to carry out th requirements	e work to achieve performance				
3	Confirm that the working methologorational requirements and He					
		Type of evidence 👈				
0 = 0	Observation Q = Question & answer	S = Simulation/RWE				
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	able to manage the timely	and safe completion of	work a	ctiviti	es	1
1	Ensure that all staff carry out, an within performance requirement					
2	Ensure that individuals work in a accordance with organisational i					
3	Identify and resolve any difficulti carrying out their work safely	es which arise from staff				
4	Prevent disagreements between	people from disrupting work				
		Type of evidence 🛨	,			
0 = 0	Observation Q = Question & answer	S = Simulation/RWE				
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Be oth	able to use and communic	ate data and informatio	n when	supe	rvising	g
1	Complete work documentation i requirements	n accordance with operational				
2	Provide colleagues with informa undertake work in accordance w					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

3

Obtain, and communicate to colleagues, information that is

needed to enable tasks to be undertaken effectively and safely

Type of evidence →

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Reference No. (PRN)						
	able to resolve problems v h others	which arise when superv	ising	g an	d w	orki	ng	
1	Notify the designated person when work is likely to be completed later than a pre-agreed schedule							
2	Resolve instances of unsafe or di accordance with operational pro							
3	Resolve problems arising within	own area of responsibility						
4	Report problems that cannot be person	resolved to the designated						
		Type of evidence 🛨						

	derstand the regulations, procedures and requirements for super work of others	ervising
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	explain the potential hazards associated with different materials	
2	explain how to identify work-related hazards and risks	
3	explain operational procedures and documentation	
4	describe how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements	
5	describe how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures	
6	explain why it is important to comply with operational procedures	
7	explain the organisations performance requirements for the work being carried out	
8	explain a range of different styles of working	
9	describe the different methods and ways that can be used to supervise and motivate others	
10	explain how to develop productive working relationships	
11	explain how to resolve misunderstandings	
12	explain how to manage meetings and discussions and achieve positive outcomes	
13	explain how to recognise and overcome work-related difficulties in the workplace.	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Reference No. (PRN)						
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Recognise and act when others i	need support						
2	Be receptive to new ways of wor	king						
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Unit 314 Supervise health and safety in the working environment for waste management activities

Level: 3
Credit value: 8
Recommended GLH: 58

Unit aim

This unit defines the competences required in managing the procedures for the movement, sorting and storage of waste on a site. It requires the implementation and management of procedures for dealing with wastes that requires specific handling and it involves ensuring work activities are performed safely and securely. It requires that all vehicles, plant and crews on-site comply with relevant legislation and organisational procedures that must be implemented in compliance with the legislative requirements for the site operations.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to supervise activities in compliance with health and safety legislation and approved processes and procedures.
- 2. Be able to use and communicate data and information in line with operational procedures.
- 3. Be able to resolve problems which could affect health and safety.
- 4. Understand the regulations, procedures and requirements for Supervising health and safety in the working environment for waste management activities.
- 5. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 314 Supervise health and safety in the working environment for waste management activities

				T	1		
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	able to supervise activities slation and approved pro		alth a	nd	safe	ety	
1	Ensure that all staff maintain thei hygiene in accordance with orga						
2	Ensure that all staff use their des equipment (PPE) in accordance vand legislation						
3	Ensure that all staff use approved methods and techniques when c	d safe working and hygiene arrying out work activities					
4	Make sure work areas are kept c maintaining them in a suitable co						
5	Ensure that all staff follow safe w practices in accordance with org						
6	Ensure that all staff carry out wo organisational procedures	rk routines in accordance with					
7	Check risk assessments are in pla prior to instructing staff to comme that the requirements are compl	nence operations, and ensure					
8	Ensure that all pedestrians keep work place	to specified walkways in the					
9	Give warnings to people who mig conditions	ght be at risk from hazardous					
10	Ensure data is used and commur operational procedures	nicated as detailed in					
		Type of evidence					

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	able to use and communic erational procedures	ate data and informatio	n in l	line v	with		
1	Report unsafe materials, plant ar	port unsafe materials, plant and equipment					
2	Report unsafe locations to the de	Report unsafe locations to the designated person					
3	Report unsafe operating condition	ons in the work environment					
4	Report hazards which have the p	ootential to be risks					
5	Report emergencies promptly						
		Type of evidence					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to resolve problems which could affect health and safety							
1	Deal with unsafe behaviour in accordance workplace procedures and approved practices							
2	Take steps to deal with conditions that are hazardous to people							
3	Report problems within own area of responsibility in accordance with operational procedures							
4	Refer – to the designated persor fall outside the responsibility of t							
	Type of evidence →							

Understand the regulations, procedures and requirements for supervising health and safety in the working environment for waste management activities

You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe the classifications and types of waste	
2	describe the potential hazards associated with different wastes	
3	explain the relevant waste management operational procedures and why it is important to comply with them	
4	describe operational documentation and recording systems	
5	describe the work related hazards and risks associated with work activities and the management of waste	
6	explain how to deal constructively with colleagues and other people and resolve disagreements	
7	explain how to use personal protective equipment (PPE) in line with operational procedures	
8	describe organisations requirements for maintaining personal hygiene	
9	describe the legislative requirements for conducting risk assessments in the workplace	
10	describe organisational processes and procedures for reporting potential risks, hazards and dangerous incidents	
11	describe the differences between a hazard and a risk	
12	explain the importance of good housekeeping	
13	explain the importance of identifying hazards and how to minimise them	
14	explain the importance of warning others about risks and ways to do it	
15	explain the different types of plant equipment and potential risks from it	
16	describe hazard warning signs and their purposes.	

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	1 Recognise and act when others need support							
2	2 Be receptive to new ways of working							
	Type of evidence →							

Unit 315 Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from remediation of contaminated land

Level: 3
Credit value: 8
Recommended GLH: 46

Unit aim

This unit defines the competences required to manage the transfer of outputs and safe disposal of residues arising from remediation of contaminated land. It requires the implementation and management of procedures for controlling transfer operations for transporting outputs and for the disposal of waste residues. All procedures must be implemented in compliance with the legislative requirements for the contaminated land remediation operations.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to manage the transfer of outputs and the disposal of residues from remediation of contaminated land.
- 2. Be able to use and communicate data and information to enable compliance with legislative and organisational requirements.
- 3. Be able to resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and the disposal of residues from remediation of contaminated land.
- 4. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from remediation of contaminated land.
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from remediation of contaminated land.
- 6. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from remediation of contaminated **Unit 315** land

Performance evidence required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Torrormance evidence required				
Be able to manage the transfer of outputs and the disposal of residu from remediation of contaminated land	ies			
Implement systems and procedures for the transfer and transport of outputs and the disposal of residues from remediation of contaminated land in accordance with legislative and organisational requirements				
Make arrangements for an adequate supply of materials, equipment and information needed to carry out the loading and transport on or from the site				
Implement and operate health, safety and environmental risk assessment processes to enable reporting systems to operate effectively				
4 Make arrangements for the safe loading of the outputs and residues from the remediation processes				
Implement procedures and controls for the safe placement of remediated outputs that are to remain on the site				
Maintain the quality of the organisation's work by ensuring that all procedures and waste transfer and disposal processes are adhered to				
Type of evidence →				

Perf	ormance evidence required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
	able to use and communicate data and information apliance with legislative and organisational require		ble		
1	Implement and maintain recording and information systems for the transfer and transport of outputs and disposal of residues from remediation processes carried out at the site				
2	Ensure that sites to which outputs and residues are to be transferred comply with all legislative requirements				
3	Inform site personnel of the risks associated with handling hazardous materials that are required to be sent off site for disposal				
4	Ensure the programme of work, and operational instructions, relating to the transfer and transport operations contain the information needed for site personnel to carry out the processes in line with organisational procedures				
5	Communicate the programme of work and operational instructions to all site personnel in ways which suit the types of information being given				
6	Ensure transport documentation for materials leaving the site is completed accurately				
7	Maintain accurate records of outputs and residues leaving the site				
8	Maintain accurate records of outputs remaining on the site, together with their location				
9	Advise colleagues and managers about accidents, incidents, interruptions to work and any situations that require their attention				
10	Maintain records of training for all staff employed on transfer and transport operations on the site				
	Type of evidence →				

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to resolve problems versions disposal of residues from				outs	and	ł	
Ensure systems are in place to rectify staff shortages, equipment and transport deficiencies, and external causes that prevent the transfer, transport or disposal of wastes								
2	Formulate procedures for dealing with spillages on site and							
3	Make arrangements for alternative transport and recipients for							
4	Seek expert advice to resolve situations which are outside the responsibility of the job role							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from remediation of contaminated land

You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment for waste management activities	
2	describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management and land remediation sites and for the transportation of wastes	
3	describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment	
4	describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes.	
5	describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site	
6	describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site and the Duty of Care requirements for the organisation	
7	describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace	

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from remediation of contaminated land

You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	describe appropriately the organisational procedures for the management of personnel and work activities	
2	describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the transfer and transport of waste from the site	
3	describe appropriately planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site	
4	describe appropriately the quality inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of materials remediated at the site	
5	describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site for loading remediation materials and residues	
6	describe appropriately Control the Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances received and used on your site	
7	describe appropriately the onsite procedures for the management of storage of the outputs and residues from remediation processes	
8	describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the transfer and transport of remediated materials and residues	
9	describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the placement of remediated materials on the site	
10	describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages.	

11	describe appropriately the organisational procedures for transport operations and the supply and use of the transport resources required	
12	describe appropriately regulations applicable to the transport of hazardous substances on public roads	
13	describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for the transport of waste to comply with legislative requirements and guidance	
14	describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with residues, out of specification remediated materials and any other rejects from the process	
15	determine the range and nature of operational outputs and residues produced from the remediation of contaminated land	
16	determine the storage and handling implications for the remediated material types produced on the site	
17	determine the types, functions and limitations of materials handling equipment available for use on the site	
18	determine the lifting and handling techniques that are suitable for the remediated materials and residues that are being transported on or from the site	
19	determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
20	determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the loading and transport of remediated materials and residues	
21	determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the remediated materials and residues	
22	determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
23	determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to work in a manner v	e pe	rfor	maı	псе		
1	Encourage others to develop themselves						
2	Apply integrity, fairness & consis	tency in decision making					
3	Use different leadership styles depending on individual						
	Type of evidence →						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Unit 316 Control work activities on a waste management facility

Level: 3
Credit value: 8
Recommended GLH: 46

Unit aim

This unit defines the competences required for controlling the work activities carried out on a waste management facility. It requires the implementation of procedures to ensure that work activities are established and carried out in accordance with agreed site operational procedures and that all procedures are implemented in compliance with the legislative requirements for the site operations. It is necessary to demonstrate the competence needed to manage records and information systems relating to work activities in accordance with organisational procedures.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to control work activities on a waste facility.
- 2. Be able to use and communicate data and information.
- 3. Resolve any problems which may arise from controlling work activities on a waste facility.
- 4. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for controlling work activities on a waste management facility.
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for controlling work activities on a waste management facility.
- 6. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 316 Control work activities on a waste management facility

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Ве	able to control work activi	ties on a waste facility	'		
1	Establish and oversee programm legislative and organisational recactivities				
2	Ensure that work instructions co organisational procedures & req	mply with legislation and uirements			
3	Ensure that staff understand and instructions in accordance with I requirements				
4	Ensure that individuals have rece machinery, plant or equipment	eived training before using any			
5	Maintain safe systems of work ar eliminate or reduce the risk from				
6	Ensure that the resources and st carry out the operating procedu				
7	Identify potential hazards and ta personnel and the environment of difficult to handle, may contain of unacceptable components, are up present unexpected health prob				
8	Monitor staff activity on site ope or maintain the quality of the org				
		Type of evidence →			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to use and communic	ate data and information	1				
1	Make sure the programme of work and operational instructions relating to the site operations contain all the information needed for site personnel to carry out the activity in accordance with organisational procedures						
2	Communicate the programme of work and operational						
3	Keep accurate records of site aclegislative and organisational rec						
4	Advise colleagues and managers interruptions to work or any situattention						
5	Maintain a record of training for all staff employed on transfer operations on the site						
6	Prepare documentation for the transfer of wastes that meets all duty of care requirements						
	Type of evidence →						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to resolve any proble vities on a waste facility	ms which may arise fro	m co	ntro	lling	g wo	ork	
1	Take actions to rectify any staff shortages, equipment deficiencies or external causes that prevent the site activities from being carried out							
2	Seek advice to resolve situations responsibility of the job role	which are outside the						
3	Formulate procedures for dealin ensure that staff understand and procedures							
4	Take steps to rectify any infringement of legislative conditions revealed during routine inspections of the site							
		Type of evidence	•					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for controlling work activities on a waste management facility

You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment for waste management activities	
2	describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites	
3	describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for effective care, maintenance and use of this equipment	
4	describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes	
5	describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site	
6	describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace	
7	describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site.	

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for controlling work activities on a waste management facility

Controlling work activities on a waste management facility						
You	must be able to:	PRN				
1	describe appropriately the organisation's objectives and targets for the waste facility					
2	describe appropriately the planning permission legislative requirements and the site working plan for the activities					
3	describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by organisational procedures in relation to work activities on the waste facility					
4	describe appropriately the site procedures for the proper management of personnel and work activities					
5	determine how to identify, rectify and record discrepancies and defects arising from site activities					
6	determine the different types of waste including those requiring specific handling					
7	determine all the types of information required for the completion of paperwork regarding site activities					
8	determine the importance of following equipment operating procedures					
9	determine how to communicate work instructions orally and in writing					
10	determine the importance of ensuring each individual's understanding of work instructions and how to do this					
11	determine the importance of monitoring compliance with work instructions, how to do this, and how to respond to incidents of non-compliance					
12	determine how to report accidents and incidents that arise on site.					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective					nce	
1	Be assertive in making decisions						
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities					
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions						
	Type of evidence →						

Unit 317 Maintain vehicle crew compliance with operational requirements

Level: 3
Credit value: 3
Recommended GLH: 12

Unit aim

Achievement of this unit demonstrates your competence in monitoring the compliance of vehicle operations, road or rail, on and when leaving the site, with relevant regulations. You must monitor the vehicle crews for safe working practice and compliance with legislation and other requirements. You will report breaches to the appropriate person.

Learning outcomes

1. Be able to maintain vehicle crew compliance with operational requirements.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Maintain vehicle crew compliance with **Unit 317** operational requirements

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to maintain vehicle cr uirements	ew compliance with ope	ratio	onal				·
1		Explain the organisational policies and procedures for vehicle operation and crews working on the site						
2	Demonstrate how to check that operational requirements	vehicle crews are aware of the						
3	Give instruction to vehicle crews positive manner to achieve comp							
4	Describe the regulatory requiren movements in relation to the site							
5	Describe the types and purpose of personal protective equipment used on site							
6	Demonstrate how to monitor vel compliance	nicle movements and crew						
7	Demonstrate the procedure for i failure to comply with organisation							
8	 Explain organisational procedure a vehicle crew membe with site operational re 	r unwilling or unable to comply						
	incident or accident							
	emergency situations.							
9	Explain the importance of comm tactfully	unicating with vehicle crews						
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Unit 318 Make effective decisions

Level: 3
Credit value: 3
Recommended GLH: 10

Unit aim

This unit is about taking sound decisions based upon a valid analysis of the best available information. Managers at all levels need to take decisions within their area of responsibility and authority. This unit provides a structure for taking decisions that meet defined objectives and are consistent with a broader framework of values, policies and guidelines.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to identify circumstances that require a decision to be made.
- 2. Be able to collect information to inform decision-making.
- 3. Be able to analyse information to inform decision-making.
- 4. Be able to make a decision.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 318 Make effective decisions

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to identify circumstances that require a decision to be made							
1	Explain the circumstances requir	ring a decision to be made						
2	State the desired objective(s) for	making a decision						
3	Establish criteria on which to bas organisation	se the decision, in line with own						
		Type of evidence →						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to collect information to inform decision-making							
1	Identify information needed to in process	form the decision-making						
2	Communicate with stakeholders	affected by the decision						
3	Explain how to inform stakehold process	ers about the decision-making						
		Type of evidence 🛨						

$O = Observation \ \ Q = Question \ \& \ answer \ \ \ \ S = Simulation/RWE$

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to analyse information to inform decision-making							
1	Identify information for validity a making process	nd relevance to the decision-						
2	Analyse information and against	established criteria						
		Type of evidence →						

 $O = Observation \ \ Q = Question \ \& \ answer \ \ \ \ S = Simulation/RWE$

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to make a decision							
1	Apply decision-making technique	e(s) to determine a decision						
2	2 Explain the decision made in line with desired objectives							
3	3 Communicate the decision taken to relevant stakeholders							
	Type of evidence →							

Unit 319 Manage customer care programs to improve waste management services

Level: 3
Credit value: 9
Recommended GLH: 31

Unit aim

This unit defines the competence required for collecting information from customers about the service organisation's performance and analysing it to identify problems and areas for potential improvement. It requires the ability to formulate improvements, consult with stakeholders in the organisations that will be affected, get them authorised and communicate the authorised improvements to all those involved.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to obtain and analyse feedback from customers on waste and resource management services.
- 2. Be able to make recommendations to improve services to customers
- 3. Be able to use and communicate data and information.
- 4. Be able to resolve problems which arise from identifying opportunities to improve services to customers.
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for managing customer care programs to improve waste management services.
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing customer care programs to improve waste management services.
- 7. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 319 Manage customer care programs to improve waste management services

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Be able to obtain and analyse feedback from customers on waste and resource management services							
1	Initiate customer's feedback sys	tems for the services provided					
2	Maintain procedures to acknowl perceptions of problems and pra						
3	Initiate procedures to analyse all record recommendations from c						
4	Respond to negative customer for action	eedback and initiate remedial					
5	Evaluate feedback for its importa and consult with operational exp improvements						
6	Implement procedures to make improvements to be communicated comment						
7	Develop key performance indica trends and performance based of						
8	Make regular contact with custo needs	mers to review their business					Ī
		Type of evidence 🗲					Ī

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be able to make recommendations to improve services to customers								
1	Ensure and confirm that recomm meet customer requirements ide customer feedback							
2	Consult with key stakeholders or take into account their comment							
3	Create and justify detailed proporecommendations following con							
4	Present proposals for improvem information, to stakeholders with to implement the recommendati	n the correct level of authority						
		Type of evidence →						

Perf	prmance evidence required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)
Ве	ble to use and communicate data and information
1	Communicate customer feedback information accurately to the service delivery organisation
2	Comply with organisational procedures to enhance or maintain the organisations quality standards
3	Ensure that all documentation and communication comply with legislation on data protection
4	Maintain records of disclosures of vested interest resulting from the customer care programme
	Type of evidence →

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	able to resolve problems v	•	ing op	porti	uniti	es t	0
1	Take steps to rectify any failure t requirements	o comply with legislative					
2	Initiate remedial action for any fa of the service agreement	ailure to comply with the detail					
3	Refer any issues that are not in the job role to staff with the correct						
4	Report customer complaints of ubehaviour by organisational reprethe service to the appropriate m	resentatives when carrying out					
5	Arrange for customers to be not affect the service delivery	ified if operational problems					
6	Advise colleagues or managers of intervention	of situations which need their					
		Type of evidence 👈					

Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for managing customer care programs to improve waste management services				
You	must be able to:	PRN		
1	describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment for waste and resource management activities			
2	describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste and resource management sites			
3	describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment			
4	describe appropriately the legal requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes			
5	describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on customers' sites			

describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and

describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the services provided.

procedures applicable to the services provided

6

7

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing customer care programs to improve waste management services					
You	must be able to:	PRN			
1	describe appropriately organisational policies, procedures and resource constraints which may affect advice and information given to others				
2	describe appropriately the organisation's objectives relating to environmental protection, health and safety, profitability, operational outcomes and quality standards				
3	describe appropriately recent developments in technology and operating procedures within the waste management industry				
4	describe appropriately the organisation's objectives and priorities for the provision of a waste and resource management service				
5	describe appropriately the organisational procedures for the proper management control of work activities on customer's sites				
6	describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the activities carried out to provide the service				
7	determine the importance of customer feedback and how to respond				
8	determine how to evaluate feedback in terms of impact on operations				
9	determine how to gather and use qualitative and quantitative information				
10	determine the types of problems which may occur when gathering information and how to overcome these				
11	determine how to record and store the information securely				
12	determine the importance of providing information and advice to others and your role and responsibility in relation to this				
13	determine the importance of ensuring the validity of information and how to do this				

14	determine the principles and importance of handling information confidentiality	
15	determine the importance of identifying customer needs and the part you should play in doing this	
16	determine how to identify needs in sufficient detail to develop proposals	
17	determine how to develop reasoned cases and negotiate with potential and actual customers	
18	determine the principles of confidentiality when handling customer feedback	
19	determine the importance of monitoring implementation of a service to a customer and how to deal with problems arising during implementation	
20	determine how to complete all relevant paperwork	
21	determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the activities carried out to provide the service	
22	determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the waste and resources handled when providing the service	
23	determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
24	determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of information and advice given and of operational instructions and how to do this.	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance								
1	Be assertive in making decisions							
2	Pursue accountability of staff for delegated responsibilities							
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions							
Type of evidence →								

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Unit 320 Organise the transportation of loads

Level: Level 3
Credit value: 5
Recommended GLH: 24

Unit aim

This unit is endorsed by Energy & Utility Skills (EU Skills), the Sector Skills Council (SSC) for the gas, power, waste management and water industries.

- 1. Organise transport
- 2. Understand the organisation of transportation of loads

Unit 320 Organise the Transportation of Loads

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Org	anise transport				'	
1	Demonstrate information gather	ing in relation to:				
	time of delivery collectio	n				
	place of delivery/collection	on				
	mode of transportation					
	any special delivery/colle	ection requirements				
	any limitations or constra mode of transport or rou	aints applicable to the load, ite				
	• route planning					
	health, safety and enviro	nment				
2	Organise transport on a priority l	oasis				
3	Demonstrate the selection of app	oropriate transport				
4	Issue instructions in relation to the according to organisational proc					
5	Carry out checks on the suitabilit the operator	y of the mode of transport and				
6	Maintain records according to or	ganisational procedures				
		Type of evidence 🛨				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

You	must be able to:	PRN
1	Describe the type and characteristics of loads to be organised	
2	Describe the type, characteristics and limitations of modes of transportation used	
3	Explain how this information is used to organise transportation	
4	Explain the organisational policies and procedures in relation to the safe and efficient organisation of transport	
5	Explain the environmental, economic, and efficiency issues in relation to the loads and modes of transport used	
6	Outline the requirements of relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice including:	
	weights and measures	
	drivers hours	
	drivers licence regulations	
	vehicle operators licensing requirements	
	waste handling requirements	
	environmental constraints	
7	Explain the organisational policies and procedures in the event of:	
	suitable transport being unavailable	
	 routing or scheduling cannot be achieved in accordance with organisational or regulatory requirements 	
	transport breakdown	
	accidents or incidents	
	transport or operator not conforming to requirements for safe efficient operation	

Unit 321 Manage the movement, sorting and storage of waste

Level: Level 3

Credit value: 7
Recommended GLH: 20

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures for the movement, sorting and storage of waste on a site.

- 1. Manage the movement, sorting and storage of waste
- 2. Manage vehicles, plant and crews on site which handle waste
- 3. Use, record and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise during or resulting from the movement, sorting and storage of waste
- 5. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the movement, sorting and storage of waste
- 7. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Unit 321 Manage the movement, sorting and storage of waste

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Mai	nage the movement, sorti	ng and storage of waste			
1	Implement systems and procedu and storage of waste in accordar organisational requirements				
2	Implement and manage systems comply with legislative requirem require specific handling				
3	Establish systems to control the plant on site to comply with heal organisational requirements				
4	Identify hazards and minimise risenvironment arising from the mowastes and comply with legal an for recording and reporting risks environment	ovement, sorting and storage of d organisational requirements			
5	Implement recording and inform relating to the sorting and storag legislative requirements and org	ge of waste in accordance with			
6	Ensure that staff understand the movement, sorting and storage in full compliance with the legislarequirements	of wastes and implement them			
7	Ensure that staff have received remachinery, plant or equipment is				
		Type of evidence 🛨			

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ma	nage vehicles, plant and c	rews on site which hand	le w	aste		
1	Implement procedures to general and crews on the site that comporganisational requirements					
2	Ensure that crews and passenge rules	rs of vehicles comply with site				
3	Identify hazards and minimise rise environment that arise from the site					
		Type ofevidence 🛨				
0 =	Observation Q = Question & answer	S = Simulation/RWE				

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Use	e, record and communicate	e data and information			
1	Give clear instructions for movin in accordance with organisations				
2	Maintain accurate records and p moving, sorting and storage of w				
3	Inform site staff of all procedures enhance or maintain the quality				
4	Advise senior managers about a interruptions to work, near hits of their attention				
5	Maintain a record of training for	all staff employed on the site			
		Type of evidence 🛨			

Perf	sorting and storage of wastes Formulate procedures for dealing with spillages on site and ensure that staff understand and follow the prescribed procedures							
	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	e during or resulting from	m the	e mo	over	nen	t,	
1		uations which are outside the						
2	deficiencies or external causes t							
3	ensure that staff understand and							
		Type of evidence 🗲	•					

	derstand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requir managing waste operations	ements
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment	
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites	
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment	
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes	
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site	
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace	
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site	

	derstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements vement, sorting and storage of waste	for the
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the movement, sorting and storage of waste on the site	
2	Describe appropriately the on site procedures for the management of the movement, sorting and storage of waste as detailed below:	
	The organisations working plan for the site	
	 Collection schemes for pre-segregated wastes 	
	 The waste inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of waste received on the site 	
	 The operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used for moving, segregating and storing wastes on the site 	
	 The types, functions and limitations of waste handling equipment available for use on the site 	
	 The lifting and handling techniques suitable for moving, sorting and storing wastes on the site 	
	Internal traffic management procedures	
3	Describe appropriately the on site procedures for the management of the movement, sorting and storage of waste as detailed below:	
	 Risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties 	
	 The records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the sorting and storage of waste 	
	The procedures for dealing with spillages	

Perf	prmance evidence required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)	
Wo	k in a manner which underpins effective performance	
1	Be assertive in making decisions	
2	Pursue accountability of staff for delegated responsibilities	
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions	
	Type of evidence →	

Unit 322 Monitor procedures to safely control work operations

Level: Level 3

Credit value: 4
Recommended GLH: 30

Unit aim

This unit is about making sure that statutory and workplace instructions are being carried out. It describes the competences required to make sure that:

- a) health and safety procedures are being followed within work areas
- b) appropriate action is undertaken to control workplace hazards.

- 1. Be able to check that health and safety instructions are followed Manage vehicles, plant and crews on site which handle waste
- 2. Be able to recommend changes to health and safety. workplace instructions
- 3. Be able to make sure that hazards and risks are controlled safely and effectively.
- 4. Know how to monitor procedures to safely control work operations

Unit 322 Monitor procedures to safely control work operations

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
be	able to check that health ar	nd safety instructions a	re fo	llow	/ed		
1	keep up to date with health and sa workplace instructions, making su reliable sources						
2	conduct monitoring of the workpl accordance with workplace instru						
3	confirm that workers are health and defined in their job role and that is training needs have been met						
4	communicate workplace instructi	ons and receive feedback					
		Type of evidence →					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)	
	able to recommend changes to health and safety workplace tructions	
1	respond to any breaches of health and safety instructions in a way which meets workplace and legal requirements	
2	make recommendations for any changes to health and safety workplace instructions to the responsible people	
	Type of evidence →	

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
	maintain accurate records of workplace irregularities check other people are aware of the hazards/risks and know the action(s) to be taken to minimise them confirm that appropriate precautions to control risks have been agreed with the people responsible for health and safety review to make sure all recommended action has been taken					
1	maintain accurate records of wo	rkplace irregularities				
2						
3						
4	review to make sure all recomm	ended action has been taken				
5	, ,	t between workplace and legal				
		Type of evidence 🛨				

kno	know how to monitor procedures to safely control work operations					
You	must be able to:	PRN				
1	explain employers' and employees' legal responsibilities for health and safety in the workplace					
2	explain the difference between 'hazard', 'risk' and 'control'					
3	describe the types of information available from reports and records covering the workplace					
4	explain the importance of evaluating information from reports and records covering the workplace					

Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and require for managing waste operations					
You	must be able to:	PRN			
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment				
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites				
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment				
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes				
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site				
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace				
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site				

	derstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements eption of inert waste	for the
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the reception of inert waste onto the site	
2	Describe appropriately the planning permission permit and the organisation's working plan for the site	
3	Describe appropriately the waste inspection, and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of inert waste received on the site	
4	Describe appropriately the uses, purposes and processing requirements for documents relating to the reception and validation of inert waste on the site	
5	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures relating to the reception, inspection and validation of inert wastes	
6	Describe appropriately the procedures relating to inert waste delivered to, and removed from the site	
7	Determine the potential hazards to health, safety, and the environment arising from the reception of inert waste	
8	Determine the organisational environmental policy and the risks to the environment and human health resulting from, the reception, inspection and validation of inert wastes	

Unit 323 Manage the reception of inert waste

Level: Level 3

Credit value: 6
Recommended GLH: 28

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures for receiving inert waste and controlling its reception, inspection and validation.

- 1. Manage the reception of inert waste
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of inert waste
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the reception of inert waste
- 6. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Unit 323 Manage the reception of inert waste

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Mai	nage the reception of iner				
1	Implement systems and procedu validation of inert wastes in acco organisational requirements				
2	Implement and manage systems with legislative requirements to require specific handling and for inert wastes	deal with inert wastes that			
3	Establish systems to control the moving around and leaving the s				
4	Identify hazards and minimise ris environment arising from the red validation of inert wastes				
5	Ensure that staff implement prod legislative requirements	cedures and comply with the			
6	Ensure all procedures for the record or maintain the quality of the org				
7	Implement security arrangemen delivery and removal of inert wa				
		Type of evidence →			

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Use	e and communicate data a	nd information			
1	Give clear instructions to custom procedures for receiving and val				
2	Maintain records and informatio reception, inspection and validate complete, accurate, up-to-date a requirements	cion of inert wastes that are			
		Type of evidence 🗲			

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Res	solve problems which arise	e from managing the rec	eptic	on o	f in	ert v	wast	te
1	Seek expert advice to resolve sit responsibility of the job role	uations which are outside the						
2	Take steps to rectify any staff she deficiencies or external causes to inert wastes							
3	Notify customers and regulatory the legislative requirements cause unacceptable inert waste							
4	Advise senior managers of any be situations which require their att							
		Type of evidence →						

Unit 324 Restore and prepare for aftercare on landfill sites

Level: Level 3
Credit value: 12
Recommended GLH: 48

Unit aim

This unit is about controlling the planned progressive or total restoration of a landfill site and the preparations for aftercare.

- 1. Restore landfill sites
- 2. Prepare landfill sites for aftercare
- 3. Use and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise from restoring and preparing for aftercare on landfill sites
- 5. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for restoring and preparing for aftercare on landfill sites
- 7. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Unit 324 Restore and prepare for aftercare on landfill sites

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Restore landfill sites						
1	Check that the restoration schen organisational requirements for of the site					
2	Instigate the provision of the eng the scheme for restoration of the					
3	Arrange for the supply of material restoration operations identified					
4	Implement the procedures for recomply with legislative requirem					
5	Initiate procedures to ensure sta operations have sufficient inform tasks					
6	Check and confirm with site staff operational instructions	f that they understand their				
7	Check and confirm site staff have carry out their work	e the resources they require to				
8	Monitor site activities and make progress on the restoration sche stakeholders and recorded					
		Type of evidence →				

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Pre	pare landfill sites for after	care			
1	Implement procedures to record activities that comply with legisla				
2	Check that proposals for pre-clost the requirements for restoration use of the site				
3	Check that the programme of wo relating to the aftercare scheme needed for the site staff to carry with organisational procedures	contain all the information			
4	Implement effective procedures with legislative and organisation				
5	Check that consultations on the scheme are carried out with key				
6	Implement procedures for keepi restoration scheme to meet legis				
		Type of evidence →			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
	·	, , ,			
Use	and communicate data a	nd information			
1	Maintain procedures to ensure s forwarded to the regulatory auth legislative requirements				
2	Communicate the final details of stakeholders and all operational				
3	Check that the programme of wo relating to restoration and afteroneeded for site staff to carry out organisational procedures	care contain all the information			
4	Communicate the programme or instructions to all site staff in war information being given				
5	Keep accurate records of restora accordance with legislative and				
6	Advise colleagues and managers interruptions to work or any situ attention				
7	Maintain a record of training for operations to prepare the site fo				
		Type of evidence 🗲			

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	solve problems which arise landfill sites	e from restoring and pre	parii	ng 1	or a	fter	car	е
1	Take steps to deal with any circu with legislative requirements	mstances that fail to comply						
2	Refer issues beyond the job role staff with the correct level of aut							
3	Resolve any problems which masschemes for the restoration and							
4	Take steps to rectify any staff she deficiencies or external causes the prepared for aftercare							
5	Make arrangements for the temp when weather conditions or eme preparation for aftercare activities	ergencies prevent the						
		Type of evidence 👈						

	derstand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requir managing waste operations	ements
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment	
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites	
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment	
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes	
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site	
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace	
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site	

	lerstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements oring and preparing for aftercare on landfill sites	for
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the site procedures for the proper management control of work activities	
2	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures and requirements for restoration operations and the supply and use of the materials required	
3	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the aftercare of sites for the disposal of waste to land	
4	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site	
5	describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site for preparing it for aftercare	
6	Describe appropriately the on site procedures for securing wastes disposed on a permanent basis	
7	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the aftercare of sites used for the disposal of waste to land	
8	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages and preventing the escape of wastes and products of waste disposal to land	
9	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for aftercare operations and the supply and use of the resources required	
10	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for aftercare activities and the monitoring requirements for the site	
11	describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site	
12	Determine the key stakeholders that require involvement in this scheme	
13	Determine the site hydro geological conditions	
14	Determine the controls and management needed for environmental protection systems on the site	
15	Determine the technical skills needed for preparing the site for aftercare operations carried out on the site	
16	Determine how to check that relevant staff has required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit	
17	Determine the storage and handling implications for the waste types handled on the site	
18	Determine the types, functions and limitations of waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
19	Determine the lifting and handling techniques that are available for the materials being used to prepare the site for aftercare	
20	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
21	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of wastes to land	
22	Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances	
23	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the aftercare process	

24	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
25	Determine the importance of checking people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Wo	rk in a manner which und	erpins effective performa	nce			
1	Be assertive in making decisions					
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities				
3	Reflect critically on personal ach action	ievements to inform future				
	k in a manner which underpins effective perf Be assertive in making decisions Pursue accountability of staff for delegated responsibilities Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future					

Unit 325 Manage the movement, sorting and storage of waste on a single waste stream site

Level: Level 3

Credit value: 7
Recommended GLH: 43

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures for the movement, sorting and storage of waste on a single waste stream site.

- 1. Manage the movement, sorting and storage of waste on a single waste stream site
- 2. Manage vehicles, plant and crews on site which handle waste
- 3. Use, record and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise during or resulting from the movement, sorting and storage of waste on a single waste stream site
- 5. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 6. Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace
- 7. Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site

Unit 325 Manage the movement, sorting and storage of waste on a single waste stream site

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	nage the movement, sorti	ng and storage of waste	on a	sin	gle	was	te	
1	Implement systems and procedu and storage of waste in accorda organisational requirements							
2	Implement and manage systems comply with legislative requirement require specific handling							
3	Establish systems to control the plant on site to comply with heal organisational requirements							
4	Identify hazards and minimise risenvironment arising from the mowastes and comply with legal and for recording and reporting risks environment	ovement, sorting and storage of d organisational requirements						
5	Implement recording and inform relating to the sorting and storage legislative requirements and org	ge of waste in accordance with						
6	Ensure that staff understand the movement, sorting and storage in full compliance with the legisla requirements	of wastes and implement them						
7	Ensure that staff have received r machinery, plant or equipment is							
		Type of evidence →						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Mai	nage vehicles, plant and c	rews on site which handl	e w	aste	;		
1	Implement procedures to general and crews on the site that comporganisational requirements	ate site rules for vehicles, plant ly with legislative and					
2	Ensure that crews and passenge rules	rs of vehicles comply with site					
3	Identify hazards and minimise rise environment that arise from the site						
		Type of evidence 🛨					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Use	e, record and communicate	e data and information					
1	Give clear instructions for moving, sorting and storage of waste in accordance with organisational procedures						
2	Maintain accurate records and p moving, sorting and storage of v						
3	Inform site staff of all procedures enhance or maintain the quality						
4	Advise senior managers about a interruptions to work, near hits of their attention						
5	Maintain a record of training for	all staff employed on the site					
		Type of evidence 🛨					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
	Resolve problems which arise during or resulting from the movement, sorting and storage of waste on a single waste stream site Seek expert advice to resolve situations which are outside the responsibility of the job role Take steps to rectify any staff shortages, equipment deficiencies or external causes that prevent the movement, sorting or storage of wastes Formulate procedures for dealing with spillages on site and					
1		uations which are outside the				
2	deficiencies or external causes t					
3	ensure that staff understand and					
	1	Type of evidence	•			

	derstand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requir managing waste operations	ements
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment	
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites	
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment	
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes	
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site	
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace	
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site	

	derstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements vement, sorting and storage of waste on a single waste strea	
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the movement, sorting and storage of waste on the site	
2	Describe appropriately the on site procedures for the management of the movement, sorting and storage of waste as detailed below:	
	The organisations working plan for the site	
	Collection schemes for pre-segregated wastes	
	 The waste inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of waste received on the site 	
	 The operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used for moving, segregating and storing wastes on the site 	
	 The types, functions and limitations of waste handling equipment available for use on the site 	
	 The lifting and handling techniques suitable for moving, sorting and storing wastes on the site 	
	Internal traffic management procedures	
3	Describe appropriately the on site procedures for the management of the movement, sorting and storage of waste as detailed below:	
	 Risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties 	
	 The records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the sorting and storage of waste 	
	The procedures for dealing with spillages	
4	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the movement, sorting and storage of waste	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Wo	rk in a manner which undo	erpins effective performa	nce			
1	Be assertive in making decisions					
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities				
3	Reflect critically on personal ach actions	ievements to inform future				
		Type of evidence →				

Unit 326 Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of non-hazardous waste

Level: Level 3
Credit value: 16
Recommended GLH: 96

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the preparation of sites to accept non-hazardous waste for disposal by landfill.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of non-hazardous waste
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from preparing landfill sites for the acceptance of non-hazardous waste
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for preparing landfill sites for acceptance of non-hazardous waste
- 6. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

Portfolio.

Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of **Unit 326** non-hazardous waste

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Pre	pare landfill sites for the a	cceptance of non-hazard	lous	wa	ste		
1	Ensure that legislative requirement activity on the site	ents permit the proposed					
2	Ensure that the details of the eng been agreed prior to starting site						
3	Confirm that the resources requ provided in accordance with the that they are available for the sit operational activities	engineering specifications and					
4	Implement procedures to ensure information to carry out their de						
5	Ensure and confirm with site state operational instructions	f that they understand their					
6	Implement procedures to ensure comply with legislative requirem						
7	Brief operational staff on the cor proposals and the detail in the sp have to carry out						
8	Maintain procedures to ensure a quality assurance records are fo authority in compliance with legi	rwarded to the regulatory					
9	Confirm that arrangements have construction to be inspected and authorities to ensure it complies before allowing non-hazardous volumes.	d approved by the regulatory with legislative requirements					
10	Implement operational procedure the liner and maintain the function environmental protection system disposal operations	onality of associated					
11	Formulate procedures for dealin spillages on site and ensure that prescribed procedures						
		Type of evidence 🛨					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Use	and communicate data a	nd information			
1	Follow all procedures connected maintain the quality of the organ				
2	Ensure that the programme of w instructions relating to the preparence operations contain all the inform personnel to carry out the proce organisational procedures	aration of the site for disposal ation needed for the site			
3	Communicate the programme or instructions to all site personnel information being given				
4	Communicate the programme of instructions to all site personnel information being given				
5	Advise colleagues and managers interruptions to work or any situ attention				
6	Maintain a record of training for operations on the site	all staff employed on all			
		Type of evidence 🛨			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	esolve problems which arise from preparing landfill sites for the cceptance of non-hazardous waste Take steps to deal with any circumstances that fail to comply with legislative requirements Refer issues beyond the job role responsibility or expertise to staff with the correct level of authority Resolve any problems which may affect the development of schemes for the restoration and aftercare of the landfill site Take steps to rectify any staff shortages, equipment deficiencies or external causes that prevent the site preparations for the disposal of non-hazardous wastes to land Make arrangements for the temporary diversion of resources when weather conditions or emergencies prevent the normal						
1		mstances that fail to comply					
2							
3							
4	deficiencies or external causes the	hat prevent the site					
5							
		Type of evidence 👈					

Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations					
You	must be able to:	PRN			
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment				
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites				
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment				
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes				
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site				
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace				
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site				

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for preparing landfill sites for acceptance of non-hazardous waste					
You	must be able to:	PRN			
1	Describe appropriately the legislative requirements for any construction work involved on the site				
2	Describe appropriately the content of the site working plan or contractual conditions that applies to cell preparation				
3	Describe appropriately the site procedures for the proper management control of work activities				
4	Describe appropriately the site procedures for the proper management control site or cell preparation operations				
5	Describe appropriately all specific requirements relating to the placement and integrity of the liner and its protection from the initial layer of non-hazardous waste				
6	Describe appropriately the organisation's procedures and requirements for engineering operations and the supply and use of the resources required				
7	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land at the site				
8	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site				
9	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land				
10	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages and preventing the escape of non-hazardous wastes and products of non-hazardous waste disposal to the environment				
11	Describe the organisational procedures for disposal operations and the supply and use of the resources required				

12	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for disposing of non-hazardous waste to land and the monitoring requirements for the site	
13	Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site	
14	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with non-hazardous waste, out of specification non-hazardous waste and any other rejects from the process	
15	Determine the site hydro geological conditions	
16	Determine the control and management systems needed for surface water drainage, and gas and leachate management	
17	Determine the technical skills needed for preparing the site for the disposal operations to be carried out	
18	Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit	
19	Determine the storage and handling implications for the non-hazardous waste types handled on the site	
20	Determine the types, functions and limitations of non-hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
21	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
22	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of non-hazardous wastes to land	
23	Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin, insect nuisances and odour	
24	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the preparation of the site	
25	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
26	Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Be assertive in making decisions							
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities						
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions							
	Type of evidence →							

Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of **Unit 327** inert waste

Level: Level 3 **Credit value:** 11 **Recommended GLH:** 54

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the preparation of sites to accept inert waste for disposal by landfill.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Ensure that legislative requirements permit the proposed activity on the site Use and communicate data and information
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from preparing landfill sites for the acceptance of inert waste
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations

Assessment

Portfolio.

Unit 327 Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of inert waste

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)		
Pre	pare landfill sites for acce	ptance of inert waste		
1	Ensure that legislative requirement activity on the site	ents permit the proposed		
2	Ensure that the details of the eng been agreed prior to starting site			
3	Confirm that the resources requi are provided in accordance with and that they are available for th operational activities	the engineering specifications		
4	Implement procedures to ensure information to carry out their des			
5	Ensure and confirm with site staf operational instructions	f that they understand their		
6	Implement procedures to ensure comply with legislative requirem			
7	Brief operational staff on the con proposals and the detail in the sp have to carry out			
8	Maintain procedures to ensure a quality assurance records are for authority in compliance with legi	rwarded to the regulatory		
9	Confirm that arrangements have construction to be inspected and authorities to ensure it complies before allowing inert waste dispose	d approved by the regulatory with legislative requirements		
10	Implement operational procedur the liner and maintain the function environmental protection system operations	onality of associated		
11	Formulate procedures for dealing spillages on site and ensure that prescribed procedures			
		Type of evidence 🛨		

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Use	Use and communicate data and information							
1	Follow all procedures connected maintain the quality of organisat							
2	Ensure that the programme of work and operational instructions relating to the preparation of the site for disposal operations contain all the information needed for the site personnel to carry out the processes in accordance with organisational procedures							
3	Communicate the programme of work and operational instructions to all site personnel in ways which suit the types of information being given							
4	Keep accurate records of site conditions and activities, construction progress, completion certification, regulatory visits and alterations to requirements							
5	Advise colleagues and managers about accidents, incidents, interruptions to work or any situations that require their attention							
6	Maintain a record of training for operations on the site	all staff employed on all						
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
	Resolve problems which arise from preparing landfill sites for the acceptance of inert waste								
1	Take steps to deal with any circumstances that fail to comply with legislative requirements								
2	Refer issues beyond the job role responsibility or expertise to staff with the correct level of authority								
3	Resolve any problems which may affect the development of schemes for the restoration and aftercare of the landfill site								
4	Take steps to rectify any staff shortages, equipment deficiencies or external causes that prevent the site preparations for the disposal of inert wastes to land								
5	Make arrangements for the temporary diversion of resources when weather conditions or emergencies prevent the normal site activities from continuing								
		Type of evidence 🗲	•						

Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations					
You	must be able to:	PRN			
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment				
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites				

Unit 401 Review the quality of customer service

Level: 4
Credit value: 8
Recommended GLH: 3

Unit aim

People managing customer service need to know how effectively it is being delivered. Without this information, they have no way of knowing if their customers are satisfied and are likely to remain loyal. They also need to know what to do to improve customer service to meet and exceed customer expectations. This unit is about planning how the learner can measure standards of customer service by collecting and analysing information. You must develop conclusions and recommendations and then report your findings to relevant people.

Most of all, this unit is about approaching the review of customer service quality systematically and making full use of the findings.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to plan how to measure customer service.
- 2. Be able to collect and analyse information on customer service.
- 3. Understand how to review the quality of customer service.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

'What you must do' learning outcomes (which begin 'be able to'), are mainly assessed by your assessor, observing you carrying out your job, in the workplace. However, where parts of the unit are not carried out on a regular basis, other forms of evidence may be used. The charts below give guidance on the acceptable types of evidence for each statement in the 'what you must do' learning outcomes. Each statement must be covered, but it does not mean that you must provide evidence for all types allowed.

Unit 401 Review the quality of customer service

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to plan how to measure customer service							
1	Identify the features of customer customer satisfaction	service delivery that affect						
2	Plan how you will monitor the features of customer service delivery that affect customer satisfaction							
3	3 Plan how you will analyse the information you have collected							
	Type of evidence -							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)								
Ве	Be able to collect and analyse information on customer service									
1 Implement your plans for monitoring customer service processes and outcomes										
2	2 Analyse the monitoring information you have collected									
3	Compare the conclusions of your analysis with the criteria you identified									
4	Adapt your plans if the agreed methods of collecting and analysing information are not proving effective									
5	Communicate the results of your measurement of customer service to colleagues									
6	6 Agree actions to improve customer service that result from your measurements and analysis									

Und	Understand how to review the quality of customer service					
You	must be able to:	PRN				
1	explain the importance of measuring the quality of customer service					
2	explain which aspects of the customer service process affect customer satisfaction					
3	explain how to select the criteria you will use for measurement of customer service					
4	explain how to construct representative samples					
5	describe the types of information collection methods you could use					
6	describe methods of analysing information on the quality of service					
7	explain how to identify recommendations that flow from your measurement of customer service					
8	explain the procedures for making recommendations on customer service improvements within your organisation.					

Unit 402 Support learning and development within own area of responsibility

Level: 4
Credit value: 5
Recommended GLH: 25

Unit aim

This unit is about supporting colleagues in identifying their learning needs and helping to provide opportunities to address these needs. Encouraging colleagues to take responsibility for their own learning is an aspect of this unit as is your role in providing an 'environment', for example, in your team or area of responsibility, in which learning is valued. For the purposes of this unit, 'colleagues' means those people for whom you have line management responsibility.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to identify the learning needs of colleagues in own area of responsibility.
- 2. Understand how to develop a learning environment in own area of responsibility.
- 3. Be able to support colleagues in learning and its application.
- 4. Be able to evaluate learning outcomes and future learning and development of colleagues.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 402 Support learning and development within own area of responsibility

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Be able to identify the learning needs of colleagues in own area of responsibility									
1	Identify gaps between requirements of colleagues' current or future work roles and their existing knowledge, understanding and skills								
2	Prioritise learning needs of collection	agues							
3	Produce personal development plans for colleagues in own area of responsibility								
	Type of evidence →								

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

	Understand how to develop a learning environment in own area of responsibility						
You	must be able to:	PRN					
1	explain the benefits of continual learning and development						
2	explain how learning opportunities can be provided for own area of responsibility.						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Be able to support colleagues in learning and its application									
1	Identify information, advice and guidance to support learning								
2	Communicate to colleagues to take responsibility for their own learning								
3	Explain to colleagues how to gain	n access to learning resources							
4	Support colleagues to practise and reflect on what they have learned								
	Type of evidence →								

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Be able to evaluate learning outcomes and future learning and development of colleagues									
1	Examine with each colleague, when undertaken have achieved the d	nether the learning activities esired outcomes							
2	Support colleagues when updati plan	ng their personal development							

Control maintenance and other engineering **Unit 403** operations

Level: 4 **Credit value:** 13 **Recommended GLH:** 59

Unit aim

This unit is about producing maintenance schedules and giving clear instructions to those responsible for carrying them out. It involves monitoring work and taking steps to ensure it complies with contractual and legal requirements. It requires a proactive approach to reviewing and preventing breakdowns.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to produce maintenance schedules.
- 2. Be able to use and communicate data and information.
- 3. Be able to monitor maintenance and other engineering operations.
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for controlling maintenance and other engineering operations.
- 6. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 403 Control maintenance and other engineering operations

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to produce maintena	nce schedules					
1	Confirm the maintenance activiti maintenance requirements and umost suitable sequence and timi	use the data to draw up the					
2	Schedule the time and resources available for undertaking maintenance activities						
3	Produce maintenance schedules that are capable of meeting all relevant maintenance requirements, comply with legislation, and meet the requirements of external bodies and equipment manufacturers						
4	Produce contingency plans whic difficulties	h take account of potential					
5	Specify clearly and record the maintenance schedule in accordance with organisational procedures						
6	6 Implement procedures to ensure that test certificates and operator certificates are kept up-to-date						
	Type of evidence 🛨						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	able to use and communic	ate data and information				
1	Communicate the maintenance schedules to the people involved in implementing them and to others who would be affected by them					
2	Provide clear and accurate instructions to those responsible for maintenance and other engineering activities and check they understand what is required					
3	Take steps to ensure those responsible for maintenance and other engineering activities will have the necessary resources available to carry out work to the required standard					
4	Review regularly the frequency, nature and causes of breakdowns and use the information to resolve the problems and prevent failures					
5	5 Maintain accurate and up-to-date records					
	Type of evidence →					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to monitor maintenar	nce and other engineerin	g op	era	tion	S	
1	Check the procedures to monitor and review the quality, safety and environmental impact of maintenance and other engineering activities are implemented correctly						
2	Take steps immediately to rectify any deviations from contractual or legal requirements						
3	Ensure the implementation of maintenance and other engineering activities comply with all relevant regulations and guidelines						
4	Ensure operatives on site implen systems to record faults and initi						
5	Be pro-active in taking measures to prevent potential breakdowns from occurring						
	Type of evidence →						

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations							
You	must be able to:	PRN						
1	describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment							
2	describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites							
3	describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment							
4	describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes							
5	describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site							
6	describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace							
7	describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site							

	lerstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements trolling maintenance and other engineering operations	for
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	relevant legislation, regulations, codes of practice and guidelines applicable to maintenance and other engineering activities	
2	the maintenance activities required for the plant, systems, equipment, vehicles, buildings and structures for which you are responsible	
3	the requirements for statutory testing of equipment and operator certificates	
4	organisational procedures and legal requirements for environmental protection and safe working practices	
5	organisational or site procedures and requirements for reporting faults and initiating repairs	
6	organisational procedures for implementation, control and completion of contracts	
7	the recording systems used for maintenance schedules and records, permits to work and other contract information	
8	handling procedures.	
You	must be able to determine:	PRN
9	the time and resources needed for the required maintenance activities	
10	the factors to be taken into account when scheduling maintenance activities, including any insurance company requirements	
11	what difficulties might occur when implementing maintenance activities and what should be included in contingency plans	
12	the importance of checking people's understanding of instructions and how to do this	
13	the technical skills needed for the maintenance and engineering activities carried out on your site, how to check that the people involved have the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit	
14	the system for allocating contracts and permits to work and your role and responsibility in relation to these	
15	the terms and conditions of contracts for which you are responsible, including any insurance policy conditions regarding contract work	
16	the quality assurance systems that are being used for the maintenance and other engineering activities	
17	the importance of enforcing procedures for quality, safety and environmental protection and the actions to take in response to deviations from these	
18	the factors that increase the likelihood of breakdowns and action to take to prevent or reduce these, including the relationship between breakdowns and planned maintenance	
19	handling implications of recyclable materials.	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to work in a manner v	which underpins effective	e pe	rfor	mar	nce	
1	Be assertive in making decisions						
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities					
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions						
	Type of evidence →						

Unit 404 Manage and maintain effective systems for responding to emergencies

Level: 4
Credit value: 19
Recommended GLH: 58

Unit aim

This unit defines the competence required to implement systems and mechanisms to respond to potential and actual emergencies arising during waste collection, transfer or treatment operations. It also requires the review and modification of processes and procedures in response to potential and actual emergency situations.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to Implement emergency plans and procedures.
- 2. Be able to maintain effective response to emergencies through the use of procedures and drills.
- 3. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for managing and maintaining effective systems for responding to emergencies.
- 4. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing and maintaining effective systems for responding to emergencies.
- 5. Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Manage and maintain effective systems for **Unit 404** responding to emergencies

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	able to Implement emerge	ency plans and procedure	es			
1	Identify potential emergency situ with waste and resources within					
2	Review emergency systems and procedures to provide effective responses to emergencies that may arise during waste and resources handling, collection, transport, transfer or treatment processes					
3	Devise and implement new systems and procedures if they do not exist					
4	Establish preventative inspection and maintenance programmes for emergency equipment so that it is available and serviceable at all times					
5	Make provision for practices and normal work operations and recein accordance with legislative an	ord all such practices and drills				
6	Introduce and establish mechani emergency plans and procedure that suit the types of information	s to people concerned in ways				
7	Carry out training programmes to meet reporting requirements for incidents and accidents					
8	Implement incident and accident activities in the work place	reporting procedures for all				
		Type of evidence →				

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to maintain effective cedures and drills	response to emergencies	s thi	oug	gh th	ne u	se d	of
1	Obtain feedback from all personnel participating in practises of emergency drills and use the feedback to improve procedures and practices for emergency situations							
2	Carry out reviews of established emergency procedures, and the equipment and resources needed for the procedures							
3	Arrange for any deficiencies identified through reviews, practices, and drills and implement plans to resolve the deficiency in accordance with legislative and organisational requirements							
4	Evaluate incident and accident ro to the emergency plan and its pr eliminate the risks from the haza	ocedures to reduce or						
5	Advise colleagues and managers about accidents, incidents, interruptions to work or any situations that require their attention							
6	6 Maintain a record of training in accident and emergency procedures for all staff employed							
	Type of evidence →							

	derstand the regulation procedures and requirements for mar I maintaining effective systems for responding to emergencie	
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment	
2	describe appropriately waste management and transport legislation and guidance that is applicable	
3	describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment	
4	describe appropriately the legal requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes	
5	describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities	
6	describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the services provided	
7	describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the services provided	

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing and maintaining effective systems for responding to emergencies

	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	describe appropriately health and safety requirements and emergency procedures	
2	describe appropriately the procedures required in order to load, unload and handle different types of waste	
3	describe appropriately reviewing, organising and resourcing emergency operations	
4	describe appropriately record keeping and the types of data required for monitoring purposes	
5	describe appropriately the organisation's objectives relating to environmental protection, health and safety, profitability, operational outcomes and quality standards	
6	describe appropriately the organisation's objectives and priorities for the provision of a waste and resource management service	
7	describe appropriately the organisational procedures for the proper management control of work activities on customers' sites	
8	describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by organisational procedures in relation to the services provided	
9	describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the site and for collection and transport of waste	
10	describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the activities carried out to provide the service	
11	describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages	
12	describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances received, handled and used when providing the service	
13	determine the importance of customer and workplace feedback and how to respond	
14	determine how to evaluate feedback in terms of impact on operations	
15	determine the importance of monitoring implementation of a service to a customer and how to deal with problems arising during implementation	
16	determine the different types of waste and materials that could be handled by the service provided	
17	determine how to complete all relevant paperwork	
18	determine the technical skills needed for the services provided	
19	determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills to provide a service and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit	
20	determine the storage and handling implications for the waste types handled when providing a service	
21	determine the types, functions and limitations of waste handling equipment available for use on the service	
22	determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
23	determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the activities carried out to provide the service.	

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Encourage others to develop the	emselves						
2	Apply integrity, fairness & consis	stency in decision making						
3	3 Use different leadership styles depending on the individual							
		Type of evidence →						

Unit 405 Ensure compliance with legal, regulatory, ethical and social requirements

Level: 4
Credit value: 5
Recommended GLH: 25

Unit aim

Organisations must show that they act responsibly in relation to their staff, customers, investors and the communities in which they work. All types of organisations must obey the law in key areas such as health and safety, employment, finance and company law. Many organisations also have to work within specific regulations for their industry and ethical frameworks. Organisations who want to maintain a good reputation also have to take account of the views of people in their communities on a whole range of issues such as the environment and other ways in which the organisation affects people's quality of life.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to monitor the operational compliance of procedures in meeting legal, regulatory, ethical and social requirements.
- 2. Be able to identify and make recommendations on areas of non-compliance with procedures for legal, regulatory, ethical and social requirements relating to own area of responsibility.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 405 Ensure compliance with legal, regulatory, ethical and social requirements

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to monitor the operated, regulatory, ethical and	•	cedu	ires	in n	nee	ting	, ,
1	Monitor the operational complia legal, regulatory, ethical and soc							
		Type of evidence 🛨						
0 = 0	bservation Q = Question & answer	S = Simulation/RWE						
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
con	able to identify and make apliance with procedures uirements relating to own	for legal, regulatory, eth				ial		
1	Identify areas of non-compliance and social procedures	with legal, regulatory, ethical						
2	Examine reasons for non-compli	ance with procedures						
3	Make recommendations for corr with procedures	ections to ensure compliance						
		Type of evidence →						

Unit 406 Plan, allocate and monitor work in own area of responsibility

Level: 4
Credit value: 5
Recommended GLH: 25

Unit aim

This unit is about ensuring that the work required in your area of responsibility is effectively planned and fairly allocated to individuals and/or teams. It also involves monitoring the progress and quality of the work of individuals and/or teams to ensure that the required level or standard of performance is being met and reviewing and updating plans of work in the light of developments. The 'area of responsibility' may be, for example, a branch or department or functional area or an operating site within an organisation.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to produce a work plan for own area of responsibility.
- 2. Be able to allocate and agree responsibilities with team members.
- 3. Be able to monitor the progress and quality of work in own area of responsibility and provide feedback.
- 4. Be able to review and amend plans of work for own area of responsibility and communicate changes.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 406 Plan, allocate and monitor work in own area of responsibility

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ве	able to produce a work pla	n for own area of respo	nsib	ility		
1	Explain the context in which work	is to be undertaken				
2	Identify the skills base and the res	sources available				
3	Examine priorities and success cri	iteria needed for the team				
4	Produce a work plan for own area	of responsibility				
		Type of evidence →				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be able to allocate and agree responsibilities with team members								
1	Identify team members' respons activities	ibilities for identified work						
2	Agree responsibilities and SMAR Achievable, Realistic and Time-b members	T (Specific, Measurable, ound) objectives with team						
		Type of evidence 🛨						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	able to monitor the progre ponsibility and provide fe	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	OW	n a	rea	of	
1	Identify ways to monitor progres	ss and quality of work					
2	Monitor and evaluate progress a provide feedback to team memb						
		Type of evidence →					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to review and amend communicate changes	plans of work for own a	rea	of re	espo	onsi	bilit	У
1	Review and amend work plan wh	nere changes are needed						
2	2 Communicate changes to team members							
	Type of evidence =							

Unit 407 Implement change in own area of responsibility

Level: 4
Credit value: 6
Recommended GLH: 25

Unit aim

This unit is about putting into practice the strategy and associated plans for a specific change or programme of change. This involves putting in place the necessary resources and supporting systems, including monitoring and communications, to turn the 'vision' into a practical reality.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Understand how to implement change in own area of responsibility.
- 2. Be able to involve and support others through the change process.
- 3. Be able to implement and monitor a plan for change in own area of responsibility.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Implement change in own area of **Unit 407** responsibility

Un	derstand how to impleme	nt change in own area of	responsi	bility
You	must be able to:			PRN
1	explain the main models and m	ethods for managing change.		
	'			
Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)		
Ве	able to involve and suppo	ort others through the ch	ange pro	cess
1	Communicate the benefits of ar they relate to business objectiv	9		
2	Implement and agree a plan to	support change		
		Type of evidence 🛨		

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Be able to implement and monitor a plan for change in own area of responsibility							
1	Apply SMART (Specific, Measura Time-bound) objectives with indi change							
2	Assess opportunities and barrier	rs to change						
3	Review action plans and activitie opportunities and barriers to cha							
		Type of evidence →						

Unit 408 Identify and evaluate sustainable resources in a waste environment

Level: 4
Credit value: 8
Recommended GLH: 34

Unit aim

This unit looks at sustainable and alternative resourcing and allows the candidate to develop reports pitching ideas for more sustainable or ideas for alternative resources.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to identify and evaluate sustainable resources.
- 2. Understand how to identify and evaluate sustainable resources.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 408 Identify and evaluate sustainable resources in a waste environment

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to identify and evaluate sustainable resources							
1	Investigate, from appropriate inf which impact on the utilisation a renewable resources							
2	Estimate the costs and implication replacement of renewable resource.	ons of the management and orces						
3	Identify and summarise appropri sources and identify potential alt							
4	Compare the technical performa implications of alternative resour existing finite resources with a si any variances	rces with the performance of						
		Type of evidence 👈						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Und	derstand how to identify and evaluate sustainable resources	
You	must be able to:	PRN
1	examine how to investigate, from appropriate information sources, the factors which impact on the utilisation and sustainability of finite and renewable resources	
2	examine how to estimate the costs and implications of the management and replacement of renewable resources	
3	describe how to identify and summarise appropriate and valid information sources and identify potential alternative resources	
4	propose how to compare the technical performance and environmental implications of alternative resources with the performance of existing finite resources with a similar function and calculate any variances.	

Unit 409 Manage the environmental impact of work activities

Level: 4
Credit value: 5
Recommended GLH: 10

Unit aim

This unit is about managing work activities and resources in your area of responsibility in order to minimise the negative impact – and maximise the positive impact – they may have on the environment.

It involves organising work activities and the use of resources efficiently, understanding their impact on the environment and finding ways to reduce their negative and increase their positive impact. You may need to seek advice from environmental specialists when carrying out this function. The standard is recommended particularly for first line managers and middle managers.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Understand the legal requirements and environmental policies that impact on own area of responsibility
- 2. Understand how to assess the impact of work activities on the environment and how this can be minimise
- 3. Be able to assess and report on the environmental impact of work activities in own area of responsibility
- 4. Be able to organise work activities and resource use to minimise environmental impact
- 5. Be able to promote ongoing improvement in environmental performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	lerstand the legal require own area of responsibility		l po	licie	s th	at i	mpa	act
1	Explain the legal requirements the responsibility	nat impact on own area of						
2	Explain the environmental policie responsibility	es that impact on own area of						

	lerstand how to assess the impact of work activities on the ironment and how this can be minimise	
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Explain what specialist advice is available to manage the environmental impact of work activities	
2	Explain how to assess the impact of work activities and resources on the environment	
3	Explain how to minimise the environmental impact of work activities	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	able to assess and report vities in own area of resp		pact	of v	wor	k	
1	Assess the environmental impact of work activities and resource us						
2	Produce a report on the environment and resource use, with recommendations						
		Type of evidence →					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Be able to organise work activities and resource use to minimise environmental impact							
1	Adapt the use of resources in ov reduce environmental impact	vn area of responsibility to						
2	Organise activities in own area o environmental impact	f responsibility to reduce						
		Type of evidence 👈						

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Ве	Be able to promote ongoing improvement in environmental performance								
1	Establish means by which individe opportunities for improving envi								
2	Communicate environmental be work activities	nefits resulting from changes to							
		Type of evidence 🛨							

Manage the reception of waste on a civic **Unit 410** amenity site

Level: 4 **Credit value:** 11 **Recommended GLH: 57**

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures for receiving waste onto a civic amenity site and controlling its reception, inspection and validation.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage the reception of waste.
- 2. Use and communicate data and information.
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of waste on a Civic Amenity site
- 4. Understand the regulations procedures and requirements for the reception of wastes on a Civic Amenity site
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the reception of wastes on a Civic Amenity site
- 6. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 410 Manage the reception of waste on a civic amenity site

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Mar	nage the reception of was	te				
1	Implement systems and procedu in accordance with legislative an					
2	Implement and manage systems with legislative requirements to specific handling on a Civic Amer					
3	Establish systems to control the moving around and leaving the C					
4	Ensure that staff implement procedures and comply with legislative requirements					
5	Ensure all procedures for the rec maintain the quality of the organ					
6	Implement security arrangements to prevent the unauthorised delivery and removal of wastes on the site					
7	Implement security arrangement delivery and removal of wastes of					
		Type of evidence →				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Use	e and communicate data a							
1	Give clear instructions to customers and site staff about the procedures for receiving wastes on the Civic Amenity site							
	Type of evidence →							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
	Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of waste on a Civic Amenity site								
1	Seek expert advice to resolve sit responsibility of the job role	uations which are outside the							
2	Take steps to rectify any staff she deficiencies or external causes the wastes								
3	Advise senior managers of any b situations which require their att								
		Type of evidence 🛨							

Understand the regulations procedures and requirements for the reception of wastes on a Civic Amenity site						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment					
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management Civic Amenity sites					
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment					
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with wastes					
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the Civic Amenity site					
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace					
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site					

Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance					
You	ou must be able to describe appropriately:					
1	Be assertive in making decisions					
2	Pursue accountability of staff for delegates responsibilities					
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions					

Unit 411 Manage the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility

Level: 4
Credit value: 23
Recommended GLH: 84

Unit aim

This unit is about managing hazardous waste recovery.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility.
- 2. Use and communicate data and information to enable compliance with legislative and organisational requirements.
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility
- 6. in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 411 Manage the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	nage the transfer of recov zardous waste facility	ered waste and related r	nateri	als fro	om a	1	
1	Implement systems and procedular transport of outputs from recover with legislative and organisation	ery operations in accordance					
2	Make arrangements for an adeq equipment and information need transport and transfer operation	ded to carry out the loading,					
3	Implement and operate health, s assessment processes to enable effectively	•					
4	Make arrangements for the safe hazardous waste and related ma						
5	Implement procedures and cont energy outputs from the recover						
6	Maintain the quality of the organ all procedures and hazardous wa adhered to						
		Type of evidence →					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	and communicate data a slative and organisational		cor	npli	anc	e wi	th	
1	Implement and maintain recording and information systems relating to the transfer and transport of outputs from the process carried out at the site							
2	Ensure that the programme of work and operational instructions relating to the transfer and transport operations contain all the information needed for site personnel to carry out the process in line with organisational procedures							
3	Communicate the programme or instructions to all site personnel information being given							
4	Make arrangements for the safe loading of the recovered hazardous waste and related materials							
5	5 Maintain accurate records of all outputs leaving the site							

6	Advise colleagues and managers about accidents, incidents, interruptions to work, and situations that require their attention			
7	Maintain records of training for all staff employed on transfer, recovery and transport operations on the site			
8	Implement and maintain a system to record energy created, used on the site and exported from the site			
	Type of evidence →			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility							
1	Ensure systems are in place to re equipment and transport deficie prevent the transfer or transport	ncies, and external causes that						
2	Formulate procedures for dealing with spillages on site and ensure staff understand and follow the prescribed procedures							
3	Make arrangements for alternative transport and recipients for outputs when existing arrangements are not available							
4	Make arrangements for alternative energy supply in the event							
5	Seek expert advice to resolve situations which are outside the responsibility of the job role							
	Type of evidence →							

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment						
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites						
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment						
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes						
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site						
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace						
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site						

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility

Youı	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the requirements of the facility that will be receiving the outputs transferred from the site	
2	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for the management of personnel and work activities	
3	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the transfer and transport of outputs from the site.	
4	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site	
5	Describe appropriately the quality inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of hazardous waste recovered at the site	
6	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site for loading recovered hazardous wastes	
7	Describe appropriately the on site procedures for the management of storage of the outputs and residues from transfer processes	
8	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the transfer and transport of recovered hazardous wastes and residues	
9	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages	
10	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for transport operations and the supply and use of the transport resources required	
11	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for the transport of hazardous waste to comply with legislative requirements and guidance	
12	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with residues, out of specification recovered hazardous waste and any other rejects from the facility	
13	Describe appropriately the regulations for the export of energy from the site and the controls required for the export process	
14	Determine the storage and handling implications for the recovered hazardous waste types produced on the site	
15	Determine the types, functions and limitations of hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
16	Determine the lifting and handling techniques that are suitable for the recovered hazardous wastes that are being transported from the site	
17	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
18	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the loading and transport of outputs	
19	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the outputs	
20	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
21	Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Be assertive in making decisions							
2	Pursue accountability of staff for delegated responsibilities							
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions							
	Type of evidence →							

Unit 412 Manage the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a non-hazardous waste facility

Level: 4
Credit value: 9
Recommended GLH: 90

Unit aim

This unit is about managing hazardous waste recovery.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility.
- 2. Use and communicate data and information to enable compliance with legislative and organisational requirements.
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility
- 6. in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 412 Manage the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a non-hazardous waste facility

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Manage the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility								
1	Implement systems and procedular transport of outputs from recover with legislative and organisation	ery operations in accordance						
2	Make arrangements for an adequate supply of materials, equipment and information needed to carry out the loading, transport and transfer operations from the site							
3	Implement and operate health, s assessment processes to enable effectively	•						
4	Make arrangements for the safe hazardous waste and related ma							
5	Implement procedures and cont energy outputs from the recover							
6	Maintain the quality of the organisation's work by ensuring that all procedures and hazardous waste transfer processes are adhered to							
		Type of evidence →						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
	Use and communicate data and information to enable compliance with legislative and organisational requirements								
1	Implement and maintain recording and information systems relating to the transfer and transport of outputs from the process carried out at the site								
2	Ensure that the programme of work and operational instructions relating to the transfer and transport operations contain all the information needed for site personnel to carry out the process in line with organisational procedures								
3	Communicate the programme or instructions to all site personnel information being given								
4	Make arrangements for the safe loading of the recovered hazardous waste and related materials								
5	Maintain accurate records of all	outputs leaving the site							

6	Advise colleagues and managers about accidents, incidents, interruptions to work, and situations that require their attention			
7	Maintain records of training for all staff employed on transfer, recovery and transport operations on the site			
8	Implement and maintain a system to record energy created, used on the site and exported from the site			
	Type of evidence →			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility							
1	Ensure systems are in place to re equipment and transport deficie prevent the transfer or transport	ncies, and external causes that						
2	Formulate procedures for dealing with spillages on site and ensure staff understand and follow the prescribed procedures							
3	Make arrangements for alternative transport and recipients for outputs when existing arrangements are not available							
Make arrangements for alternative energy supply in the event of energy created on the site being inadequate for process needs								
5	Seek expert advice to resolve situations which are outside the responsibility of the job role							
	Type of evidence →							

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment						
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites						
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment						
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes						
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site						
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace						
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site						

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of recovered waste and related materials from a hazardous waste facility

Your	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the requirements of the facility that will be receiving the outputs transferred from the site	
2	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for the management of personnel and work activities	
3	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the transfer and transport of outputs from the site.	
4	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site	
5	Describe appropriately the quality inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of hazardous waste recovered at the site	
6	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site for loading recovered hazardous wastes	
7	Describe appropriately the on site procedures for the management of storage of the outputs and residues from transfer processes	
8	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the transfer and transport of recovered hazardous wastes and residues	
9	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages	
10	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for transport operations and the supply and use of the transport resources required	
11	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for the transport of hazardous waste to comply with legislative requirements and guidance	
12	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with residues, out of specification recovered hazardous waste and any other rejects from the facility	
13	Describe appropriately the regulations for the export of energy from the site and the controls required for the export process	
14	Determine the storage and handling implications for the recovered hazardous waste types produced on the site	
15	Determine the types, functions and limitations of hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
16	Determine the lifting and handling techniques that are suitable for the recovered hazardous wastes that are being transported from the site	
17	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
18	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the loading and transport of outputs	
19	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the outputs	
20	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
21	Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Wo	rk in a manner which undo	erpins effective performa	nce			
1	Be assertive in making decisions					
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities				
3	Reflect critically on personal ach actions	ievements to inform future				
		Type of evidence 🛨				

Unit 413 Manage improvements to waste management operations

Level: 4
Credit value: 7
Recommended GLH: 52

Unit aim

This unit is about making improvements to waste management operations.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Identify and plan improvements to waste management operations
- 2. Implement and evaluate improvements to waste management operation
- 3. Use and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise from managing improvements
- 5. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing improvements in waste management operations
- 7. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Manage improvements to waste management **Unit 413** operations

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ider	ntify and plan improveme	nts to waste manageme	nt oper	ation	ıs		
1	Monitor and evaluate operations potential improvements	at intervals to identify					
2	Establish a system for personnel improvements to systems and or						
3	Evaluate the costs and benefits of against company objectives	f potential improvements					
4	Evaluate the potential impact of a on other aspects of site operatio						
5	Prepare a project plan for impler improvement proposal and get a external costs	ents to waste managements at intervals to identify el to make recommendations on operations of potential improvements fany proposed improvements ons ementing the agreed agreement with internal and y changed working practices					
6	Review risk assessments for any created by the improvement	ements to waste management operations at intervals to identify In onnel to make recommendations on and operations In operati					
7	Review the training records to er the improvement can be met	nsure that all skills needed for					
		Type of evidence 👈	•				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Imp	lement and evaluate impr	ovements to waste man	ager	nen	t op	era	tion	
1	Provide clear and sufficient infor plan to enable those responsible carry it out							
2	Monitor and ensure implementa agreed specifications, schedules							
3	Manage activities to rectify any of specifications, schedules or budgets.							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Use	and communicate data a	nd information			·	
1	Present recommendations for immanagers in ways which suit the given					
2	Communicate the programme or instructions to all people involve improvement					
3	Advise colleagues and managers interruptions to work or any situ attention					
	1	Type of evidence 🗲				

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Res	solve problems which arise	e from managing improve	eme	nts		
1	Seek expert advice to resolve sit responsibility of the job role	uations which are outside the				
2	Take steps to rectify any staff she deficiencies or external causes the proposed improvement					
3	Implement any additional trainin improvement	g needs caused by the				
4	Identify any problems in achievir outcomes and make contingency resolution					
5	Arrange for any sub standard wo	ork to be remedied				
		Type of evidence →				

	derstand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirmanaging waste operations	rements
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment	
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites	
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment	
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes	
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site	
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace	
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site	

	lerstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements naging improvements in waste management operations	for
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the organisations objectives relating to environmental protection, health and safety, profitability, operational outcomes and quality standards	
2	Describe appropriately recent developments in technology and operating procedures within the waste management industry	
3	Describe appropriately the organisations objectives and priorities for the management of the waste operations	
4	Describe appropriately the organisations procedures for the proper management control of work activities and the capital, installation and running costs of proposed improvements	
5	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by organisational procedures in relation to the operations of a waste management facility	
6	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by organisational procedures in relation to the operations of a waste management facility	
7	Describe appropriately the technical skills needed for the operations	
8	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the waste operations	
9	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisations working plan for the site	
10	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site	
11	Describe appropriately the storage, transportation, treatment and handling requirements for the waste types handled on the site	
12	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company	

	procedures in relation to the activities carried out at the site	
13	Describe appropriately the regulations for the export of energy from the site and the controls required for the export process	
14	Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances received, handled and used on the site	
15	Determine how to use cost benefit analysis methods and techniques	
16	Determine the current operating costs within the job role responsibility	
17	Determine techniques for monitoring and evaluating waste management operations	
18	Determine the importance of assessing the impact of potential improvements on other aspects of waste management operations	
19	Determine the reporting lines and procedures in relation to project approval, and its monitoring and evaluation	
20	Determine the importance of monitoring implementation of an improvement plan and how to deal with problems arising during implementation	
21	Determine the different types of waste and materials that could be handled at the site	
22	Determine how to complete all relevant paperwork	
23	Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit	
24	Determine the types, functions and limitations of waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
25	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
26	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the activities carried out on the site	
27	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the waste handled	
28	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
29	Determine the importance of ensuring peoples understanding of operational instructions and how to do this	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Wo	rk in a manner which undo	erpins effective performa	nce		·	
1	Be assertive in making decisions					
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities				
3	Implement any additional trainin improvement	g needs caused by the				
4	Reflect critically on personal ach actions Reflect critically on personal future actions					
		Type of evidence →				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Unit 414 Manage physical resources

Level: 4
Credit value: 3
Recommended GLH: 25

Unit aim

This unit is about ensuring the availability of physical resources required to carry out planned activity. Identifying resources required, obtaining resources and planning how to use them effectively through monitoring and reviews.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Understand the importance of sustainability when using physical resources
- 2. Be able to identify resource requirements for own area of responsibility
- 3. Be able to obtain required resources for own area of responsibility
- 4. Be able to monitor and review the quality and usage of resources in own area of responsibility Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 414 Manage physical resources

	derstand the importance of sustainability when using physical ources	I
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Explain the importance of using sustainable resources	
2	Explain the potential impact of resource use on the environment	
3	Explain how to use resources effectively and efficiently	
4	Describe actions one can take to minimise any adverse environmental impact of using physical resources	

Perf	Consult with colleagues to identify their planned corresponding resource needs Evaluate past resource use to inform expected for implement any additional training needs caused improvement	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ве	able to identify resource r	equirements for own are	a of r	espor	sibi	lity	
1		ify their planned activities and					
2	Evaluate past resource use to inf	form expected future demand					
3	, ,	g needs caused by the					
4	Identify resource requirements f	or own area of responsibility					
		Type of evidence 👈					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to obtain required resources for own area of responsibility							
1	Submit a business case to procure required resources							
2	2 review and agree required resources with relevant individuals							
3	Explain an organisations process*es for procuring agreed resources							
		Type of evidence →						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	able to monitor and reviev a of responsibility	v the quality and usage o	of res	sour	ces	in o	own	l
1	Monitor the Monitor the quality of specifications of resources again							
2	2 Identify differences between actual and planned use of resources and take corrective actions							
3	Analyse the effectiveness and ef area of responsibility	ficiency of resource use in own						
4	Make recommendations to impre efficiency of resource use	ove the effectiveness and						
		Type of evidence →						

Unit 415 Procedural compliance

Level: 4
Credit value: 6
Recommended GLH: 9

Unit aim

This unit is about monitoring and controlling operations and activities in compliance with all legislative and organisational requirements.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Implement and maintain operating procedures required for legislative compliance
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems connected with compliance issues
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 415 Procedural compliance

Performance evidence required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					_	_	_		
compliance Establish regular monitoring and review schedules for all site operations to maintain compliance with procedures Design monitoring and review processes to record data from normal operating conditions and reporting systems for variations, and abnormal operating conditions Carry out monitoring of all procedures designed to meet compliance requirements and review procedures at intervals agreed with organisational and regulatory personnel Review health and safety procedures regularly to uphold safe and healthy operations and meet all current legislative requirements Review environmental procedures regularly to maintain compliance with assessed environmental impact requirements Introduce new or updated procedures where data from monitoring indicates they are needed Ensure that procedures cover all situations on organisational	Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Design monitoring and review processes to record data from normal operating conditions and reporting systems for variations, and abnormal operating conditions Carry out monitoring of all procedures designed to meet compliance requirements and review procedures at intervals agreed with organisational and regulatory personnel Review health and safety procedures regularly to uphold safe and healthy operations and meet all current legislative requirements Review environmental procedures regularly to maintain compliance with assessed environmental impact requirements Introduce new or updated procedures where data from monitoring indicates they are needed Ensure that procedures cover all situations on organisational		-	rating procedures requir	ed fo	or le	egis	lativ	'e	
normal operating conditions and reporting systems for variations, and abnormal operating conditions Carry out monitoring of all procedures designed to meet compliance requirements and review procedures at intervals agreed with organisational and regulatory personnel Review health and safety procedures regularly to uphold safe and healthy operations and meet all current legislative requirements Review environmental procedures regularly to maintain compliance with assessed environmental impact requirements Introduce new or updated procedures where data from monitoring indicates they are needed Ensure that procedures cover all situations on organisational	1								
compliance requirements and review procedures at intervals agreed with organisational and regulatory personnel Review health and safety procedures regularly to uphold safe and healthy operations and meet all current legislative requirements Review environmental procedures regularly to maintain compliance with assessed environmental impact requirements Introduce new or updated procedures where data from monitoring indicates they are needed Ensure that procedures cover all situations on organisational	2	normal operating conditions and reporting systems for							
and healthy operations and meet all current legislative requirements Review environmental procedures regularly to maintain compliance with assessed environmental impact requirements Introduce new or updated procedures where data from monitoring indicates they are needed Ensure that procedures cover all situations on organisational	3	Carry out monitoring of all procedures designed to meet compliance requirements and review procedures at intervals							
compliance with assessed environmental impact requirements Introduce new or updated procedures where data from monitoring indicates they are needed Tensure that procedures cover all situations on organisational	4	and healthy operations and meet all current legislative							
monitoring indicates they are needed The indicates they are needed	5								
	6								
promises and for accordance at external resimiles	7								
8 Incorporating review and monitoring processes for situations where personnel are required to attend external facilities	8								
Take steps to ensure adequate procedures are in place, are understood, and operated, for situations where there is noncompliance	9	understood, and operated, for si							
Type of evidence →			Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Use	and communicate data a	nd information			
1	Obtain information to remain up requirements, codes of practice, through a range of personal deve	, and other industry practices			
2	Maintain recording and informat enables them to be used easily to and monitoring purposes				
		Type of evidence →			

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Res	solve problems connected	with compliance issues				
1	Refer situations outside the authauthority	ority of the job role to higher				
2	Take steps to deal with any failures with compliance					
3	Take steps to rectify any staff shortages, equipment deficiencies or external causes that prevent the maintenance of compliance regimes					
4	Seek expert advice to resolve situations which are outside the responsibility of the job role					
5	Make arrangements for carrying out repairs to any faulty equipment					
	Type of evidence					

Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment					
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites					
3	Describe appropriately they types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment					
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes					
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site					
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace					
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site					

pro	cedural compliance	
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the processes carried out on the site	
2	Describe appropriately the planning permission permit and the organisations working plan for the site	
3	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site for monitoring processes	
4	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the site activities	
5	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with emergencies	
6	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for treatment operations and the supply and use of the resources required	
7	Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances received, handled and used on the site	
8	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with waste, out of specification waste and any other rejects from the process	
9	Determine the most effective methods to communicate different types of data and information to comply with legislative and organisational requirements	
10	Determine the technical skills needed for monitoring operations carried out on the site	
11	Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit	
12	Determine the storage and handling implications for the waste types handled on the site	
13	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work related hazards and difficulties	
14	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the monitoring processes	
15	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the processes carried out on the site	
16	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
17	Determine the importance of ensuring peoples understanding of operational instructions and how to do this	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	1 Encourage others to develop themselves							
2	2 Apply integrity, fairness and consistency in decision making							
3	3 Use different leadership styles depending on individual							
	Type of evidence							

Unit 416 Manage the reception of hazardous waste

Level: 4
Credit value: 15
Recommended GLH: 103

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures for receiving hazardous waste and controlling its reception, inspection and validation.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage the reception of hazardous waste
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems connected with compliance issues
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 416 Manage the reception of hazardous waste

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Mai	nage the reception of haza	ardous waste			
1	Implement systems and procedu validation of hazardous wastes in and organisational requirements	n accordance with legislative			
2	Implement and manage systems with legislative requirements to that require specific handling an unauthorised hazardous waste	deal with hazardous wastes			
3	Establish systems to control the movements of vehicles entering, moving around and leaving the site				
4	Identify hazards and minimise risks to health, safety, and the environment arising from the reception, inspection and validation of hazardous waste				
5	Ensure that staff implement prod legislative requirements	cedures and comply with the			
6	6 Ensure all procedures for the reception of hazardous wastes enhance or maintain the quality of the organisations work				
7	Implement security arrangemen delivery and removal of hazardo				
		Type of evidence →			

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Use	Use and communicate data and information								
Give clear instructions to customers and site staff about the procedures for receiving and validating hazardous waste									
2	Maintain records and information systems relating to the reception, inspection and validation of hazardous wastes that are complete, accurate, up-to-date and meet legislative requirements								
	1	Type of evidence 🗲							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Res was	solve problems which arise ste	eptio	on o	f ha	zar	dou	S	
1	Seek expert advice to resolve sit responsibility of the job role	uations which are outside the						
Take steps to rectify any staff shortages, equipment deficiencies or external causes that prevent the reception of hazardous wastes								
3	Notify customers and regulatory the legislative requirements cause unacceptable hazardous waste							
4	Advise senior managers of any be situations which require their att							
		Type of evidence 👈						

Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment					
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites					
3	Describe appropriately they types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment					
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes					
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site					
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace					
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site					

	derstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements eption of hazardous waste	for the
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the reception of hazardous waste onto the site	
2	Describe appropriately the planning permission permit and the organisations working plan for the site	
3	Describe appropriately the waste inspection, and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of hazardous waste received on the site	
4	Describe appropriately the uses, purposes and processing requirements for documents relating to the reception and validation of hazardous waste on the site	
5	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures relating to the reception, inspection and validation of hazardous wastes	
6	Describe appropriately the procedures relating to hazardous waste delivered to, and removed from the site	
7	Determine the potential hazards to health, safety, and the environment arising from the reception of hazardous waste	
8	Determine the organisational environmental policy and the risks to the environment and human health resulting from, the reception, inspection and validation of hazardous wastes	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Wo	rk in a manner which unde	erpins effective performa	nce			
1	Be assertive in making decisions					
2	Pursue accountability of staff de	legated responsibilities				
3	Reflect critically on personal ach actions	ievements to inform future				
		Type of evidence 🛨				

Unit 417 Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations

Level: 4
Credit value: 13
Recommended GLH: 69

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the transfer of outputs and safe disposal of residues arising from hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations
- 6. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal **Unit 417** of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	nage the transfer of outpu ste treatment and recover	<u>-</u>	ues f	rom	haz	ard	ous	;
1	Implement systems and procedu transport of outputs and the disp hazardous waste treatment or re accordance with legislative and o	oosal of residues from the ecovery operation in						
2	Make arrangements for an adequeded to carry out the loading, operations from the site							
3	Identify hazards and minimise risenvironment from hazardous was operations and comply with legal requirements for reporting risks environment	ste transfer and transport Il and organisational						
4	Implement and maintain recording specifically relating to the transferdisposal of residues from the proaccordance with legislative and of the control of the	er and transport of outputs and ocess carried out at the site in						
5	Make arrangements for the safe residues from the hazardous was processes							
6	Implement procedures and cont energy outputs from the hazardo recovery process							
7	Maintain the quality of the organ all procedures and hazardous wa processes are adhered to							
		Type of evidence 👈						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Use	and communicate data a	nd information	·	·	·	·	
1	Make sure the programme of wo relating to the transfer and trans information needed for site pers in line with organisational process	port operations contain all the onnel to carry out the process					
2	Communicate the programme of instructions to all site personnel information being given						
3	Ensure that documentation is co complies with legislation and org						
4	Keep accurate records of all outs site in accordance with legislativ requirements						
5	Advise colleagues and managers interruptions to work or any situattention						
6	Maintain a record of training for recovery and transport operatio						
		Type of evidence →					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
	olve problems which arise idues from hazardous was		•	nd dispo	osal of
1	Take steps to rectify any staff or equipment deficiencies or extern transfer, transport or disposal of	nal causes that prevent the			
2	Seek advice to resolve situations responsibility of the job role	which are outside the			
3	Formulate procedures for dealin ensure that staff understand and procedures				
		Type of evidence →			

Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations						
You	You must be able to describe appropriately:					
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment					
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites					
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment					
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes					
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site					
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace					
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site					

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for the management of personnel and work activities					
2	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the transfer and transport of hazardous waste from the site					
3	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisations working plan for the site					
4	Describe appropriately the quality inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of hazardous waste recovered at the site					
5	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site					
6	Describe appropriately the lifting and handling techniques suitable for the recovered hazardous wastes and residues that are being transported from the site					
7	Describe appropriately the onsite procedures for the management of storage of the outputs and residues from transfer processes					
8	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the transfer and transport of recovered hazardous wastes and residues					
9	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages					
10	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages					
11	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for transport operations and the supply and use of the transport resources required					

Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for the transport of hazardous waste to comply with legislative requirements and guidance	
Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with residues, out of specification recovered hazardous waste and any other rejects from the process	
Describe appropriately the regulations for the export of energy from the site and the controls required for the export process	
Describe appropriately the methods used to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
Determine the storage and handling implications for the recovered hazardous waste types produced on the site	
Determine the types, functions and limitations of hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the loading and transport of hazardous wastes	
Determine how to interpret documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the recovered hazardous wastes and residues	
Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to check understanding	
	transport of hazardous waste to comply with legislative requirements and guidance Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with residues, out of specification recovered hazardous waste and any other rejects from the process Describe appropriately the regulations for the export of energy from the site and the controls required for the export process Describe appropriately the methods used to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing Determine the storage and handling implications for the recovered hazardous waste types produced on the site Determine the types, functions and limitations of hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the loading and transport of hazardous wastes Determine how to interpret documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the recovered hazardous wastes and residues Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Wo	rk in a manner which undo	erpins effective performa	nce			
1	Be assertive in making decisions					
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities				
3	Reflect critically on personal ach actions	ievements to inform future				
		Type of evidence 🗲				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Unit 418 Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste transfer and recovery operations

Level: 4
Credit value: 10
Recommended GLH: 50

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the transfer of outputs and safe disposal of residues arising from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations
- 6. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 418 Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste transfer and recovery operations

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	nage the transfer of outpu ste treatment and recover	<u>-</u>	ues f	rom	haz	ard	ous	;
1	Implement systems and procedule transport of outputs and the displaced hazardous waste treatment or reaccordance with legislative and of	oosal of residues from the ecovery operation in						
2	Make arrangements for an adequeded to carry out the loading, operations from the site							
3	Identify hazards and minimise risenvironment from hazardous was operations and comply with legal requirements for reporting risks environment	ste transfer and transport Il and organisational						
4	Implement and maintain recording specifically relating to the transferdisposal of residues from the proaccordance with legislative and of the control of the	er and transport of outputs and ocess carried out at the site in						
5	Make arrangements for the safe residues from the hazardous was processes							
6	Implement procedures and cont energy outputs from the hazardo recovery process							
7	Maintain the quality of the organ all procedures and hazardous wa processes are adhered to							
		Type of evidence 👈						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Use	and communicate data a	nd information			
1	Make sure the programme of wo relating to the transfer and trans information needed for site pers in line with organisational proces	port operations contain all the onnel to carry out the process			
2	Communicate the programme of instructions to all site personnel information being given				
3	Ensure that documentation is co complies with legislation and org				
4	Keep accurate records of all outs site in accordance with legislativ requirements				
5	Advise colleagues and managers interruptions to work or any situ attention				
6	Maintain a record of training for recovery and transport operatio				
		Type of evidence →			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
	olve problems which arise idues from hazardous was		•	nd disp	osal o
1	Take steps to rectify any staff or equipment deficiencies or extern transfer, transport or disposal of	nal causes that prevent the			
2	Seek advice to resolve situations responsibility of the job role	which are outside the			
3	Formulate procedures for dealin ensure that staff understand and procedures				
		Type of evidence →			

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment						
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites						
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment						
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes						
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site						
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace						
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site						

ma	derstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements haging the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from bette treatment and recovery operations	
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for the management of personnel and work activities	
2	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the transfer and transport of hazardous waste from the site	
3	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisations working plan for the site	
4	Describe appropriately the quality inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of hazardous waste recovered at the site	
5	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site	
6	Describe appropriately the lifting and handling techniques suitable for the recovered hazardous wastes and residues that are being transported from the site	
7	Describe appropriately the onsite procedures for the management of storage of the outputs and residues from transfer processes	
8	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the transfer and transport of recovered hazardous wastes and residues	
9	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages	
10	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages	
11	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for transport operations and the supply and use of the transport resources required	

12	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for the transport of hazardous waste to comply with legislative requirements and guidance	
13	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with residues, out of specification recovered hazardous waste and any other rejects from the process	
14	Describe appropriately the regulations for the export of energy from the site and the controls required for the export process	
15	Describe appropriately the methods used to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
16	Determine the storage and handling implications for the recovered hazardous waste types produced on the site	
17	Determine the types, functions and limitations of hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
18	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
19	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the loading and transport of hazardous wastes	
20	Determine how to interpret documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the recovered hazardous wastes and residues	
21	Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to check understanding	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective perform						
1	Be assertive in making decisions						
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities					
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions						
		Type of evidence 🛨					

Unit 419 Manage the reception of non-hazardous waste

Level: 4
Credit value: 10
Recommended GLH: 50

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the transfer of outputs and safe disposal of residues arising from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations
- 6. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 419 Manage the reception of non-hazardous waste

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Be assertive in making decisions							
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities						
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions							
4	Identify hazards and minimise risks to health, safety, and the environment arising from the reception, inspection and validation of non-hazardous wastes							
5	Ensure that staff implement prod legislative requirements	cedures and comply with the						
6	Ensure all procedures for the reception of non-hazardous							
7 Implement security arrangements to prevent the unauthorised delivery and removal of non-hazardous wastes on the site.								
	Type of evidence →							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Use	Use and communicate data and information							
1	Give clear instructions to customers and site staff about the procedures for receiving and validating non-hazardous waste							
2	Maintain records and information systems relating to the							
	Type of evidence →							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of non- hazardous waste							
1	Be assertive in making decisions							
2	Pursue accountability of staff for delegated responsibilities							
3	Notify customers and regulatory authorities of any breaches of the legislative requirements caused by the reception of unacceptable non-hazardous waste							
4	Advise senior managers of any breaches of security or other situations which require their attention							
		Type of evidence 👈						

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment					
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites					
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment					
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes					
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site					
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace					
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site					

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the reception of non-hazardous waste							
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN						
1	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the reception of non-hazardous waste onto the site							
2	Describe appropriately the planning permission permit and the organisation's working plan for the site							
3	Describe appropriately the waste inspection, and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of non-hazardous waste received on the site							
4	Describe appropriately the uses, purposes and processing requirements for documents relating to the reception and validation of non-hazardous waste on the site							
5	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures relating to the reception, inspection and validation of non-hazardous wastes							
6	Determine the potential hazards to health, safety, and the environment arising from the reception of non-hazardous waste							
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site							
8	Determine the organisational environmental policy and the risks to the environment and human health resulting from, the reception, inspection and validation of non-hazardous wastes							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	1 Be assertive in making decisions							
2	Pursue accountability of staff for delegated responsibilities							
3	Notify customers and regulatory authorities of any breaches of the legislative requirements caused by the reception of unacceptable non-hazardous waste							
4	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions							
	Type of evidence →							

Unit 420 Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery operations

Level: 4
Credit value: 10
Recommended GLH: 60

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the transfer of outputs and safe disposal of residues arising from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery operations.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery operations
- 6. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal **Unit 420** of residues from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery operations

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery							
1	Implement systems and procedu transport of outputs and the disp hazardous clinical waste transfer accordance with legislative and o	oosal of residues from the ror recovery operation in						
2	Make arrangements for an adequeded to carry out the loading, operations from the site							
3	Identify hazards and minimise risks to health, safety and the environment from hazardous waste transfer and transport operations and comply with legal and organisational requirements for reporting risks to health, safety and the environment							
4	Implement and maintain recording specifically relating to the transferdisposal of residues from the proaccordance with legislative and of the control of the	er and transport of outputs and ocess carried out at the site in						
5	Make arrangements for the safe residues from the hazardous clin recovery processes							
6	Implement procedures and cont energy outputs from the hazardo recovery process							
7	Maintain the quality of the organ all procedures and hazardous wa processes are adhered to							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery							
1	Make sure the programme of work and operational instructions relating to the transfer and transport operations contain all the information needed for site personnel to carry out the process in line with organisational procedures							
2	Communicate the programme of work and operational instructions to all site personnel in ways which suit the types of information being given							
3	Ensure that documentation is co complies with legislation and org							
4	Keep accurate records of all out site in accordance with legislativ requirements							
5	Advise colleagues and managers about accidents, incidents,							
6	Maintain a record of training for recovery and transport operatio							
	Type of evidence →							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery								
1	Take steps to rectify any staff or equipment deficiencies or extern transfer, transport or disposal of	nal causes that prevent the						
2	Seek advice to resolve situations responsibility of the job role	which are outside the						
3	Formulate procedures for dealin ensure that staff understand and procedures							
		Type of evidence 👈						

Understand the underpinning regulations						
You must be able to describe appropriately:						
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment					
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites					
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment					
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes					
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site					
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace					
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site					

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations							
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for the management of personnel and work activities						
2	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the transfer and transport of hazardous waste from the site						
3	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisations working plan for the site						
4	Describe appropriately the quality inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of hazardous waste recovered at the site						
5	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site						
6	Describe appropriately the lifting and handling techniques suitable for the recovered hazardous wastes and residues that are being transported from the site						
7	Describe appropriately the onsite procedures for the management of storage of the outputs and residues from transfer processes						
8	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the transfer and transport of recovered hazardous wastes and residues						
9	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages						
10	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for transport operations and the supply and use of the transport resources required						
11	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for the transport of hazardous waste to comply with legislative requirements and guidance						

12	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with residues, out of specification recovered hazardous waste and any other rejects from the process	
13	Describe appropriately the regulations for the export of energy from the site and the controls required for the export process	
14	Describe appropriately the methods used to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
15	Determine the storage and handling implications for the recovered hazardous waste types produced on the site	
16	Determine the types, functions and limitations of hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
17	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
18	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the loading and transport of hazardous wastes	
19	Determine how to interpret documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the recovered hazardous wastes and residues	
20	Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to check understanding	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Wo	rk in a manner which undo	erpins effective performa	nce			
1	Be assertive in making decisions					
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities				
3	Reflect critically on personal ach actions	ievements to inform future				
		Type of evidence →				

Unit 421 Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery operations

Level: 4
Credit value: 9
Recommended GLH: 58

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the transfer of outputs and safe disposal of residues arising from non-hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery operations.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery operations
- 6. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 421 Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous clinical waste transfer and recovery operations

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Mar	nage the transfer of outpu ardous waste treatment a	ts and disposal of residu	es f	rom	no	n-	
1	Implement systems and procedular transport of outputs and the displacement or reaccordance with legislative and of	ires for the transfer and posal of residues from the non-ecovery operation in					
2	Make arrangements for an adequenced to carry out the loading, operations from the site						
3	Identify hazards and minimise risenvironment from non-hazardou operations and comply with legarequirements for reporting risks environment	s waste transfer and transport Il and organisational					
4	Implement and maintain recording specifically relating to the transferdisposal of residues from the proaccordance with legislative and of the control of the	er and transport of outputs and ocess carried out at the site in					
5	Make arrangements for the safe residues from the non-hazardous processes						
6	Implement procedures and cont energy outputs from the non-haz recovery process						
7	Maintain the quality of the organ all procedures and non-hazardou processes are adhered to.						
		Type of evidence 🛨					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Use	and communicate data a	nd information			·	
1	Make sure the programme of wo relating to the transfer and trans information needed for site pers in line with organisational proces	port operations contain all the onnel to carry out the process				
2	Communicate the programme of instructions to all site personnel information being given					
3	Ensure that documentation is co complies with legislation and org					
4	Keep accurate records of all outsite in accordance with legislativ requirements					
5	Advise colleagues and managers interruptions to work or any situ attention					
6	Maintain a record of training for recovery and transport operatio					
		Type of evidence →				

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
	olve problems which arise dues from non-hazardous		•	dispo	osal	of
1	Make sure the programme of wo relating to the transfer and trans information needed for site pers in line with organisational proces	port operations contain all the onnel to carry out the process				
2	Communicate the programme of instructions to all site personnel information being given					
3	Ensure that documentation is co complies with legislation and org					
		Type of evidence →				

Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requiremen for managing waste operations					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN			
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment				
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites				
3	Describe appropriately they types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment				
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes				
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site				
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace				
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site				

ma	derstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements naging the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from rardous waste treatment and recovery operations	
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for the management of personnel and work activities	
2	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the transfer and transport of non-hazardous waste from the site	
3	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisations working plan for this site	
4	Describe appropriately the quality inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of non-hazardous waste recovered at the site	
5	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery , plant and equipment used on the site	
6	Describe appropriately the lifting and handling techniques suitable for the recovered non-hazardous wastes and residues that are being transported from the site	
7	Describe appropriately the onsite procedures for the management of storage of the outputs and residues from transfer processes	
8	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the transfer and transport of recovered non-hazardous wastes and residues	
9	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages	
10	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for transport operations and the supply and use of the transport resources required	
11	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for the transport of non-hazardous waste to comply with legislative requirements and guidance	

Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with residues, out of specification recovered non-hazardous waste and any other rejects from the process	
Describe appropriately the regulations from the export of energy from the site and the controls required for the export process	
Describe appropriately the methods used to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
Determine the storage and handling implications for the recovered non-hazardous waste types produced on the site	
Determine the types, functions and limitations of non-hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the loading and transport of non-hazardous wastes	
Determine how to interpret documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the recovered non-hazardous wastes and residues	
Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to check understanding	
	specification recovered non-hazardous waste and any other rejects from the process Describe appropriately the regulations from the export of energy from the site and the controls required for the export process Describe appropriately the methods used to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing Determine the storage and handling implications for the recovered non-hazardous waste types produced on the site Determine the types, functions and limitations of non-hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the loading and transport of non-hazardous wastes Determine how to interpret documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the recovered non-hazardous wastes and residues Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	olve problems which arise idues from non-hazardous			d di	spo	sal	of
1	Be assertive in making decisions						
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities					
3	Reflect critically on personal ach actions	ievements to inform future					
		Type of evidence 🛨					

Unit 422 Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from waste transfer and recovery operations, inert waste

Level: 4
Credit value: 9
Recommended GLH: 55

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the transfer of outputs and safe disposal of residues arising from inert waste transfer and recovery operations.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from inert waste transfer and recovery Use and communicate data and information
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from inert waste transfer and recovery
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from inert waste transfer and recovery operations
- 6. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal **Unit 422** of residues from waste transfer and recovery operations, inert waste

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	nage the transfer of outpu nsfer and recovery	ts and disposal of residu	es f	rom	ine	rt w	/ast	е
1	Implement systems and proceduled transport of outputs and the display waste transfer or recovery operating legislative and organisational recovery.	posal of residues from the inert ation in accordance with						
2	Make arrangements for an adequeded to carry out the loading, operations from the site							
3	Identify hazards and minimise risenvironment from inert waste trained and comply with legal and organ reporting risks to health, safety a	ansfer and transport operations isational requirements for						
4	Implement and maintain recording specifically relating to the transferdisposal of residues from the proaccordance with legislative and of the control of the	er and transport of outputs and ocess carried out at the site in						
5	Make arrangements for the safe residues from the inert waste tra							
6	Implement procedures and cont energy outputs from the inert was process							
7	Maintain the quality of the organ all procedures and inert waste tr are adhered to							
		Type of evidence →						

					_	
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Use	and communicate data a	nd information				
1	Make sure the programme of wo relating to the transfer and trans information needed for site pers in line with organisational process	port operations contain all the onnel to carry out the process				
2	Communicate the programme of instructions to all site personnel information being given					
3	Ensure that documentation is co complies with legislation and org					
4	Keep accurate records of all outs site in accordance with legislativ requirements					
5	Advise colleagues and managers interruptions to work or any situattention					
6	Maintain a record of training for recovery and transport operatio					
		Type of evidence 🗲				

	derstand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requir managing waste operations	ements
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment	
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites	
3	Describe appropriately they types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment	
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes	
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site	
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace	
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
	olve problems which arise idues from inert waste tra		puts ar	d disp	osal of
1	Take steps to rectify any staff or equipment deficiencies or extern transfer, transport or disposal of	nal causes that prevent the			
2	Seek advice to resolve situations responsibility of the job role	which are outside the			
3	Formulate procedures for dealin ensure that staff understand and procedures				
		Type of evidence 🛨			

You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for the management of personnel and work activities	
2	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the transfer and transport of inert waste from the site	
3	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site	
4	Describe appropriately the quality inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of inert waste recovered at the site	
5	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site	
6	Describe appropriately the lifting and handling techniques suitable for the recovered inert wastes and residues that are being transported from the site	
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site	
8	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the transfer and transport of recovered inert wastes and residues	
9	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages	
10	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for transport operations and the supply and use of the transport resources required	
11	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for the transport of inert waste to comply with legislative requirements and guidance	
12	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with residues, out of specification recovered inert waste and any other rejects from the process	
13	Describe appropriately the regulations for the export of energy from the site and the controls required for the export process	
14	Describe appropriately the methods used to communicate operational	

	instructions orally and in writing	
15	Determine the storage and handling implications for the recovered inert waste types produced on the site	
16	Determine the types, functions and limitations of inert waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
17	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
18	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the loading and transport of inert wastes	
19	Determine how to interpret documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the recovered inert wastes and residues	
20	Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to check understanding	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Wo	rk in a manner which unde	erpins effective performa	nce			
1	Be assertive in making decisions					
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities				
3	Reflect critically on personal ach actions	ievements to inform future				
		Type of evidence 🛨				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Unit 423 Provide leadership and direction for own area of responsibility

Level: 4
Credit value: 5
Recommended GLH: 30

Unit aim

This unit helps learners to provide leadership and direction for their area of responsibility.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to lead in own area of responsibility
- 2. Be able to provide direction and set objectives in own area of responsibility
- 3. Be able to communicate the direction for own area of responsibility and collect feedback to inform improvement
- 4. Be able to assess own leadership performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 423 Provide leadership and direction for own area of responsibility

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Веа	able to lead in own area o	f responsibility				
1	Identify own strengths and abilit	y to lead in a leadership role				
2	Evaluate strengths within own ar	ea of responsibility				
		Type of evidence →				
0 = 0	bservation Q = Question & answer	S = Simulation/RWE				
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
	able to provide direction a consibility	and set objectives in own	are	a of		
1	Outline direction for own area of	responsibility				

 $O = Observation \ Q = Question \& answer \ S = Simulation/RWE$

2

the organisation

Implement objectives with colleagues that align with those of

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Ве	able to assess own leader				
1	Assess feedback on own leaders	ship performance			
2	Evaluate own leadership perforn	nance			
		Type of evidence 🛨			

Type of evidence →

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Be able to communicate the direction for own area of responsibility and collect feedback to inform improvement							
1	Communicate the agreed directi area of responsibility	on to individuals within own						
2	Collect feedback to inform impro	ovement						
		Type of evidence →						

Unit 424 Manage site operations for the treatment of hazardous waste

Level: 4
Credit value: 22
Recommended GLH: 184

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures and processes for the treatment of hazardous waste.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage treatment operations for hazardous waste
- 2. Control work activities on sites treating waste
- 3. Use, record and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise from operations for the treatment of hazardous waste
- 5. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the treatment of hazardous waste
- 7. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 424 Manage site operations for the treatment of hazardous waste

Performance evidence required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)		
Manage treatment operations for hazardous waste		
Implement systems and procedures for hazardous waste treatment operations in accordance with legislative and organisational requirements		
Make arrangements for an adequate supply of materials, equipment and information needed to carry out the hazardous waste treatment operations on the site		
Identify hazards and minimise risks to health, safety and the environment from hazardous waste treatment operations and comply with legal and organisational requirements for reporting risks to health, safety and the environment		
Implement and maintain recording and information systems specifically relating to the hazardous waste treatment processes in accordance with legislative and organisational requirements		
Make arrangements for the safe storage of the outputs and residues from the hazardous waste treatment process		
Maintain the quality of the organisation's work by ensuring that all procedures and hazardous waste treatment processes are adhered to		
Type of evidence →		

			_			
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Cor	ntrol work activities on site	es treating waste				
1	Establish and oversee programm legislative and organisational red hazardous waste treatment ope	quirements required for				
2	Implement site operating proced health and safety and environment	dures that fully comply with ental protection requirements				
3	Monitor and maintain systems to personnel with appropriate expe					
4	Ensure that staff have received t machinery, plant or equipment	raining before using any				
5	Ensure that staff understand the procedures relating to the treatment of hazardous wastes and implement them in full compliance with legislative and organisational requirements					
6	Maintain safe systems of work are eliminate or reduce the risk from					
7	Ensure that staff have the resour out the operating procedures sa					
8	Identify potential hazards and ta personnel and the environment which are difficult to handle, may unacceptable components, are to present unexpected health prob	related to hazardous wastes y contain disguised materials or unauthorised, or likely to				
9	Monitor staff activity on hazardo to ensure they enhance or maint organisations work					
10	Ensure that the outputs and resident processes are stored legislative and organisational processes.	correctly in accordance with				
11	Implement a programme of trair processes can be carried out saf					
		Type of evidence 👈				

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Use	e, record and communicate	e data and information					
1	Make sure the programme of wo relating to the hazardous waste all the information needed for sit process in line with organisation	treatment operations contain to personnel to carry out the					
2	Communicate the programme of work and operational instructions to all site personnel in ways which suit the types of information being given						
3	Keep accurate records of hazard control parameters for the hazar in accordance with legislative an	dous waste treatment process					
4	Advise colleagues and managers interruptions to work or any situattention						
5	Maintain a record of training for waste treatment operations on t						
	Type of evidence →						

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	solve problems which arise zardous waste	e from operations for the	trea	atm	ent	of	
1	Take steps to rectify any staff she deficiencies or external causes the hazardous wastes						
2	Seek advice to resolve situations responsibility of the job role	which are outside the					
3	ormulate procedures for dealing ensure that staff understand and procedures						
4	Make arrangements for treatment material that fail to meet the qualitative hazardous waste treatment process.	llity standards required for the					
		Type of evidence 🛨					

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the treatment of hazardous waste						
You	You must be able to describe appropriately: PRN					
1	Describe appropriately the technical skills needed for the hazardous waste treatment operations carried out on the site					
2	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the treatment of hazardous waste at the site					
3	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site					

4	Describe appropriately the waste inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of hazardous waste received on the site	
5	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site	
6	Describe appropriately the storage and handling implications for the hazardous waste types handled on the site	
7	Describe appropriately the lifting and handling techniques that are suitable for the hazardous wastes that are being treated on the site	
8	Describe appropriately the on site procedures for the management of storage of the outputs from hazardous waste treatment processes	
9	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the treatment of hazardous waste	
10	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages	
11	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for hazardous waste treatment operations and the supply and use of the resources required	
12	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentations required for treatment of hazardous waste to specific standards	
13	Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances received, handled and used on the site	
14	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with hazardous waste, out of specification hazardous waste and any other residues from the process	
15	Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit	
16	Determine the types, functions and limitations of hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
17	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
18	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the treatment of hazardous wastes	
19	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the hazardous waste treatment process	
20	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
21	Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Be assertive in making decisions							
2	Pursue accountability of staff for delegated responsibilities							
3	Reflects critically on personal achievements to inform future actions							
	Type of evidence →							

Unit 425 Manage site operations for the treatment of non-hazardous waste

Level: 4
Credit value: 14
Recommended GLH: 51

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures and processes for the treatment of non-hazardous waste.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage treatment operations for hazardous waste
- 2. Control work activities on sites treating waste
- 3. Use, record and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise from operations for the treatment of hazardous waste
- 5. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the treatment of hazardous waste
- 7. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 425 Manage site operations for the treatment of non-hazardous waste

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Ma	nage treatment operations	for non-hazardous was	te			
1	Implement systems and procedur treatment operations in accordan organisational requirements					
2	Make arrangements for an adeque equipment and information needs hazardous waste treatment operations.	ed to carry out the non-				
3	Identify hazards and minimise risk environment from non-hazardous and comply with legal and organis reporting to health, safety and the	s waste treatment operations sational requirements for				
4	Implement and maintain recordin specifically relating to the non-haz processes in accordance with legi requirements	zardous waste treatment				
5	Make arrangements for the safe s residues from the non-hazardous					
6	Maintain the quality of the organis all procedures and non-hazardous are adhered to					
		Type of evidence 👈				

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)								
Cor	Control work activities on sites treating waste									
1	Establish and oversee programmes of work which meet the legislative and organisational requirements required for non-hazardous waste treatment operations									
2	Implement site operating procedures that fully comply with health and safety and environmental protection requirements									
3	Monitor and maintain systems to ensure there are sufficient personnel with appropriate expertise available at the work site									
4	Ensure that staff have received t plant or equipment	raining before using machinery,								
5	Ensure that staff understand the treatment of non-hazardous was compliance with legislative and o	ites and implement them in full								
6	Maintain safe systems of work are eliminate or reduce the risk from									

Ensure that staff have the resources and skills needed to carry out the operating procedures safely						
Identify potential hazards and take steps to reduce the risks to personnel and the environment related to non-hazardous wastes which are difficult to handle, may contain disguised materials or unacceptable components, are unauthorised, or likely to present unexpected health problems						
Monitor staff activity on non-hazardous waste treatment operations to ensure they enhance or maintain the quality of the organisation's work						
Ensure that the outputs and residues from the non-hazardous waste treatment processes are stored correctly in accordance with legislative and organisational procedures						
Implement a programme of training for staff to ensure all processes can be carried out safely by suitably trained staff						
Type of evidence →						
	out the operating procedures safely Identify potential hazards and take steps to reduce the risks to personnel and the environment related to non-hazardous wastes which are difficult to handle, may contain disguised materials or unacceptable components, are unauthorised, or likely to present unexpected health problems Monitor staff activity on non-hazardous waste treatment operations to ensure they enhance or maintain the quality of the organisation's work Ensure that the outputs and residues from the non-hazardous waste treatment processes are stored correctly in accordance with legislative and organisational procedures Implement a programme of training for staff to ensure all processes can be carried out safely by suitably trained staff	Identify potential hazards and take steps to reduce the risks to personnel and the environment related to non-hazardous wastes which are difficult to handle, may contain disguised materials or unacceptable components, are unauthorised, or likely to present unexpected health problems Monitor staff activity on non-hazardous waste treatment operations to ensure they enhance or maintain the quality of the organisation's work Ensure that the outputs and residues from the non-hazardous waste treatment processes are stored correctly in accordance with legislative and organisational procedures Implement a programme of training for staff to ensure all processes can be carried out safely by suitably trained staff	Identify potential hazards and take steps to reduce the risks to personnel and the environment related to non-hazardous wastes which are difficult to handle, may contain disguised materials or unacceptable components, are unauthorised, or likely to present unexpected health problems Monitor staff activity on non-hazardous waste treatment operations to ensure they enhance or maintain the quality of the organisation's work Ensure that the outputs and residues from the non-hazardous waste treatment processes are stored correctly in accordance with legislative and organisational procedures Implement a programme of training for staff to ensure all processes can be carried out safely by suitably trained staff	out the operating procedures safely Identify potential hazards and take steps to reduce the risks to personnel and the environment related to non-hazardous wastes which are difficult to handle, may contain disguised materials or unacceptable components, are unauthorised, or likely to present unexpected health problems Monitor staff activity on non-hazardous waste treatment operations to ensure they enhance or maintain the quality of the organisation's work Ensure that the outputs and residues from the non-hazardous waste treatment processes are stored correctly in accordance with legislative and organisational procedures Implement a programme of training for staff to ensure all processes can be carried out safely by suitably trained staff	out the operating procedures safely Identify potential hazards and take steps to reduce the risks to personnel and the environment related to non-hazardous wastes which are difficult to handle, may contain disguised materials or unacceptable components, are unauthorised, or likely to present unexpected health problems Monitor staff activity on non-hazardous waste treatment operations to ensure they enhance or maintain the quality of the organisation's work Ensure that the outputs and residues from the non-hazardous waste treatment processes are stored correctly in accordance with legislative and organisational procedures Implement a programme of training for staff to ensure all processes can be carried out safely by suitably trained staff	out the operating procedures safely Identify potential hazards and take steps to reduce the risks to personnel and the environment related to non-hazardous wastes which are difficult to handle, may contain disguised materials or unacceptable components, are unauthorised, or likely to present unexpected health problems Monitor staff activity on non-hazardous waste treatment operations to ensure they enhance or maintain the quality of the organisation's work Ensure that the outputs and residues from the non-hazardous waste treatment processes are stored correctly in accordance with legislative and organisational procedures Implement a programme of training for staff to ensure all processes can be carried out safely by suitably trained staff

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)								
	Resolve problems which arise from operations for the treatment of non- hazardous waste									
1	Take steps to rectify any staff she deficiencies or external causes the non-hazardous wastes									
2	Seek advice to resolve situations responsibility of the job role	which are outside the								
3	Formulate procedures for dealin ensure that staff understand and procedures									
4	Make arrangements for treatments of material that fail to meet the conon-hazardous waste treatment	uality standards required for								
		Type of evidence	>							

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the treatment of hazardous waste							
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN						
1	Describe appropriately the technical skills needed for the non-hazardous waste treatment operations carried out on the site							
2	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the treatment of non-hazardous waste at the site							
3	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site							
4	Describe appropriately the waste inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of non-hazardous waste received on the site							
5	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site treating non-hazardous wastes							

6	Describe appropriately the storage and handling implications for the non-hazardous waste types handled on the site	
7	Describe appropriately the lifting and handling techniques that are suitable for the non-hazardous wastes that are being treated on the site	
8	Describe appropriately the on site procedures for the management of storage of the outputs from non-hazardous waste treatment processes	
9	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the treatment of non-hazardous waste	
10	describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages	
11	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for non-hazardous waste treatment operations and the supply and use of the resources required	
12	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for treatment of non-hazardous waste to specific standards	
13	Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Non-hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances received , handled and used on the site	
14	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with non-hazardous waste, out of specification non-hazardous waste and any other residues from the process	
15	Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit	
16	Determine the types, functions and limitations of non-hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
17	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work related hazards and difficulties	
18	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the treatment of non-hazardous wastes	
19	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the non-hazardous waste treatment process	
20	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
21	Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Work in a manner which underpins effective performance								
1	Be assertive in making decisions							
2	Pursue accountability of staff for delegated responsibilities							
3	Reflect critically on personal ach actions	ievements to inform future						
	Type of evidence •							

Unit 426 Manage site operations for the remediation of contaminated land

Level: 4
Credit value: 13
Recommended GLH: 60

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures and processes for the remediation of contaminated land.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage operations for the remediation of contaminated land
- 2. Control work activities for the remediation of contaminated land
- 3. Use Use and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise from the management of the remediation of contaminated land
- 5. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the remediation of contaminated land
- 7. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Manage site operations for the remediation of **Unit 426** contaminated land

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Mai	nage operations for the re	mediation of contaminat	ed la	and	 	
1	Implement systems and procedures for treatment operations to remediate contaminated land in accordance with legislative and organisational requirements					
2	Make arrangements for an adequate supply of materials, equipment and information needed to carry out the treatment operations on the site					
3	Identify hazards and minimise risks to health, safety and the environment from treatment operations and comply with legal and organisational requirements for reporting risks to health safety and the environment					
4	Implement and maintain recordi specifically relating to the treatm with legislative and organisation	nent processes in accordance				
5	Make arrangements for the safe treatment process	storage of the outputs from the				
6	Maintain the quality of the organ all procedures and waste treatm					
		Type of evidence 🛨				

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Cor	ntrol work activities for the	e remediation of contam	inate	ed la	ınd		
1	Establish and oversee programm legislative and organisational rectreatment operations	nes of work which meet the quirements required for					
2	Implement site operating procedures that fully comply with health & safety and environmental protection requirements						
3	Monitor and maintain systems to people - with the correct mix of easite						
4	Ensure that individuals have rece before using any machinery, plan time for the treatment to remedi	nt or equipment for the first					
5	Ensure that staff understand the treatment processes and implement with legislative and organisation	nent them in full compliance					
6	Maintain safe systems of work ar eliminate or reduce the risk from						

7	Ensure the availability of the resources and individual staff skills needed to carry out the operating procedures safely			
8	Identify potential hazards and take steps to reduce risks to personnel and the environment related to materials that arise			
9	Monitor staff activity on treatment operations to ensure they enhance or maintain the quality of the organisation's work			
10	Ensure that the outputs from the treatment processes are stored correctly in accordance with legislative and organisational procedures			
11	Implement a programme of training for staff to ensure all processes can be carried out safely by suitably trained staff			
12	Arrange for samples of treated material to be taken and analysed to determine compliance with legislative and organisational requirements			
	Type of evidence →			

			1	1		
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Use	and communicate data a	nd information				
1	Make sure the programme of work and operational instructions relating to the treatment operations contain all the information needed for site personnel to carry out the process in line with organisational procedures					
2	Communicate the programme of work and operational instructions to all site personnel in ways which suit the types of information being given					
3	Keep accurate records of materials treated and of the control parameters for the treatment process in accordance with legislative and organisational requirements					
4	Advise colleagues and managers interruptions to work or any situ attention (S)					
5	Maintain a record of training for operations on the site	all staff employed on treatment				
		Type of evidence →				

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
	Resolve problems which arise from the management of the remediation of contaminated land								
1	Take steps to rectify any staff she deficiencies or external causes to remediation of contaminated lar	hat prevent the treatment for							
2	2 Seek expert advice to resolve situations which are outside the responsibility of the job role								
3	Formulate procedures for dealin ensure that staff understand and procedures								
4	Make arrangements for reworkir of material that fail to meet the c the treatment process								
		Type of evidence →							

Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN			
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment				
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites				
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment				
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes				
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site				
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace				
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site				

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the remediation of contaminated land					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for the management of personnel and work activities					
2	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the treatment for the removal of contamination from the materials on site					
3	Describe appropriately the organisation's working plan for the site					

4	Describe appropriately the quality inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of materials remediated at the site	
5	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site for handling remediated materials and residues	
6	Describe appropriately Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances received and used on your site	
7	Describe appropriately the onsite procedures for the management of storage of the outputs and residues from remediation processes	
8	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the treatment processes to remediate contaminated land	
9	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the placement of remediated materials on the site	
10	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages	
11	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with residues, out of specification remediated materials and any other rejects from the process	
12	Determine the methods used to treat contaminated land to restore the land for use	
13	Determine the range and nature of operational outputs and residues produced from the remediation of the contaminated land	
14	Determine the storage and handling implications for the remediated material types produced on the site	
15	Determine the types, functions and limitations of materials handling equipment available for use on the site	
16	Determine the lifting and handling techniques that are suitable for the materials being treated on the site	
17	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
18	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the treatment process for remediating contaminated land	
19	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the remediated materials and residues	
20	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
21	Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	1 Encourage others to develop themselves							
2	Apply integrity, fairness & consistency in decision making							
3	Use different leadership styles d	epending on individual						
		Type of evidence →						

Unit 428 Manage site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to landfill on a single waste stream site

Level: 4
Credit value: 11
Recommended GLH: 60

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures and processes necessary for the disposal of hazardous waste onto or into land.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to land
- 2. Control work activities for the disposal of hazardous waste to land
- 3. Use, record and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to land
- 5. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to landfill on a single waste stream site
- 7. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 428 Manage site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to landfill on a single waste stream site

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ma	nage operations for the di	sposal of hazardous was	ste to	o lai	nd		
1	Implement systems and procedures for hazardous waste disposal operations in accordance with legislative and organisational requirements						
2	Make arrangements for an adequequipment and information need operations on the site						
3	Identify hazards and minimise ris environment from hazardous wa comply with legal and organisati risks to health, safety and the en	aste disposal operations and onal requirements for reporting					
4	Implement and maintain recording specifically relating to the inspect accordance with legislative and o	ction of hazardous waste in					
5	Make arrangements to prevent t or the outputs and residues of di with bird, insect and vermin nuis	isposal from the site and to deal					
6	Maintain the quality of the organ all procedures for hazardous was adhered to						
		Type of evidence 🛨					

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Cor	ntrol work activities for the	e disposal of hazardous	wast	e to	lan	ıd	
1	Take action to rectify any staff sh deficiencies or external causes t hazardous wastes to land						
2	Seek expert advice to resolve sit responsibility of the job role	uations which are outside the					
3	Formulate procedures for dealin ensure that staff understand and procedures						
4	Make arrangements for the temp hazardous wastes when weathe prevent it being disposed of to la	r conditions or emergencies					
5	Ensure that staff understand the disposal of hazardous wastes to compliance with legislative and o	land and implement them in ful	I				

6	Maintain safe systems of work and put in place precautions to eliminate or reduce the risk from hazards			
7	Ensure that staff have the resources and skills needed to carry out the operating procedures safely			
8	Identify potential hazards and take steps to reduce risks to personnel and the environment related to hazardous wastes which are difficult to handle, may contain disguised materials or unacceptable components, are unauthorised, or likely to present unexpected health problems			
9	Monitor staff activity on disposal operations to ensure they enhance or maintain the quality of the organisation's work			
10	Ensure that the hazardous waste disposed of to land is left secure at the end of each working day in accordance with legislative and organisational procedures			
11	Implement a programme of training for staff to ensure all processes can be carried out safely by suitably trained staff.			
	Type of evidence →			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Use	Use, record and communicate data and information								
12	Take action to rectify any staff sh deficiencies or external causes t hazardous wastes to land								
13	Seek expert advice to resolve sit responsibility of the job role	uations which are outside the							
14	Formulate procedures for dealin ensure that staff understand and procedures								
15	Make arrangements for the temphazardous wastes when weathe prevent it being disposed of to la	r conditions or emergencies							
		Type of evidence 👈	•						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	olve problems which arise the disposal of hazardous		om s	ite op	peratio	ons	
1	Take steps to rectify any staff she deficiencies or external causes the non-hazardous wastes						
2	Seek advice to resolve situations responsibility of the job role	which are outside the					
3	Formulate procedures for dealin ensure that staff understand and procedures						
4	Make arrangements for treatments of material that fail to meet the conon-hazardous waste treatment	quality standards required for					
		Type of evidence 🗲					

Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN			
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment				
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites				
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment				
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes				
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site				
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace				
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site				

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the treatment of non-hazardous waste							
You	You must be able to describe appropriately:						
1	Describe appropriately the technical skills needed for the non-hazardous waste treatment operations carried out on the site						
2	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the treatment of non-hazardous waste at the site						
3	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site						

4	Describe appropriately the waste inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of non-hazardous waste received on the site	
5	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site treating non-hazardous wastes	
6	Describe appropriately the storage and handling implications for the non-hazardous waste types handled on the site	
7	Describe appropriately the lifting and handling techniques that are suitable for the non-hazardous wastes that are being treated on the site	
8	Describe appropriately the on site procedures for the management of storage of the outputs from non-hazardous waste treatment processes	
9	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the treatment of non-hazardous waste	
10	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages	
11	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for non-hazardous waste treatment operations and the supply and use of the resources required	
12	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for treatment of non-hazardous waste to specific standards	
13	Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Non-hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances received , handled and used on the site	
14	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with non-hazardous waste, out of specification non-hazardous waste and any other residues from the process	
15	Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit	
16	Determine the types, functions and limitations of non-hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
17	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work related hazards and difficulties	
18	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the treatment of non-hazardous wastes	
19	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the non-hazardous waste treatment process	
20	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
21	Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this	

Perf	ormance evidence required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Be assertive in making decisions							
2	Pursue accountability of staff for delegated responsibilities							
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions							
	Type of evidence →							

Unit 429 Manage the reception of hazardous waste on a single waste stream site

Level: 4
Credit value: 9
Recommended GLH: 55

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures for receiving hazardous waste on a single waste stream site and controlling its reception, inspection and validation.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage the reception of hazardous waste on a single waste stream site
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of hazardous waste on a single waste stream site
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the reception of hazardous waste on a single waste stream site
- 6. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 429 Manage the reception of hazardous waste on a single waste stream site

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Mai	Manage the reception of hazardous waste on a single					am :	site	
Implement systems and procedures for the reception and validation of hazardous wastes in accordance with legislative and organisational requirements								
2	Implement and manage systems and procedures that comply with legislative requirements to deal with hazardous wastes that require specific handling and for the rejection of unauthorised hazardous wastes							
3	Establish systems to control the movement of vehicles entering, moving around and leaving the site							
4	Identify hazards and minimise risks to health, safety, and the environment arising from the reception, inspection and validation of hazardous wastes							
5	Ensure that staff implement procedures and comply with the legislative requirements							
6	6 Ensure all procedures for the reception of hazardous wastes enhance or maintain the quality of the organisation's work							
7	Implement security arrangements to prevent the unauthorised delivery and removal of hazardous wastes on the site.							
	Type of evidence →							

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Use	Use, record and communicate data and information							
1	Give clear instructions to customers and site staff about the procedures for receiving and validating hazardous waste							
2	Maintain records and information systems relating to the							
	Type of evidence →							

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	solve problems which arise ste on a single waste strea	eptio	on o	f ha	zar	dou	S	
1	Seek expert advice to resolve sit responsibility of the job role	uations which are outside the						
2	Take steps to rectify any staff shortages, equipment deficiencies or external causes that prevent the reception of hazardous wastes							
3	Notify customers and regulatory the legislative requirements caus unacceptable hazardous waste							
4	Advise senior managers of any be situations which require their att							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment						
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites						
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment						
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes						
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site						
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace						
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site						

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the reception of hazardous waste on a single waste stream site						
You	You must be able to describe appropriately: PRN						
1	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the reception of hazardous waste onto the site						
2	Describe appropriately the planning permission permit and the organisation's working plan for the site						
3	Describe appropriately the waste inspection, and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of hazardous waste received on the site						
4	Describe appropriately the uses, purposes and processing requirements for documents relating to the reception and validation of hazardous waste on the site						
5	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures relating to the reception, inspection and validation of hazardous wastes						
6	Describe appropriately the procedures relating to hazardous waste delivered to, and removed from the site						
7	Determine the potential hazards to health, safety, and the environment arising from the reception of hazardous waste						
8	Determine the organisational environmental policy and the risks to the environment and human health resulting from, the reception, inspection and validation of hazardous wastes.						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performa						
1	Be assertive in making decisions						
2	Pursue accountability of staff for delegated responsibilities						
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions						
	Type of evidence →						

Unit 430 Manage site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to landfill sites

Level: 4
Credit value: 13
Recommended GLH: 63

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures and processes necessary for the disposal of non-hazardous waste onto or into land.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to land
- 2. Control work activities for the disposal of hazardous waste to land
- 3. Use, record and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to land
- 5. Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to landfill sites
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to landfill sites
- 7. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Manage site operations for the disposal of **Unit 430** non-hazardous waste to landfill sites

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Mai	nage operations for the di	sposal of non-hazardous	was	ste t	o la	nd	
1	Implement systems and procedu disposal operations in accordand organisational requirements						
2	Make arrangements for an adequate supply of materials, equipment and information needed to carry out the disposal operations on the site						
3	Identify hazards and minimise risks to health, safety and the environment from non-hazardous waste disposal operations and comply with legal and organisational requirements for reporting risks to health, safety and the environment						
4	Implement and maintain recording specifically relating to the inspect accordance with legislative and o	tion of non-hazardous waste in					
5	Make arrangements to prevent the escape of non-hazardous						
6	Maintain the quality of the organ all procedures for non-hazardou adhered to						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Cor	ntrol work activities for the	e disposal of non-hazardo	us v	was	te t	o lai	nd	
1	Establish and oversee programmes of work which meet the legislative and organisational requirements required for disposal operations							
2	Implement site operating procedures that fully comply with health & safety and environmental protection requirements							
3	Monitor and maintain systems to ensure there are sufficient people - with the correct mix of expertise - available at the work site							
4	Ensure that staff have received rany machinery, plant or equipme							
5	Ensure that staff understand the disposal of non-hazardous waste in full compliance with legislative requirements	es to land and implement them						

	Type of evidence →			
11	Implement a programme of training for staff to ensure all processes can be carried out safely by suitably trained staff.			
10	Ensure that the non-hazardous waste disposed of to land is left secure at the end of each working day in accordance with legislative and organisational procedures			
9	Monitor staff activity on disposal operations to ensure they enhance or maintain the quality of the organisation's work			
8	Identify potential hazards and take steps to reduce risks to personnel and the environment related to non-hazardous wastes which are difficult to handle, may contain disguised materials or unacceptable components, are unauthorised, or likely to present unexpected health problems			
7	Ensure that staff have the resources and skills needed to carry out the operating procedures safely			
6	Maintain safe systems of work and put in place precautions to eliminate or reduce the risk from hazards			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Use	Use, record and communicate data and information								
1	Make sure the programme of work and operational instructions relating to the disposal operations contain all the information needed for site personnel to carry out the process in line with organisational procedures								
2	Communicate the programme of work and operational instructions to all site personnel in ways which suit the types of information being given								
3	Keep accurate records of site conditions and non-hazardous wastes disposed of to land in accordance with legislative and organisational requirements								
4	Advise colleagues and managers about accidents, incidents,								
5	Maintain a record of training for all staff employed on disposal operations on the site								

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land							
1	Take action to rectify any staff shortages, equipment deficiencies or external causes that prevent the disposal of non-hazardous wastes to land							
2	Seek expert advice to resolve sit responsibility of the job role	uations which are outside the						

3	Formulate procedures for dealing with spillages on site and ensure that staff understand and follow the prescribed procedures			
4	Make arrangements for the temporary storage or diversion of non-hazardous wastes when weather conditions or emergencies prevent it being disposed of to land or transferred off site			
	Type of evidence →			

	Understand the regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to landfill sites							
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN						
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment for non-hazardous waste management activities							
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to non-hazardous waste management sites							
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment							
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes							
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site							
6	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site							
7	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace							

mai	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to landfill sites							
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN						
1	Describe appropriately the technical skills needed for the disposal operations carried out on the site							
2	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land at the site							
3	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site							
4	Describe appropriately the waste inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of non-hazardous waste received on the site							
5	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site for the disposal of non-hazardous wastes to land							
6	Describe appropriately the lifting and handling techniques that are suitable for the non-hazardous wastes that are being disposed of at the site							
7	Describe appropriately the onsite procedures for securing non-hazardous wastes disposed of to land on a daily basis							

8	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land
9	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages and preventing the escape of non-hazardous wastes and products of non-hazardous waste disposal to land
10	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for disposal operations and the supply and use of the resources required
11	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for disposing of non-hazardous waste to land and the monitoring requirements for the site
12	Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site
13	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with non-hazardous waste, out of specification non-hazardous waste and any other rejects from the process
14	Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this
15	Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit
16	Determine the storage and handling implications for the non-hazardous waste types handled on the site
17	Determine the types, functions and limitations of non-hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site
18	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties
19	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of non-hazardous wastes to land
20	Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances
21	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the non-hazardous waste disposal process
22	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance								
1	Be assertive in making decisions								
2	Pursue accountability of staff for delegated responsibilities								
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions								
		Type of evidence 🗲							

Unit 431 Develop schemes for the restoration and aftercare of non-hazardous waste landfill sites

Level: 4
Credit value: 1
Recommended GLH: 121

Unit aim

This unit is about developing schemes for the progressive or total restoration of a non-hazardous waste landfill site and the aftercare of the restored site.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Prepare restoration schemes for non-hazardous waste landfill sites
- 2. Determine the preparation needed for aftercare on non-hazardous waste landfill sites
- 3. Use and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise from developing schemes for the restoration and aftercare of non-hazardous waste landfill sites
- 5. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for developing schemes for the restoration and aftercare of non-hazardous waste landfill sites
- 7. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 431 Develop schemes for the restoration and aftercare of non-hazardous waste landfill sites

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Pre	pare restoration schemes	for non-hazardous waste	e lan	dfill	sit	es	
1	Prepare the restoration scheme organisational requirements for of the site						
2	Specify the engineering resources required by the scheme for restoration of the site						
3	Specify the materials required for restoration operations identified in the scheme						
4	Implement procedures to be use that comply with legislative requ						
5	Check that consultations on the carried out with key stakeholder						
6	Develop and implement procedurecords of the restoration scheme compliance with legislative requ	ne are kept to ensure					
		Type of evidence →					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	ermine the preparation ne	eeded for aftercare on no	n-ha	azar	dou	IS W	aste	•
1	Develop and implement procedu operating activities that comply							
2	Check that proposals for pre-clost the requirements for restoration use of the site							
3	Develop the programme of work and operational instructions relating to the aftercare scheme that contain all the information needed for site staff to carry out the process in accordance with organisational procedures							
4	Develop and implement effective closure complies with legislative requirements							
5	Check that consultations on the carried out with key stakeholder							
6	Develop and implement procedurecords of the restoration scheme compliance with legislative requ	ne are kept to ensure						
		Type of evidence 🛨						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Use	and communicate data a	nd information				
1	Communicate the final details of the aftercare scheme to key stakeholders and all operational staff					
2	Check that the programme of work and operational instructions relating to restoration and aftercare contain all the information needed for site staff to carry out the process in line with organisational procedures					
3	Communicate the programme of work and operational instructions to all site staff in ways which suit the types of information being given					
4	Keep accurate records of restora accordance with legislative and					
5	Advise colleagues and managers about accidents, incidents, interruptions to work or any situations that require their attention					
6	6 Maintain a record of training for all staff employed on all operations to prepare the site for aftercare.					
	Type of evidence →					

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
	Resolve problems which arise from developing schemes for the restoration and aftercare of non-hazardous waste landfill sites								
1	Take steps to deal with any circu with legislative requirements	mstances that fail to comply							
2	Refer issues beyond the job role staff with the correct level of aut								
3	Resolve any problems which may schemes for the restoration and waste landfill site								
4	Take steps to rectify any staff she deficiencies or external causes the prepared for aftercare								
5	Make arrangements for the temporal when weather conditions or empore preparation for aftercare activities	ergencies prevent the							
		Type of evidence 👈							

Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations							
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment						
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites						
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment						
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes						
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site						
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace						
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site.						

You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the site procedures for the proper management control of work activities	
2	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures and requirements for restoration operations and the supply and use of the materials required	
3	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the aftercare of sites for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land	
4	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site	
5	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site for preparing it for aftercare	
6	Describe appropriately the on site procedures for securing non-hazardous wastes disposed of to land on a permanent basis	
7	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the aftercare of sites used for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land	
8	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages and preventing the escape of non-hazardous wastes and products of non-hazardous waste disposal to land	
9	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for aftercare operations and the supply and use of the resources required	
10	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for aftercare activities and the monitoring requirements for the site	
11	Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site	
	I .	

12	Determine the key stakeholders that require involvement in this scheme
13	Determine the site hydro geological conditions
14	Determine the controls and management needed for environmental protection systems on the site
15	Determine the technical skills needed for preparing the site for aftercare operations carried out on the site
16	Determine how to check that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit
17	Determine the storage and handling implications for the non-hazardous waste types handled on the site
18	Determine the types, functions and limitations of non-hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site
19	Determine the lifting and handling techniques that are suitable for the materials being used to prepare the site for aftercare
20	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties
21	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of non-hazardous wastes to land
22	Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances
23	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the aftercare process
24	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing
25	Determine the importance of checking people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this.

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Be assertive in making decisions							
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities						
3	Reflect critically on personal achi actions	evements to inform future						
		Type of evidence 👈						

Unit 432 Manage site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to landfill on a single waste stream site

Level: 4
Credit value: 11
Recommended GLH: 58

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures and processes necessary for the disposal of non-hazardous waste onto or into land.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land
- 2. Control work activities for the disposal of hazardous waste to land
- 3. Use, record and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land
- 5. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to landfill on a single waste stream site
- 7. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Manage site operations for the disposal of **Unit 432** non-hazardous waste to landfill on a single waste stream site

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Ma	nage operations for the di	sposal of non-hazardous	was	ste t	o la	nd	
1	Implement systems and procedu disposal operations in accordand organisational requirements						
2	Make arrangements for an adeq equipment and information need operations on the site						
3	Identify hazards and minimise risenvironment from non-hazardou and comply with legal and organ reporting risks to health, safety a	is waste disposal operations isational requirements for					
4	Implement and maintain recording specifically relating to the inspect accordance with legislative and of the second secon	tion of non-hazardous waste in					
5	Make arrangements to prevent t wastes or the outputs and residu and to deal with bird, insect and	ues of disposal from the site					
6	Maintain the quality of the organ all procedures for non-hazardou adhered to						
		Type of evidence →					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Control work activities for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land									
1	Establish and oversee programmes of work which meet the legislative and organisational requirements required for disposal operations								
2	Implement site operating proced health & safety and environment								
3	Monitor and maintain systems to ensure there are sufficient people - with the correct mix of expertise - available at the work site								
4	Ensure that staff have received r any machinery, plant or equipme		5						
5	Ensure that staff understand the disposal of non-hazardous waste in full compliance with legislative requirements	es to land and implement them							

	Type of evidence →			
11	Implement a programme of training for staff to ensure all processes can be carried out safely by suitably trained staff.			
10	Ensure that the non-hazardous waste disposed of to land is left secure at the end of each working day in accordance with legislative and organisational procedures			
9	Monitor staff activity on disposal operations to ensure they enhance or maintain the quality of the organisation's work			
8	Identify potential hazards and take steps to reduce risks to personnel and the environment related to non-hazardous wastes which are difficult to handle, may contain disguised materials or unacceptable components, are unauthorised, or likely to present unexpected health problems			
7	Ensure that staff have the resources and skills needed to carry out the operating procedures safely			
6	Maintain safe systems of work and put in place precautions to eliminate or reduce the risk from hazards			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Use	Use, record and communicate data and information							
1	Make sure the programme of work and operational instructions relating to the disposal operations contain all the information needed for site personnel to carry out the process in line with organisational procedures							
2	Communicate the programme of work and operational instructions to all site personnel in ways which suit the types of information being given							
3	Keep accurate records of site conditions and non-hazardous wastes disposed of to land in accordance with legislative and organisational requirements							
4	Advise colleagues and managers about accidents, incidents,							
5	Maintain a record of training for all staff employed on disposal operations on the site.							
	Type of evidence →							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land								
1	Take action to rectify any staff sh deficiencies or external causes t hazardous wastes to land							
2	Seek expert advice to resolve sit responsibility of the job role	uations which are outside the						

3	Formulate procedures for dealing with spillages on site and ensure that staff understand and follow the prescribed procedures			
4	Make arrangements for the temporary storage or diversion of non-hazardous wastes when weather conditions or emergencies prevent it being disposed of to land or transferred off site.			
	Type of evidence →			

	derstand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requir managing waste operations	ements
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment	
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites	
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment	
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes	
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site	
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace	
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site.	

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of non-hazardous waste to landfill on a single waste stream site					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN			
1	Describe appropriately the technical skills needed for the disposal operations carried out on the site				
2	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land at the site				
3	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site				
4	Describe appropriately the waste inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of non-hazardous waste received on the site				
5	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site for the disposal of non-hazardous wastes to land				
6	Describe appropriately the lifting and handling techniques that are suitable for the non-hazardous wastes that are being disposed of at the site				
7	Describe appropriately the onsite procedures for securing non-hazardous wastes disposed of to land on a daily basis				

8	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the disposal of non-hazardous waste to land
9	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages and preventing the escape of non-hazardous wastes and products of non-hazardous waste disposal to land
10	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for disposal operations and the supply and use of the resources required
11	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for disposing of non-hazardous waste to land and the monitoring requirements for the site
12	Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site
13	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with non-hazardous waste, out of specification non-hazardous waste and any other rejects from the process
14	Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this
15	Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit
16	Determine the storage and handling implications for the non-hazardous waste types handled on the site
17	Determine the types, functions and limitations of non-hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site
18	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties
19	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of non-hazardous wastes to land
20	Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances
21	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the non-hazardous waste disposal process
22	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Be assertive in making decisions						
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities					
3	Reflect critically on personal ach actions	ievements to inform future					
		Type of evidence 🛨					

Unit 433 Manage site operations for the disposal of inert waste to landfill sites

Level: 4
Credit value: 11
Recommended GLH: 57

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures and processes necessary for the disposal of inert waste onto or into land.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage operations for the disposal of inert waste to land
- 2. Control work activities for the disposal of inert waste to land
- 3. Use, record and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of inert waste to land
- 5. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of inert waste to landfill sites
- 7. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 433 Manage site operations for the disposal of inert waste to landfill sites

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Manage operations for the disposal of inert waste to land							
1	Implement systems and procedule operations in accordance with le requirements						
2	Make arrangements for an adeq equipment and information need operations on the site						
3	Identify hazards and minimise risenvironment from inert waste diwith legal and organisational rechealth, safety and the environment	sposal operations and comply juirements for reporting risks to					
4	Implement and maintain recordi specifically relating to the inspec accordance with legislative and	tion of inert waste in					
5	Make arrangements to prevent t the outputs and residues of disp with bird, insect and vermin nuis	osal from the site and to deal					
6	Maintain the quality of the organ all procedures for inert waste dis						
		Type of evidence →					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Control work activities for the disposal of inert waste to land							
1	Establish and oversee programm legislative and organisational red disposal operations						
2	Implement site operating proced health & safety and environment						
3	Monitor and maintain systems to people - with the correct mix of each						
4	Ensure that staff have received r any machinery, plant or equipme						
5	Ensure that staff understand the disposal of inert wastes to land a compliance with legislative and o	and implement them in full					
6	Maintain safe systems of work are eliminate or reduce the risk from						

7	Ensure that staff have the resources and skills needed to carry out the operating procedures safely			
8	Identify potential hazards and take steps to reduce risks to personnel and the environment related to inert wastes which are difficult to handle, may contain disguised materials or unacceptable components, are unauthorised, or likely to present unexpected health problems			
9	Monitor staff activity on disposal operations to ensure they enhance or maintain the quality of the organisation's work			
10	Ensure that the inert waste disposed of to land is left secure at the end of each working day in accordance with legislative and organisational procedures			
11	Implement a programme of training for staff to ensure all processes can be carried out safely by suitably trained staff.			
	Type of evidence →			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Use	Use, record and communicate data and information							
1	Make sure the programme of wo relating to the disposal operation needed for site personnel to carr organisational procedures	ns contain all the information						
2	Communicate the programme of instructions to all site personnel information being given							
3	Keep accurate records of site co disposed of to land in accordanc organisational requirements							
4	Advise colleagues and managers interruptions to work or any situattention							
5	Maintain a record of training for operations on the site	all staff employed on disposal						
		Type of evidence →						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of inert waste to land							
1	Take action to rectify any staff sho deficiencies or external causes th wastes to land							
2	Seek expert advice to resolve situresponsibility of the job role	uations which are outside the						
3	Formulate procedures for dealing ensure that staff understand and procedures							
4	Make arrangements for the temp inert wastes when weather condi it being disposed of to land or tra	tions or emergencies prevent						
		Type of evidence 🛨						

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations				
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN			
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment				
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites				
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment				
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes				
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site				
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace				
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site.				

	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of inert waste to landfill sites					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	Describe appropriately the technical skills needed for the disposal operations carried out on the site					
2	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the disposal of inert waste to land at the site					
3	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site					
4	Describe appropriately the waste inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of inert waste received on the site					

Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site for the disposal of inert wastes to land Describe appropriately the lifting and handling techniques that are suitable for the inert wastes that are being disposed of at the site Describe appropriately the onsite procedures for securing inert wastes disposed of to land on a daily basis Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the disposal of inert waste to land Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages and preventing the escape of inert wastes and products of inert waste disposal to land Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for disposal operations and the supply and use of the resources required Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for disposing of inert waste to land and the monitoring requirements for the site Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with inert waste, out of specification inert waste and any other rejects from the process Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties Determine he how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties Determine the optential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land Determine the optential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land Determine the otorace.			
the inert wastes that are being disposed of at the site Describe appropriately the onsite procedures for securing inert wastes disposed of to land on a daily basis Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the disposal of inert waste to land Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages and preventing the escape of inert wastes and products of inert waste disposal to land Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for disposal operations and the supply and use of the resources required Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for disposing of inert waste to land and the monitoring requirements for the site Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with inert waste, out of specification inert waste and any other rejects from the process Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit Determine the storage and handling implications for the inert waste types handled on the site Determine the types, functions and limitations of inert waste handling equipment available for use on the site Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	5		
disposed of to land on a daily basis Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the disposal of inert waste to land Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages and preventing the escape of inert wastes and products of inert waste disposal to land Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for disposal operations and the supply and use of the resources required Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for disposing of inert waste to land and the monitoring requirements for the site Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with inert waste, out of specification inert waste and any other rejects from the process Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit Determine the storage and handling implications for the inert waste types handled on the site Determine the types, functions and limitations of inert waste handling equipment available for use on the site Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	6		
procedures in relation to the disposal of inert waste to land Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages and preventing the escape of inert wastes and products of inert waste disposal to land Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for disposal operations and the supply and use of the resources required Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for disposing of inert waste to land and the monitoring requirements for the site Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with inert waste, out of specification inert waste and any other rejects from the process Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit Determine the storage and handling implications for the inert waste types handled on the site Determine the types, functions and limitations of inert waste handling equipment available for use on the site Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	7		
preventing the escape of inert wastes and products of inert waste disposal to land Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for disposal operations and the supply and use of the resources required Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for disposing of inert waste to land and the monitoring requirements for the site Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with inert waste, out of specification inert waste and any other rejects from the process Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit Determine the storage and handling implications for the inert waste types handled on the site Determine the types, functions and limitations of inert waste handling equipment available for use on the site Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	8		
and the supply and use of the resources required Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for disposing of inert waste to land and the monitoring requirements for the site Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with inert waste, out of specification inert waste and any other rejects from the process Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit Determine the storage and handling implications for the inert waste types handled on the site Determine the types, functions and limitations of inert waste handling equipment available for use on the site Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	9	preventing the escape of inert wastes and products of inert waste disposal to	
disposing of inert waste to land and the monitoring requirements for the site Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with inert waste, out of specification inert waste and any other rejects from the process Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit Determine the storage and handling implications for the inert waste types handled on the site Determine the types, functions and limitations of inert waste handling equipment available for use on the site Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	10		
Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with inert waste, out of specification inert waste and any other rejects from the process Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit Determine the storage and handling implications for the inert waste types handled on the site Determine the types, functions and limitations of inert waste handling equipment available for use on the site Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	11		
Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit Determine the storage and handling implications for the inert waste types handled on the site Determine the types, functions and limitations of inert waste handling equipment available for use on the site Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	12		
15 Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit 16 Determine the storage and handling implications for the inert waste types handled on the site 17 Determine the types, functions and limitations of inert waste handling equipment available for use on the site 18 Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties 19 Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land 20 Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances 21 Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	13		
to do in response to a perceived skills deficit Determine the storage and handling implications for the inert waste types handled on the site Determine the types, functions and limitations of inert waste handling equipment available for use on the site Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	14		
handled on the site Determine the types, functions and limitations of inert waste handling equipment available for use on the site Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	15		
equipment available for use on the site Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	16		
work-related hazards and difficulties Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	17		
from the disposal of inert wastes to land Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	18		
nuisances Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	19	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land	
information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	20		
Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	21		
	22	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Wo	rk in a manner which unde	erpins effective performa	nce			
1	Be assertive in making decisions					
2	Pursue accountability of staff for delegated responsibilities					
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions.					
		Type of evidence →				

Unit 434 Manage the reception of inert waste on a single waste stream site

Level: 4
Credit value: 8
Recommended GLH: 50

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures for receiving inert waste on a single waste stream site and controlling its reception, inspection and validation.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage the reception of inert waste on a single waste stream site
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of inert waste on a single waste stream site
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for the reception of inert waste on a single waste stream site
- 6. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Manage the reception of inert waste on a **Unit 434** single waste stream site

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Mai	nage the reception of iner	t waste on a single waste	str	ean	ı sit	е	
1	Implement systems and procedu validation of inert wastes in acco organisational requirements						
2	Implement and manage systems with legislative requirements to require specific handling and for inert wastes						
3	Establish systems to control the movement of vehicles entering moving around and leaving the site						
4	Identify hazards and minimise ris environment arising from the red validation of inert wastes						
5	Ensure that staff implement prod legislative requirements	cedures and comply with the					
6	Encurs all procedures for the recention of inert wastes enhance						
7	Implement security arrangements to prevent the unauthorised delivery and removal of inert wastes on the site.						
		Type of evidence 👈					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)								
Use	Use and communicate data and information									
1	Give clear instructions to customers and site staff about the procedures for receiving and validating inert waste									
2	Maintain records and information systems relating to the									
	Type of evidence →									

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
	Resolve problems which arise from managing the reception of inert waste on a single waste stream site								
1	Seek expert advice to resolve sit responsibility of the job role								
2	Take steps to rectify any staff shortages, equipment deficiencies or external causes that prevent the reception of inert wastes								
3	Notify customers and regulatory authorities of any breaches of								
4	Advise senior managers of any be situations which require their att								
		Type of evidence 🗲							

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations							
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN						
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment							
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites							
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment							
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes							
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site							
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace							
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site.							

	lerstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements eption of inert waste on a single waste stream site	for the
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the reception of inert waste onto the site	
2	Describe appropriately the planning permission permit and the organisation's working plan for the site	
3	Describe appropriately the waste inspection, and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of inert waste received on the site	
4	Describe appropriately the uses, purposes and processing requirements for documents relating to the reception and validation of inert waste on the site	
5	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures relating to the reception, inspection and validation of inert wastes	
6	Describe appropriately the procedures relating to inert waste delivered to, and removed from the site	
7	Determine the potential hazards to health, safety, and the environment arising from the reception of inert waste	
8	Determine the organisational environmental policy and the risks to the environment and human health resulting from, the reception, inspection and validation of inert wastes.	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Be assertive in making decisions							
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities						
3	Reflect critically on personal achies	evements to inform future						
		Type of evidence 👈						

Unit 435 Manage site operations for the disposal of inert waste to landfill on a single waste stream site

Level: 4
Credit value: 11
Recommended GLH: 60

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures and processes necessary for the disposal of inert waste onto or into land.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage operations for the disposal of inert waste to land
- 2. Control work activities for the disposal of inert waste to land
- 3. Use, record and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of inert waste to land
- 5. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of inert waste to landfill on a single waste stream site
- 7. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 435 Manage site operations for the disposal of inert waste to landfill on a single waste stream site

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Mai	nage operations for the di	sposal of inert waste to	land		
1	Implement systems and procedule operations in accordance with le requirements				
2	Make arrangements for an adeq equipment and information need operations on the site				
3	Identify hazards and minimise risenvironment from inert waste diwith legal and organisational rechealth, safety and the environment				
4	Implement and maintain recordi specifically relating to the inspec accordance with legislative and	tion of inert waste in			
5	Make arrangements to prevent t the outputs and residues of disp with bird, insect and vermin nuis				
6	Maintain the quality of the organ all procedures for inert waste dis				
		Type of evidence 👈			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Cor	ntrol work activities for the	e disposal of inert waste	to la	and			
1	Establish and oversee programmes of work which meet the legislative and organisational requirements required for disposal operations						
2	Implement site operating procedures that fully comply with health & safety and environmental protection requirements						
3	Monitor and maintain systems to ensure there are sufficient people - with the correct mix of expertise - available at the work site						
4	Ensure that staff have received recognised training before using any machinery, plant or equipment						
5	Ensure that staff understand the disposal of inert wastes to land a compliance with legislative and o	and implement them in full					

	Type of evidence →			
11	Implement a programme of training for staff to ensure all processes can be carried out safely by suitably trained staff.			
10	Ensure that the inert waste disposed of to land is left secure at the end of each working day in accordance with legislative and organisational procedures			
9	Monitor staff activity on disposal operations to ensure they enhance or maintain the quality of the organisation's work			
8	Identify potential hazards and take steps to reduce risks to personnel and the environment related to inert wastes which are difficult to handle, may contain disguised materials or unacceptable components, are unauthorised, or likely to present unexpected health problems			
7	Ensure that staff have the resources and skills needed to carry out the operating procedures safely			
6	Maintain safe systems of work and put in place precautions to eliminate or reduce the risk from hazards			

			_	_		
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Use	e, record and communicate	e data and information				
1	Make sure the programme of wo relating to the disposal operation needed for site personnel to carr organisational procedures	ns contain all the information				
2	Communicate the programme of work and operational instructions to all site personnel in ways which suit the types of information being given					
3	disposed of to laria in decordance with legislative and					
4	Advise colleagues and managers about accidents, incidents,					
5	Maintain a record of training for all staff employed on disposal operations on the site.					
3	relating to the disposal operation needed for site personnel to care organisational procedures Communicate the programme or instructions to all site personnel information being given Keep accurate records of site condisposed of to land in accordance organisational requirements Advise colleagues and managers interruptions to work or any situatention Maintain a record of training for	ns contain all the information ry out the process in line with f work and operational in ways which suit the types of nditions and inert wastes e with legislative and sabout accidents, incidents, ations that require their				

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of inert waste to land							
1	Take action to rectify any staff sh deficiencies or external causes the wastes to land							
2	Seek expert advice to resolve sit responsibility of the job role	uations which are outside the						

3	Formulate procedures for dealing with spillages on site and ensure that staff understand and follow the prescribed procedures			
4	Make arrangements for the temporary storage or diversion of inert wastes when weather conditions or emergencies prevent it being disposed of to land or transferred off site			
	Type of evidence →			

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment						
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites						
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment						
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes						
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site						
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace						
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site						

ma	Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of inert waste to landfill on a single waste stream site						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	Describe appropriately the technical skills needed for the disposal operations carried out on the site						
2	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the disposal of inert waste to land at the site						
3	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site						
4	Describe appropriately the waste inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of inert waste received on the site						
5	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site for the disposal of inert wastes to land						
6	Describe appropriately the lifting and handling techniques that are suitable for the inert wastes that are being disposed of at the site						
7	Describe appropriately the onsite procedures for securing inert wastes disposed of to land on a daily basis						
8	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company						

	procedures in relation to the disposal of inert waste to land	
	procedures in relation to the disposal of mert waste to fand	
9	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages and preventing the escape of inert wastes and products of inert waste disposal to land	
10	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for disposal operations and the supply and use of the resources required	
11	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for disposing of inert waste to land and the monitoring requirements for the site	
12	Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site	
13	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with inert waste, out of specification inert waste and any other rejects from the process	
14	Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this	
15	Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit	
16	Determine the storage and handling implications for the inert waste types handled on the site	
17	Determine the types, functions and limitations of inert waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
18	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
19	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land	
20	Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances	
21	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the inert waste disposal process	
22	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing.	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance						
1	Be assertive in making decisions						
2	Pursue accountability of staff for delegated responsibilities						
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions.						
	Type of evidence						

Unit 436 Manage the reception of non-hazardous waste on a single waste stream site

Level: 4
Credit value: 10
Recommended GLH: 54

Unit aim

This unit is about developing schemes for the progressive or total restoration of an inert waste landfill site and the aftercare of the restored site.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Prepare restoration schemes for inert waste landfill sites
- 2. Determine the preparation needed for aftercare on inert waste landfill sites
- 3. Use and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise from developing schemes for the restoration and aftercare of inert waste landfill sites

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 436 Manage the reception of non-hazardous waste on a single waste stream site

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Pre	pare restoration schemes	for inert waste landfill si	tes				
1	Prepare the restoration scheme organisational requirements for of the site						
2	Specify the engineering resource restoration of the site	es required by the scheme for					
3	Specify the materials required for restoration operations identified in the scheme						
4	Implement procedures to be use that comply with legislative requ						
5	Make arrangements for consultarestoration scheme to be carried recorded						
6	Check that a final agreed scheme and communicated to all key sta						
		Type of evidence →					

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
De ^s	termine the preparation ne	eeded for aftercare on in	ert v	vast	te la	ndf	ill	
1	Develop and implement procedu operating activities that comply							
2	Check that proposals for pre-clost the requirements for restoration use of the site							
3	Develop the programme of work relating to the aftercare scheme needed for site staff to carry out organisational procedures	that contain all the information						
4	Develop and implement effective closure complies with legislative requirements							
5	Check that consultations on the carried out with key stakeholder							
6	Develop and implement procedurecords of the restoration scheme compliance with legislative requ	ne are kept to ensure						
		Type of evidence →						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
	·	· ·				
Use	and communicate data a	nd information				
1	Communicate the final details of stakeholders and all operational					
2	Check that the programme of work and operational instructions relating to restoration and aftercare contain all the information needed for site staff to carry out the process in line with organisational procedures					
3	Communicate the programme of work and operational					
4	Develop and implement effective closure complies with legislative requirements					
5	Advise colleagues and managers about accidents, incidents,					
6	6 Maintain a record of training for all staff employed on all operations to prepare the site for aftercare.					
		Type of evidence 🛨				

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Use	and communicate data a	nd information				
1	Take steps to deal with any circu with legislative requirements	mstances that fail to comply				
2	Refer issues beyond the job role responsibility or expertise to staff with the correct level of authority					
3	Resolve any problems which may affect the development of schemes for the restoration and aftercare of the inert waste landfill site					
4	Take steps to rectify any staff she deficiencies or external causes to prepared for aftercare					
5	Make arrangements for the temp when weather conditions or eme preparation for aftercare activities	ergencies prevent the				
		Type of evidence 🛨				

Unit 437 Develop schemes for the restoration and aftercare of inert waste landfill sites

Level: 4
Credit value: 14
Recommended GLH: 100

Unit aim

This unit is about developing schemes for the progressive or total restoration of an inert waste landfill site and the aftercare of the restored site.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Prepare restoration schemes for inert waste landfill sites
- 2. Determine the preparation needed for aftercare on inert waste landfill sites
- 3. Use and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise from developing schemes for the restoration and aftercare of inert waste landfill sites
- 5. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for developing schemes for the restoration and aftercare of inert waste landfill sites
- 7. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 437 Develop schemes for the restoration and aftercare of inert waste landfill sites

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Pre	pare restoration schemes	for inert waste landfill si	tes			
1	Prepare the restoration scheme organisational requirements for of the site					
2	Specify the engineering resource restoration of the site	es required by the scheme for				
3	Specify the materials required for restoration operations identified in the scheme					
4	Implement procedures to be use that comply with legislative requ					
5	Make arrangements for consulta restoration scheme to be carried recorded					
6	Check that a final agreed scheme and communicated to all key sta					
		Type of evidence 🛨				

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)										
Det site	ermine the preparation needs	eeded for aftercare on in	ert v	vast	te la	ndfi	ill					
1	Develop and implement procedu operating activities that comply											
2	Check that proposals for pre-clost the requirements for restoration use of the site											
3	Develop the programme of work and operational instructions relating to the aftercare scheme that contain all the informatio needed for site staff to carry out the process in accordance wit organisational procedures											
4	Develop and implement effective closure complies with legislative requirements											
5	Check that consultations on the carried out with key stakeholder											
6	Develop and implement procedurecords of the restoration scheme compliance with legislative requ	ne are kept to ensure										
		Type of evidence 🛨			Type of evidence →							

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Use	and communicate data a	nd information				
1	Communicate the final details of stakeholders and all operational					
2	Check that the programme of work and operational instructions relating to restoration and aftercare contain all the information needed for site staff to carry out the process in line with organisational procedures					
3	Communicate the programme of work and operational instructions to all site staff in ways which suit the types of information being given					
4	Keep accurate records of restora accordance with legislative and o					
5	Advise colleagues and managers interruptions to work or any situattention					
6	Maintain a record of training for operations to prepare the site fo					
		Type of evidence →				

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Resolve problems which arise from developing schemes for the restoration and aftercare of inert waste landfill sites									
1	Take steps to deal with any circumstances that fail to comply with legislative requirements								
2	Refer issues beyond the job role responsibility or expertise to staff with the correct level of authority								
3	Resolve any problems which may affect the development of schemes for the restoration and aftercare of the inert waste landfill site								
4	Take steps to rectify any staff shortages, equipment deficiencies or external causes that prevent the site being prepared for aftercare								
5	Make arrangements for the temp when weather conditions or eme preparation for aftercare activition	ergencies prevent the							
		Type of evidence 🛨							

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment						
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites						
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment						
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes						
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site						
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace						
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site						

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for developing schemes for the restoration and aftercare of inert waste landfill sites						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	The site procedures for the proper management control of work activities					
2	The organisational procedures and requirements for restoration operations and the supply and use of the materials required					
3	The specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the aftercare of sites for the disposal of inert waste to land					
4	Planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site					
5	The operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site for preparing it for aftercare					
6	The on site procedures for securing inert wastes disposed of to land on a permanent basis					
7	The records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the aftercare of sites used for the disposal of inert waste to land					
8	The procedures for dealing with spillages and preventing the escape of inert wastes and products of inert waste disposal to land					
9	The organisational procedures for aftercare operations and the supply and use of the resources required					
10	The procedures and documentation required for aftercare activities and the monitoring requirements for the site					
11	The Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site					
	Determine:					
12	The key stakeholders that require involvement in this scheme					
13	The site hydro geological conditions					

14	The controls and management needed for environmental protection systems on the site	
15	The technical skills needed for preparing the site for aftercare operations carried out on the site	
16	How to check that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit	
17	The storage and handling implications for the inert waste types handled on the site	
18	The types, functions and limitations of inert waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
19	The lifting and handling techniques that are suitable for the materials being used to prepare the site for aftercare	
20	How to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
21	The potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of inert wastes to land	
22	The options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances	
23	How to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the aftercare process	
24	How to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
25	The importance of checking people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this.	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Wo	rk in a manner which undo	nce	·	·		
1	Be assertive in making decisions					
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities				
3	Reflect critically on personal ach actions.	ievements to inform future				
		Type of evidence →				

Unit 438 Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations

Level: 4
Credit value: 11
Recommended GLH: 60

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the transfer of outputs and safe disposal of residues arising from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations
- 6. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 438 Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non-hazardous waste treatment and recovery operations

Dort	ormanco ovidonco roguizad	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Pert	ormance evidence required	FULLUIIU KEI NUITIDEI (PKN)						
	Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from non- hazardous waste treatment and recovery							
1	Implement systems and procedures for the transfer and transport of outputs and the disposal of residues from the non-hazardous waste treatment or recovery operation in accordance with legislative and organisational requirements							
2	Make arrangements for an adequeded to carry out the loading, operations from the site							
3	Identify hazards and minimise risenvironment from non-hazardou operations and comply with legarequirements for reporting risks environment	s waste transfer and transport I and organisational						
4	Implement and maintain recording specifically relating to the transfer disposal of residues from the proaccordance with legislative and of the second	er and transport of outputs and ocess carried out at the site in						
5	Make arrangements for the safe residues from the non-hazardous processes							
6	Implement procedures and cont energy outputs from the non-haz recovery process							
7	Maintain the quality of the organ all procedures and non-hazardou processes are adhered to.							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

					_	
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Use	and communicate data a	nd information				
1	Make sure the programme of work and operational instructions relating to the transfer and transport operations contain all the information needed for site personnel to carry out the process in line with organisational procedures					
2	Communicate the programme of work and operational					
3	Ensure that documentation is completed accurately and complies with legislation and organisational requirements					
4	Keep accurate records of all outputs and residues leaving the site in accordance with legislative and organisational requirements					
5	Advise colleagues and managers about accidents, incidents,					
6	6 Maintain a record of training for all staff employed on transfer, recovery and transport operations on the site.					
		Type of evidence 🛨				

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
	olve problems which arise idues from non-hazardous		•	nd disp	osal of
1	Take steps to rectify any staff or equipment deficiencies or extern transfer, transport or disposal of	nal causes that prevent the			
2	Seek advice to resolve situations responsibility of the job role	which are outside the			
3	Formulate procedures for dealin ensure that staff understand and procedures				
		Type of evidence 🛨			

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment					
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites					
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment					
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes					
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site					
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace					
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site					

maı	lerstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements haging the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from rardous waste treatment and recovery operations	
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	The organisational procedures for the management of personnel and work activities	
2	The specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the transfer and transport of non-hazardous waste from the site	
3	Planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site	
4	The quality inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of non-hazardous waste recovered at the site	
5	The operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site	
6	The lifting and handling techniques suitable for the recovered non-hazardous wastes and residues that are being transported from the site	
7	The onsite procedures for the management of storage of the outputs and residues from transfer processes	
8	The records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the transfer and transport of recovered non-hazardous wastes and residues	
9	The procedures for dealing with spillages	
10	The organisational procedures for transport operations and the supply and use of the transport resources required	
11	The procedures and documentation required for the transport of non-hazardous waste to comply with legislative requirements and guidance	
12	The procedures for dealing with residues, out of specification recovered non-hazardous waste and any other rejects from the process	
13	The regulations for the export of energy from the site and the controls required for the export process	

14	The methods used to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
	Determine:	
15	The storage and handling implications for the recovered non-hazardous waste types produced on the site	
16	The types, functions and limitations of non-hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
17	How to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
18	The potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the loading and transport of non-hazardous wastes	
19	How to interpret documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the recovered non-hazardous wastes and residues	
20	The importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to check understanding.	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	1 Be assertive in making decisions							
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities						
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions.							
	Type of evidence							

Unit 439 Manage site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to landfill sites

Level: 4
Credit value: 22
Recommended GLH: 179

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the procedures and processes necessary for the disposal of hazardous waste onto or into land.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to land
- 2. Control work activities for the disposal of hazardous waste to land
- 3. Use, record and communicate data and information
- 4. Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to land
- 5. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to landfill sites
- 7. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Manage site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to landfill sites **Unit 439**

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Mai	Manage operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to land							
1	Implement systems and procedures for hazardous waste disposal operations in accordance with legislative and organisational requirements							
2	Make arrangements for an adequate supply of materials, equipment and information needed to carry out the disposal operations on the site							
3	Identify hazards and minimise risks to health, safety and the							
4	Implement and maintain recording specifically relating to the inspect accordance with legislative and of the control of the co	ction of hazardous waste in						
5	Make arrangements to prevent t or the outputs and residues of di with bird, insect and vermin nuis	isposal from the site and to deal						
Maintain the quality of the organisation's work by ensuring that all procedures for hazardous waste disposal to land are adhered to.								
		Type of evidence 👈						

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Cor	Control work activities for the disposal of hazardous waste to land							
1	Establish and oversee programmes of work which meet the legislative and organisational requirements required for disposal operations							
2	Implement site operating procedures that fully comply with health & safety and environmental protection requirements							
3	Monitor and maintain systems to ensure there are sufficient people - with the correct mix of expertise - available at the work site							
4	Ensure that staff have received recognised training before using any machinery, plant or equipment							
5	Ensure that staff understand the procedures relating to the							

6	Maintain safe systems of work and put in place precautions to eliminate or reduce the risk from hazards			
7	Ensure that staff have the resources and skills needed to carry out the operating procedures safely			
8	Identify potential hazards and take steps to reduce risks to personnel and the environment related to hazardous wastes which are difficult to handle, may contain disguised materials or unacceptable components, are unauthorised, or likely to present unexpected health problems			
9	Monitor staff activity on disposal operations to ensure they enhance or maintain the quality of the organisation's work			
10	Ensure that the hazardous waste disposed of to land is left secure at the end of each working day in accordance with legislative and organisational procedures			
11	Implement a programme of training for staff to ensure all processes can be carried out safely by suitably trained staff.			
	Type of evidence →			

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Use	, record and communicate	e data and information				
1	Make sure the programme of wo relating to the disposal operation needed for site personnel to carr organisational procedures	ns contain all the information				
2	Communicate the programme of work and operational instructions to all site personnel in ways which suit the types of information being given					
3	Keep accurate records of site co disposed of to land in accordanc organisational requirements					
4	Advise colleagues and managers about accidents, incidents,					
5	Maintain a record of training for operations on the site.					
		Type of evidence →				

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to land						
1	Take action to rectify any staff sh deficiencies or external causes th hazardous wastes to land						
2	Seek expert advice to resolve sit responsibility of the job role	uations which are outside the					

3	Formulate procedures for dealing with spillages on site and ensure that staff understand and follow the prescribed procedures			
4	Make arrangements for the temporary storage or diversion of hazardous wastes when weather conditions or emergencies prevent it being disposed of to land or transferred off site.			
	Type of evidence 🗲			

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment						
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites						
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment						
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes						
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site						
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace						
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site						

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements managing site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to listes					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN			
1	The technical skills needed for the disposal operations carried out on the site				
2	The specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the disposal of hazardous waste to land at the site				
3	Planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site				
4	The waste inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of hazardous waste received on the site				
5	The operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site for the disposal of hazardous wastes to land				
6	The lifting and handling techniques that are suitable for the hazardous wastes that are being disposed of at the site				
7	The onsite procedures for securing hazardous wastes disposed of to land on a daily basis				
8	The records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the disposal of hazardous waste to land				
9	The procedures for dealing with spillages and preventing the escape of				

	hazardous wastes and products of hazardous waste disposal to land
	hazardous wastes and products of hazardous waste disposal to land
10	The organisational procedures for disposal operations and the supply and use of the resources required
11	The procedures and documentation required for disposing of hazardous waste to land and the monitoring requirements for the site
12	The Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site
13	The procedures for dealing with hazardous waste, out of specification hazardous waste and any other rejects from the process
	Determine:
14	The importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this
15	How to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit
16	The storage and handling implications for the hazardous waste types handled on the site
17	The types, functions and limitations of hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site
18	How to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties
19	The potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of hazardous wastes to land
20	The options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances
21	How to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the hazardous waste disposal process
22	How to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing.

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Wo	rk in a manner which unde	erpins effective performa	nce			
1	Be assertive in making decisions					
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities				
3	Reflect critically on personal ach actions.	ievements to inform future				
		Type of evidence 🛨				

Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal **Unit 440** of residues from hazardous waste transfer and recovery operations

Level: 4 Credit value: 11 71 **Recommended GLH:**

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the transfer of outputs and safe disposal of residues arising from hazardous waste transfer and recovery operations.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste transfer and recovery
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste transfer and recovery
- 4. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 5. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for managing the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste transfer and recovery operations
- 6. Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 440 Manage the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from hazardous waste transfer and recovery operations

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	nage the transfer of outpu ste transfer and recovery	its and disposal of residu	ies f	rom	ha	zard	lous	
1	Implement systems and proceduled transport of outputs and the displayand hazardous waste transfer or recount of the beginning the systems and organisation and organisation.	posal of residues from the overy operation in accordance						
2	Make arrangements for an adeq needed to carry out the loading, operations from the site							
3	Identify hazards and minimise risenvironment from hazardous was operations and comply with legal requirements for reporting risks environment	ste transfer and transport Il and organisational						
4	Implement and maintain recording specifically relating to the transferdisposal of residues from the proaccordance with legislative and of the cordance with legislative and the cordance with legislative and the cordance with legislative with legislative and the cordance with legislative a	er and transport of outputs and ocess carried out at the site in						
5	Make arrangements for the safe residues from the hazardous wa processes							
6	Implement procedures and cont energy outputs from the hazardo process							
7	Maintain the quality of the organ all procedures and hazardous wa processes are adhered to.							
		Type of evidence 👈						

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Use	and communicate data a	nd information				
1	Make sure the programme of work and operational instructions relating to the transfer and transport operations contain all the information needed for site personnel to carry out the process in line with organisational procedures					
2	Communicate the programme of work and operational instructions to all site personnel in ways which suit the types of information being given					
3	Ensure that documentation is co complies with legislation and org					
4	Keep accurate records of all outs site in accordance with legislativ requirements					
5	Advise colleagues and managers interruptions to work or any situ attention					
6	Maintain a record of training for recovery and transport operatio					
		Type of evidence 🛨				

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
	olve problems which arise idues from hazardous was		puts ar	nd disp	osal o
1	Take steps to rectify any staff or equipment deficiencies or extern transfer, transport or disposal of	nal causes that prevent the			
2	Seek advice to resolve situations responsibility of the job role	which are outside the			
3	Formulate procedures for dealin ensure that staff understand and procedures.				
		Type of evidence 🛨			

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment						
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites						
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment						
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes						
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site						
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace						
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site						

maı	lerstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements haging the transfer of outputs and disposal of residues from bette transfer and recovery operations	
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	The organisational procedures for the management of personnel and work activities	
2	The specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the transfer and transport of hazardous waste from the site	
3	Planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site	
4	The quality inspection and identification procedures and the handling requirements for the types of hazardous waste recovered at the site	
5	The operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site	
6	The lifting and handling techniques suitable for the recovered hazardous wastes and residues that are being transported from the site	
7	The onsite procedures for the management of storage of the outputs and residues from transfer processes	
8	The records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the transfer and transport of recovered hazardous wastes and residues	
9	The procedures for dealing with spillages	
10	The organisational procedures for transport operations and the supply and use of the transport resources required	
11	The procedures and documentation required for the transport of hazardous waste to comply with legislative requirements and guidance	
12	The procedures for dealing with residues, out of specification recovered hazardous waste and any other rejects from the process	
13	The regulations for the export of energy from the site and the controls required for the export process	

14	The methods used to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
	Determine:	
15	The storage and handling implications for the recovered hazardous waste types produced on the site	
16	The types, functions and limitations of hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
17	How to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
18	The potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the loading and transport of hazardous wastes	
19	How to interpret documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the recovered hazardous wastes and residues	
20	The importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to check understanding.	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Be assertive in making decisions							
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities						
3	Reflect critically on personal ach actions.	ievements to inform future						
		Type of evidence →						

Unit 501 Provide leadership in area of responsibility

Level: 5
Credit value: 20
Recommended GLH: 130

Unit aim

This unit is about providing direction to the members of your team and motivating and supporting them to achieve the objectives of the team and their personal work objectives.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to provide leadership in own area of responsibility
- 2. Understand behaviours that underpin effective performance and provide leadership in their area of responsibility

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 501 Provide leadership in area of responsibility

Perf	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)			
Be a	able to provide leadership in o	own area of responsibility	1		
1	Create a vision of where own area enthusiastically communicate it	is going and clearly and			
2	Create objectives and operational working area	plans for people within own			
3	Ensure that people working within can see how the vision, objectives the vision and objectives of the ov	and operational plans link to			
4	Steer own area successfully through including conflict, diversity and inc				
5	Create and maintain a culture with encourages and recognises creati				
6	Develop a range of leadership styl to appropriate situations and peop				
7	Communicate regularly, making ed different communication methods within own area and show that you	s, with all the people working			
8	Give people in own area support a especially during periods of setba				
9	Motivate and support people in ov and development objectives and pare successful				
10	Empower people in own area to do working and take their own decision				
11	Encourage people to take the lead expertise and show willingness to				
12	Win, through own performance, the in their area for leadership and get performance				
13	Make time available to support oth	ners			
14	Show integrity, fairness and consis	stency in decision making			
15	Model behaviour that shows respection	ect, helpfulness and co-			
16	Take personal responsibility for m	aking things happen			
17	Communicates complex tasks and be readily understood	information in a way that can			
		Type of evidence 🛨			

	Understand behaviours that underpin effective performance and provide leadership in their area of responsibility				
You	must be able to:	PRN			
1	Describe behaviours that generates excitement, enthusiasm and commitment				
2	Explain how to create a sense of common purpose				
3	Explain how to support others to take decisions autonomously				
4	Explain how to seek an understanding of people's needs and motivations				
5	Explain how to encourage and support others to make the best use of their abilities				

Unit 502 Manage a budget for own area of responsibility

Level: 5
Credit value: 7
Recommended GLH: 30

Unit aim

This unit is about having ownership of and being responsible for a budget for a defined area or activity of work. It initially involves preparing, submitting and agreeing a budget for a set operating period. It also involves monitoring actual performance against the agreed budget and taking necessary action in response to identified variances and any unforeseen developments.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to prepare a budget for own area of responsibility.
- 2. Be able to manage a budget.
- 3. Be able to review budget management performance.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 502 Manage a budget for own area of responsibility

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to prepare a budget for own area of responsibility							
1	Evaluate information on resource activity or work	e requirements for own area of						
2	Produce a draft budget							
3	3 Communicate the final budget with relevant stakeholders							
		Type of evidence 🛨						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	Be able to manage a budget							
1	Analyse variances between plan	ned and actual expenditure						
2	Provide information on performance to relevant stakeholders							
3	Explain how to take corrective ac authority, in response to budget							
4	Explain proposed revisions to bu where actions are beyond the sc							
		Type of evidence →						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Peri	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Ве	Be able to review budget management performance								
1	Review performance against bud	dget							
2	Assess improvements for future management	budget planning and							
3	Monitor budget performance an the limits of own authority or ob								
		Type of evidence 👈							

Unit 503 Work productively with colleagues and stakeholders

Level: 5
Credit value: 6
Recommended GLH: 30

Unit aim

This unit is about developing productive working relationships with colleagues, within your own organisation and within other organisations with which your organisation works, and with identified stakeholders. It involves being aware of the roles, responsibilities, interests and concerns of colleagues and stakeholders and working with and supporting them in various ways. The need to monitor and review the effectiveness of working relationships with colleagues and stakeholders is also a key requirement of this unit. 'Colleagues' are any people you are expected to work with, whether they are at a similar position or in other positions in terms of level of responsibility, including your manager.

For the purposes of this unit, 'stakeholder' refers to individuals or organisations that have a material, legal or political interest in or who may be affected by the activities and performance of your organisation.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to provide colleagues and stakeholders with information.
- 2. Be able to consult with colleagues and stakeholders in relation to decisions or activities.
- 3. Understand the importance of fulfilling agreements and honouring commitments made to colleagues and stakeholders.
- 4. Understand how to manage potential conflicts of interest.
- 5. Understand how to be able to monitor working relationships.
- 6. Be able to review and improve the effectiveness of working relationships.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 503 Work productively with colleagues and stakeholders

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Веа	able to provide colleagues a	nd stakeholders with inforn	nation			
1	Identify information to be command stakeholders	unicated to selected colleagues				
2	Adapt and present appropriate i promote understanding to colle					
		Type of evidence →				
0 = 0						
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
	able to consult with colleagu	ues and stakeholders in rela	tion to c	lecisio	ns or	
1	Communicate with colleagues a decisions or activities	nd stakeholders regarding any				
		Type of evidence →				
0 = 0	Observation Q = Question & answer	S = Simulation/RWE		ı		
Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
	lerstand the importance of f de to colleagues and stakeh		nouring	commi	tmeı	nts
1	Examine the benefits of ensuring colleagues and stakeholders are	g agreements made with fulfilled				
2	Examine the negative impact on of not fulfilling agreements madestakeholders					
		Type of evidence →				
O = 0	Observation Q = Question & answer	S = Simulation/RWE		ı	-	
Und	lerstand how to manage pot	tential conflicts of interest				
You	must be able to:			PR	N	
1	explain how to identify and man	age potential conflicts of interest.				

Und	Understand how to be able to monitor working relationships					
You	You must be able to:					
1	explain the importance of monitoring changes in the working environment in relation to colleagues and stakeholders					
2	explain how to monitor change in the working environment.					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Be a	Be able to review and improve the effectiveness of working relationships							
1	Analyse feedback on working rel stakeholders	ationships from colleagues and						
2	Evaluate working relationships w stakeholders in terms of continu							
3	Identify and implement improve	ments to working relationships						
	Type of evidence							

Unit 504 Recruit staff in own area of responsibility

Level: 5
Credit value: 3
Recommended GLH: 25

Unit aim

This unit is mainly about recruiting and selecting people to undertake identified activities or work roles within your area of responsibility. It involves taking a fair and objective approach to recruitment and selection to ensure that individuals with the required skills, knowledge and understanding, and who are likely to perform effectively, are appointed. As recruitment and selection can be expensive and time-consuming activities, the unit also involves taking action to understand why colleagues are leaving and taking action to keep colleagues. Whilst you would be expected to draw on the expertise of personnel specialists, you are not expected to be a personnel specialist yourself. For the purposes of this unit, 'colleagues' means those people for whom you have line management responsibility.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to review human resource requirements to meet business objectives in own area of responsibility.
- 2. Understand the importance of ensuring that recruitment and selection processes meet legal, regulatory, ethical and social requirements.
- 3. Be able to participate in the recruitment and selection process.
- 4. Be able to evaluate the recruitment and selection process and identify improvements for the future.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Recruit staff in own area of responsibility **Unit 504**

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Be able to review human resource requirements to meet business objectives in own area of responsibility							
1	Examine the human resources re own area of responsibility	equired to meet objectives in						
2	Identify gaps between current ar to meet objectives	nd required human resources						
3	Assess the options for human re objectives	source requirements to meet						
		Type of evidence →						

 $O = Observation \ Q = Question \& answer \ S = Simulation/RWE$

	Understand the importance of ensuring that recruitment and selection processes meet legal, regulatory, ethical and social requirements					
You	must be able to:	PRN				
1	explain how to ensure recruitment and selection processes are fair					
2	explain how to ensure that legal requirements, industry regulations, organisational policies and professional codes are met					
3	explain when to seek specialist expertise throughout the recruitment process.					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)								
Be able to participate in the recruitment and selection process										
1	Consult with relevant others to produce or update job descriptions									
2	Agree with colleagues the stages in the recruitment and selection process for identified vacancies									
3	Identify the methods and criteria that will be used in the recruitment and selection process									
	Type of evidence →									

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)								
	Be able to evaluate the recruitment and selection process and identify improvements for the future									
1	Assess and select candidates using agreed methods and criteria									
2	Evaluate the recruitment and selection methods and criteria used in own area of responsibility									
3	Identify ways of improving future recruitment and selection									
		Type of evidence →								

Unit 505 Develop schemes for the restoration and aftercare of hazardous waste landfill sites

Level: 5
Credit value: 20
Recommended GLH: 130

Unit aim

This unit is about providing direction to the members of your team and motivating and supporting them to achieve the objectives of the team and their personal work objectives.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to provide leadership in own area of responsibility.
- 2. Understand behaviours that underpin effective performance and provide leadership in your area of responsibility.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 505 Develop schemes for the restoration and aftercare of hazardous waste landfill sites

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Pre	pare restoration schemes	for hazardous waste lan	dfill	site	S		
1	Prepare the restoration scheme organisational requirements for of the site						
2	Specify the engineering resources required by the scheme for restoration of the site						
3	Specify the materials required for restoration operations identified in the scheme						
4	Implement procedures to be use that comply with legislative requ						
5	Make arrangements for consultarestoration scheme to be carried recorded						
6	Check that a final agreed scheme and communicated to all key sta						

O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
	ermine the preparation ned	eeded for aftercare on ha	zaro	dou	S Wa	ste	
1	Develop and implement procedu operating activities that comply						
2	Check that proposals for pre-closure site operations meet with the requirements for restoration, aftercare and the intended use of the site						
3	Develop the programme of work and operational instructions relating to the aftercare scheme that contain all the information needed for site staff to carry out the process in accordance with organisational procedures						
4	Develop and implement effective closure complies with legislative requirements						
5	Check that consultations on the carried out with key stakeholder						
6	Develop and implement procedurecords of the restoration scheme compliance with legislative requ	ne are kept to ensure					
		Type of evidence →					

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Use	and communicate data a	nd information				
1	Communicate the final details of the aftercare scheme to key stakeholders and all operational staff					
2	Check that the programme of work and operational instructions relating to restoration and aftercare contain all the information needed for site staff to carry out the process in line with organisational procedures					
3	Communicate the programme of work and operational instructions to all site staff in ways which suit the types of information being given					
4	Keep accurate records of restora accordance with legislative and					
5	Advise colleagues and managers about accidents, incidents, interruptions to work or any situations that require their attention					
6	Maintain a record of training for all staff employed on all operations to prepare the site for aftercare.					
	Type of evidence →					

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	solve problems which arise toration and aftercare of h	. •			he			
1	Take steps to deal with any circumstances that fail to comply with legislative requirements							
2	Refer issues beyond the job role responsibility or expertise to staff with the correct level of authority							
3	Resolve any problems which may affect the development of schemes for the restoration and aftercare of the hazardous waste landfill site							
4	Take steps to rectify any staff she deficiencies or external causes the prepared for aftercare							
5	Make arrangements for the temp when weather conditions or eme preparation for aftercare activities	ergencies prevent the						

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations						
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN					
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment						
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites						
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment						
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes						
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site						
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace						
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site						

dev	derstand the specific regulation procedures and requirements reloping schemes for the restoration and aftercare of hazardo dfill sites	
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN
1	Describe appropriately the site procedures for the proper management control of work activities	
2	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures and requirements for restoration operations and the supply and use of the materials required	
3	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the aftercare of sites for the disposal of hazardous waste to land	
4	Describe appropriately planning permission and the organisation's working plan for the site	
5	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site for preparing it for aftercare	
6	Describe appropriately the on site procedures for securing hazardous wastes disposed of to land on a permanent basis	
7	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the aftercare of sites used for the disposal of hazardous waste to land	
8	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages and preventing the escape of hazardous wastes and products of hazardous waste disposal to land	
9	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for aftercare operations and the supply and use of the resources required	
10	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for aftercare activities and the monitoring requirements for the site	
11	Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site	

12	Determine the key stakeholders that require involvement in this scheme	
13	Determine the site hydro geological conditions	
14	Determine the controls and management needed for environmental protection systems on the site	
15	Determine the technical skills needed for preparing the site for aftercare operations carried out on the site	
16	Determine how to check that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit	
17	Determine the storage and handling implications for the hazardous waste types handled on the site	
18	Determine the types, functions and limitations of hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site	
19	Determine the lifting and handling techniques that are suitable for the materials being used to prepare the site for aftercare	
20	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties	
21	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of hazardous wastes to land	
22	Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin and insect nuisances	
23	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the aftercare process	
24	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing	
25	Determine the importance of checking people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this.	

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance							
1	Be assertive in making decisions							
2	Pursue accountability of staff for	delegated responsibilities						
3	Reflect critically on personal achiactions.	ievements to inform future						
		Type of evidence →						

Unit 506 Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of hazardous waste

Level: 5
Credit value: 22
Recommended GLH: 139

Unit aim

This unit is about managing the preparation of sites to accept hazardous waste for disposal by landfill.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of hazardous waste
- 2. Use and communicate data and information
- 3. Resolve problems which arise from preparing landfill sites for the acceptance of hazardous waste
- 4. Resolve problems which arise during and resulting from site operations for the disposal of hazardous waste to land
- 5. Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations
- 6. Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for preparing landfill sites for the acceptance of hazardous waste

Work in a manner which underpins effective performance

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 506 Prepare landfill sites for the acceptance of hazardous waste

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)		
Use	e, record and communicate	e data and information		
1	Ensure that legislative requirement activity on the site	ents permit the proposed		
2	Ensure that the details of the eng been agreed prior to starting site			
3	Confirm that the resources requi are provided in accordance with and that they are available for th operational activities	the engineering specification		
4	Implement procedures to ensure information to carry out their de			
5	Ensure and confirm with site state operational instructions	f that they understand their		
6	Implement procedures to ensure comply with legislative requirem			
7	Brief operational staff on the cor proposals and the detail in the sp have to carry out			
8	Maintain procedures to ensure a quality assurance records are for authority in compliance with legi	rwarded to the regulatory		
9	Confirm that arrangements have construction to be inspected and authorities to ensure it complies before allowing hazardous waste	d approved by the regulatory with legislative requirements		
10	Implement operational procedur the liner and maintain the function environmental protection system disposal operations	onality of associated		
11	Formulate procedures for dealin spillages on site and ensure that prescribed procedures			
		Type of evidence →		

Perf	ormance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)				
Use	and communicate data a	nd information				
1	Follow all procedures connected maintain the quality of the organ					
2	Ensure that the programme of work and operational instructions relating to the preparation of the site for disposal operations contain all the information needed for site personnel to carry out the processes in accordance with organisational procedures					
3	Communicate the programme of work and operational instructions to all site personnel in ways which suit the types of information being given					
4	Keep accurate records of site co construction progress, completi visits and alterations to requirem	on certification, regulatory				
5	Advise colleagues and managers about accidents, incidents, interruptions to work or any situations that require their attention					
6	Maintain a record of training for all staff employed on all operations on the site.					
		Type of evidence →				

								_
Peri	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
	Resolve problems which arise from preparing landfill sites for the acceptance of hazardous waste							
Take steps to deal with any circumstances that fail to comply with legislative requirements								
2	Refer issues beyond the job role responsibility or expertise to staff with the correct level of authority							
3	Resolve any problems which may affect the development of schemes for the restoration and aftercare of the landfill site							
4	Take steps to rectify any staff shortages, equipment deficiencies or external causes that prevent the site preparations for the disposal of hazardous wastes to land							
Make arrangements for the temporary diversion of resources when weather conditions or emergencies prevent the normal site activities from continuing								
Type of evidence →								

	Understand the underpinning regulations, procedures and requirements for managing waste operations					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN				
1	Describe appropriately the relevant legislation, regulations and codes of practice applicable to safety, health and the environment					
2	Describe appropriately waste management legislation and guidance that is applicable to waste management sites					
3	Describe appropriately the types of personal protective equipment (PPE) required for different types of waste and the procedures for care, maintenance and use of this equipment					
4	Describe appropriately the regulatory requirements and company procedures for dealing with unauthorised wastes					
5	Describe appropriately the organisational environmental policy and procedures applicable to the site					
6	Describe appropriately risk analysis to minimise hazards to personnel and the environment for the whole workplace					
7	Describe appropriately the procedures for the proper management control of work activities on the site					

Understand the specific regulation procedures and requirements for preparing landfill sites for the acceptance of hazardous waste					
You	must be able to describe appropriately:	PRN			
1	Describe appropriately the legislative requirements for any construction work involved on the site				
2	Describe appropriately the content of the site working plan or contractual conditions that applies to cell preparation				
3	Describe appropriately the site procedures for the proper management control of work activities				
4	Describe appropriately the site procedures for the proper management control of site or cell preparation operations				
5	Describe appropriately all specific requirements relating to the placement and integrity of the liner and its protection from the initial layer of hazardous waste				
6	Describe appropriately the organisation's procedures and requirements for engineering operations and the supply and use of the resources required				
7	Describe appropriately the specific legislative requirements and guidance applicable to the disposal of hazardous waste to land at the site				
8	Describe appropriately the operating procedures for all machinery, plant and equipment used on the site				
9	Describe appropriately the records required by legislation and by company procedures in relation to the disposal of hazardous waste to land				
10	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with spillages and preventing the escape of hazardous wastes and products of hazardous waste disposal to the environment				
11	Describe appropriately the organisational procedures for disposal operations and the supply and use of the resources required				
12	Describe appropriately the procedures and documentation required for disposing of hazardous waste to land and the monitoring requirements for the				

	site			
13	Describe appropriately the Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) assessment data for all hazardous substances used on the site			
14	Describe appropriately the procedures for dealing with hazardous waste, out of specification hazardous waste and any other rejects from the process			
15	Determine the site hydro geological conditions			
16	Determine the control and management systems needed for surface water drainage, and gas and leachate management			
17	Determine the technical skills needed for preparing the site for the disposal operations to be carried out			
18	Determine how to ensure that relevant staff has the required skills and what to do in response to a perceived skills deficit			
19	Determine the storage and handling implications for the hazardous waste types handled on the site			
20	Determine the types, functions and limitations of hazardous waste handling equipment available for use on the site			
21	Determine how to use risk assessment and the identification of potential work-related hazards and difficulties			
22	Determine the potential hazards to safety, health and the environment arising from the disposal of hazardous wastes to land			
23	Determine the options and methods for dealing with bird, vermin, insect nuisances and odour			
24	Determine how to interpret process documentation and verify that the information is accurate and relates to the preparation of the site			
25	Determine how to communicate operational instructions orally and in writing			
26	Determine the importance of ensuring people's understanding of operational instructions and how to do this.			

Performance evidence required		Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)					
Wo	Work in a manner which underpins effective performance						
1	Be assertive in making decisions						
2	Pursue accountability of staff for delegated responsibilities						
3	Reflect critically on personal achievements to inform future actions						
	Type of evidence →						

Unit 701 Plan an organisation's workforce

Level: 7
Credit value: 9
Recommended GLH: 35

Unit aim

This unit is about taking a lead in identifying the workforce requirements of your organisation and how these will be satisfied. It involves considering the strategic objectives and plans of the organisation to decide whether the workforce should be expanded, maintained or contracted.

It also involves considering whether there is an appropriate mix of people to achieve the organisation's objectives, and whether any problems with this can be sorted out by recruiting staff, moving staff to other positions or making staff redundant. 'Workforce' covers any person who works for the organisation. Colleagues do not have to be directly employed as there is a wide range of contractual arrangements which could be used to provide the people the organisation needs, and part of the planning process is to decide how this is managed.

Learning outcomes

- 1. Be able to identify workforce requirements for an organisation.
- 2. Be able to review the current workforce of an organisation against identified requirements.
- 3. Be able to plan how an organisation's workforce requirements will be met.
- 4. Be able to communicate workforce plans to relevant individuals.

Assessment

The 'What you must know' learning outcomes (beginning with the word 'know') will normally be covered by your assessor asking you questions.

Unit 701 Plan an organisation's workforce

Per	formance evidence required	Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)						
Ве	able to identify workforce re	equirements for an organis	ation					
1	Identify specialist expertise that may be useful in workforce planning							
2	Analyse key issues that are likely requirements	to impact on workforce						
3	Evaluate an organisation's strategic objectives and plans to inform workforce planning							
		Type of evidence 🗲						
O = 0	O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE							
Perf	Performance evidence required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
	able to review the current w uirements	orkforce of an organisatio	n aga	inst	ide	ntifi	ed	
1	Identify and assess any gaps between the current workforce capacity and the identified workforce requirements							
	Type of evidence →							
O = 0	Observation Q = Question & answer	S = Simulation/RWE						
Perl	Performance evidence required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Ве	able to plan how an organis	ation's workforce requiren	nents	will	be i	met		
1	Dovolon and implement a plan that mosts an organisation's							
2	Ensure that resources needed to recruit, keep and redeploy people are made available							
	Type of evidence →							
O = Observation Q = Question & answer S = Simulation/RWE								
Perl	Performance evidence required Portfolio Ref Number (PRN)							
Be able to communicate workforce plans to relevant individuals								
1	Communicate workforce plans to relevant individuals							
	Type of evidence →							
0 = 0	Observation Q = Question & answer	S = Simulation/RWE						

Summary of City & Guilds assessment policies Appendix 1

Health and Safety

All centres have to make sure that they provide a safe and healthy environment for training. including induction and assessment. City & Guilds external verifiers check this when they visit assessment centres.

You are responsible for making sure that you understand, and comply with, the Health and Safety practice and policies in the workplace where you will be assessed. Your assessment may be stopped if you do not comply, and your assessor will explain the problem to you. You may need to retake your assessment at a later date.

Equal Opportunities

Your centre will have an equal opportunities policy. Your centre will explain this to you during your induction, and may give you a copy of the policy.

City & Guilds equal opportunities policy is available from our website **www.cityandguilds.com**, City & Guilds Customer Relations Team or your centre.

Access to assessment

City & Guilds qualifications are open to all candidates, whatever their gender, race, creed, age or special needs. Some candidates may need extra help with their assessment, for example, a person with a visual impairment may need a reader.

If you think you will need alternative assessment arrangements because you have special needs. you should discuss this with your centre during your induction, and record this on your assessment plan. City & Guilds will allow centres to make alternative arrangements for you if you are eligible and if the qualification allows for this. This must be agreed before you start your qualification.

City & Guilds guidance and regulations document Access to assessment and qualifications is available on the City & Guilds website **www.cityandguilds.com**, from the City & Guilds Customer Relations Team or your centre.

Complaints and appeals

Centres must have a policy and procedure to deal with any complaints you may have. You may feel you have not been assessed fairly, or may want to appeal against an assessment decision if you do not agree with your assessor.

These procedures will be explained during induction and you will be provided with information about the Quality Assurance Co-ordinator within your centre who is responsible for this.

Most complaints and appeals can be resolved within the centre, but if you follow the centre procedure and are still not satisfied you can complain to City & Guilds.

Our complaints policy is on our website www.cityandguilds.com or is available from the City & Guilds Customer Relations Team or your centre.

Useful contacts

UK learners General qualification information	T: +44 (0)844 543 0033 E: learnersupport@cityandguilds.com
International learners	T: +44 (0)844 543 0033
General qualification information	F: +44 (0)20 7294 2413
	E: intcg@cityandguilds.com
Centres	T: +44 (0)844 543 0000
Exam entries, Certificates,	F: +44 (0)20 7294 2413
Registrations/enrolment, Invoices, Missing or late exam materials, Nominal roll reports, Results	E: centresupport@cityandguilds.com
Single subject qualifications	T: +44 (0)844 543 0000
Exam entries, Results, Certification,	F: +44 (0)20 7294 2413
Missing or late exam materials, Incorrect	F: +44 (0)20 7294 2404 (BB forms)
exam papers, Forms request (BB, results entry), Exam date and time change	E: singlesubjects@cityandguilds.com
International awards	T: +44 (0)844 543 0000
Results, Entries, Enrolments, Invoices,	F: +44 (0)20 7294 2413
Missing or late exam materials, Nominal roll reports	E: intops@cityandguilds.com
Walled Garden	T: +44 (0)844 543 0000
Re-issue of password or username,	F: +44 (0)20 7294 2413
Technical problems, Entries, Results, e-assessment, Navigation, User/menu option, Problems	E: walledgarden@cityandguilds.com
Employer	T: +44 (0)121 503 8993
Employer solutions, Mapping, Accreditation, Development Skills, Consultancy	E: business@cityandguilds.com
Publications	T: +44 (0)844 543 0000
Logbooks, Centre documents, Forms, Free literature	F: +44 (0)20 7294 2413

If you have a complaint, or any suggestions for improvement about any of the services that City & Guilds provides, email: feedbackandcomplaints@cityandguilds.com

Published by City & Guilds 1 Giltspur Street London EC1A 9DD T +44 (0)844 543 0033 F +44 (0)20 7294 2413 www.cityandguilds.com

City & Guilds is a registered charity established to promote education and training